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Letter of Transmittal

To

The Members,

The Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission,
The Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms,
The Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited,

The Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.,

The Central Depository Bangladesh Limited,

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended on 30" June 2022,

Dear Sir(s)

We are pleased to transmit a copy of Annual Report for the year ended on 30 June 2022 including all relevant
annual consolidated audited financial statements, auditor’s reports, management’s discussion and analysis, report
or certificate on compliance of the Corporate Governance Code and Directors’ Report along with the notice of the

annual general meeting, ete. for your record and necessary measures.

Yours sincerely,

=y
F. Md. Salehin
Company Secretary
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S AIF|P@WERTEC
SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

Corporate Office: 72, Mohakhali C/A, Rupayan Centee (8% floor) Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
Tel: +55 02 223286359, 222291639, 222261125, 222201597, 2I2R64705, Fax: +85 02 223255049
Email: shambhugsaifpowertec.com, Website: www.saifpowerteclih.com

Notice of the 19™ Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the 19" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Saif Powertec Limited
will be held on Thursday, December 29, 2022 at 11:00 A.M. by using Digital Platform through the link

http:/fsaifpower]9agm digitalagmbd.net in accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) order SEC/SRMIC/94-231/25 dated July 08, 2020 to transact the following businesses: -

T

ORDINARY BUSINESS

. Report and Accounts:

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on June 30,
2022 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors’ and the Auditor’s thereon.

Dividend:
To declare the dividend for the financial year ended on June 30, 2022 as recommended by the Board of
Directors.

Election of Directors:
To elect/re-elect Directors as per terms of the relevant provision of the Articles of Association of the
Company.

Appointment of Auditors:
To consider and approve the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company for the term until the next
Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

Appointment of Compliance Auditor regarding Certificate on Compliance of Corporate
Governance Code:

To consider and approve the appointment of Compliance Auditor regarding Certificate on Compliance of
Corporate Governance Code of the Company for the term until the next Annual General Meeting and to
fix their remuneration

Miscellaneous:
To transact any other related business of the Company with the permission of the Chairperson.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Approval for Related Party Transections:
To approve for Related Party Transections.

All Members of the Company are requested to attend the meeting as mentioned above.

By order of the Board of Directors

o

Company Secretary
Dated: Dhaka, December 05, 2022

. |SAIFjP&WERTEC|




a)

NOTES:

The Board of Directors has recommended 10% Cash Dividend for the year ended on June 30, 2022 subject
to approval of Members of the Company in the 19" Annual General Meeting (AGM).

b) The Record Date was November 17, 2022 (Thursday). The sharcholders whose names appeared in the Share

c)

d)

Register of Members of the Company or in the Depository Register (CDBL) on the Record Date are eligible
to attend/participate and vote in the Annual General Meeting through digital platform and qualify for
Dividend.

A member eligible to attend/participate and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) may appoint a proxy
in his’her stead. Scanned copy of Proxy Form duly stamped must be send through email to

shambhu(aisaifpowertec.com not later than 48 hours before the Meeting.

Annual Report, Attendance Slip and Proxy Form along with the Notice will be sent to all Members by Courier
Service and/or email. The Members may also collect the same from the Share Department or website address:

www. saifpowertecltd.com of the Company.

¢) AGM Notice, link for joining for Digital Platform (audio-visual meeting) and digital login process will be

g)

NB:

mailed to the respective member's email address available with the Company.

The members will be able to submit their questions/comments, and vote electronically 24 hours before
commencement of the AGM and during the AGM. For logging in to the system, the members need to enter
their 16-degit Beneficial Owner (BO) 1D number and other credentials as proof of their identity by visiting

the link http:/saifpowerl9agm digitalagmbd. net.

Member whose email addresses have updated/changed subsequently are kindly requested to email at

shambhu(@isaifpowertec.com referring their full name, BOID and email address to get the digital platform
meeting invitation link.

No gift and or food shall be given for attending the 19 Annual General Meeting of the Company as
per rules.

2022
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SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED
AT A GLANCE

The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh as a
Private Limited Company on 29" of December 2003,
which was limited by shares as a Public Limited
Company under the Companies Act, 1994 on 28th
June 2010, along with the subdivision of shares from
Taka 1000 to Taka 10 each and increased its
Authorized Capital from Tk. 15.00 million to Tk.
1,000.00 million. The Company was subsequently
converted into a publicly traded company with the
permission of the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission on 22nd April 2014, and listed on the
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited on 10th of September
2014 and on the Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., on
17th September 2014. At present the Paid-up Capital
of the Company is Taka 3,793 386,470 and Authorized
Capital is Taka 5,000,000,000.

The principal activity of the Company is to carry on
the business of infrastructure-support services. The
company is also engaged in importing, trading,
assembling and installing gencrators, sub-stations,
clectrical equipment and grid-lines, installation and
erection of power plants as well as it acts as a berth/
terminal operator for operation of Chittagong
Container Terminal (CCT) and New Mooring
Container Terminal (NCT) of Chittagong Port
Authority (CPA). The Company has been producing
new Battery unit situated at Pubail, Gazipur, and
Dhaka, financed out of IPO, Rights Share Issue & its
own fund, which commenced from August 05, 2017.

VISION

To become a Pioneer in the engineering arena by
providing significant contribution to create an
Economically powerful, Self-sufficient and Prosperous
Bangladesh.

% |SAIF|[PEWERTEC|
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MISSION

SAIF Powertec Linmted (SPL) has a steadfast mission
to rigorously improve the quality of our expertise and
services so that we can provide best possible outcome
to our chients and increase our capability to meet newer
challenges each day, and ulimately become one of the
most advanced and innovative companies in the
country.

OBJECTIVES

To provide container handling and all related
procedural activities as an efficient terminal operator
cum port operator through the application of
state-of-art port operation technologies through the
best affordable policies for the growth of business in
Bangladesh.

To provide the best technical support services and
technical consultancy service for installation,
commission and complete overhaul of power plants,
chemical and fertilizer plants for the development of
utility and large infrastructure sectors.

To produce quality altemative power sources, high and
medium  voltage equipment and backup power
products.
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CORPORATE FOCUS

Our vision, our mission and our objectives are to ensure efficiency in the Company regarding quality, pricing, process and
services to the growth of the Company in compliance with good governance practices.

Corporate Information

Name of the Company : SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

Company Registration No. : C-51420(1715)2003

Legal Form: Public Limited Company, listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Lid., having incorporated in Bangladesh under the Companies Act, 1994,

Board of Directors

Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana Chairperson

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin Managing Director

Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury Director

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif Director

Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman Independent Director

Company Secretary Mr. F. Md. Salehin

Audit Committee

Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman Chairperson

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif Member

Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury Member

Mr. F. Md. Salchin Secretary

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman Chairperson

Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury Member

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif Member

Mr. F. Md. Salehin Secretary

Management Committee

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin Chairperson

Mr. Engr. Md. Nasiruddin Chowdhury Member

Mr. Md. Hasan Reza Member

Mr. Major Farukh Ahmed Khan (Retd) Member

Mr. Md. Mahmudur Rahman Member

Mr. Md. Shawkat Hossain Khan Member 3
Mr. Sohidul Islam Mia Member =
Mr. Lt. Comd. Tafsir Uddin Ahmed (Retd) Member 2
Mr. Captain Tanvir Husain Member =
Mr. Abdul Mannan Member o
Mr. 5.M. Aftab Hossain Member =
Mr. Helal Uddin Sikder, ACMA Member =
Mr. Shajal Kumer Sharma Member -
Mr. Md. Kamrul Hassan Khan Member =
Mr. Md. Afshin-Uz-Zaman Member q
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1 Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana -i Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin
Chairperson | Managing Direcior

| Rubya Chowdhury | Tarafder Md. Ruhul Sail
.| Director ' .| Director

H Mohammad Saifur Rahman
Independent Dircctor




PHOTO GALLERY

ARS
OUS YE
PREVI
MEETINGS OF

NERAL

AL GE

ANNU

o
;"-II |II - :
L &0 * I'.:. { X |
5 o ‘ 1". | L '_ |
L TR

- qu
f CIL:I-.




I [ (3N

PHOTO GALLERY

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS OF PREVIOUS YEARS

SAIF POWERTEC LTD
.= 1 :arrfn_.':.l -

7, [SAIFPoweRTEC]

: e _\‘i,\h R

1 | b,
AL ke _‘h.... hN H"\H
o - o, Ny T Y




PHOTO GALLERY

| PORT
OPERATION

¥, E%iﬁ et T

[SAIF[PewERTEC \
aray A0 N




BATTERY
FACTORY

SAIFPOWERTEC

.




Operational Management Team

Mr. Engr. Md. Nasiruddin Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Hasan Reza

Mr. Major Farukh Ahmed Khan (Retd)
Mr. Md. Mahmudur Rahman

Mr. Sohidul Islam Mia

Mr. Lt. Comd. Tafsir Uddin Ahmed (Retd)
Mr. Captain Tanvir Husain

Mr. Abdul Mannan

Mr. S.M. Aftab Hossain

Mr. Helal Uddin Sikder, ACMA

Mr. Shajal Kumer Sharma

Mr. Md. Kamrul Hassan Khan

Mr. Md. Afshin-Uz-Zaman

Registered Office

Rupayan Centre (8* Floor), 72, Mohakhali C/A,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

Phone: -+88 02 222286359,222291639, 222261128
222291597, 222264705, Fax: +88 02 222285949
Sales Office: (Dhaka)

Khawja Tower (2™ 3%, 12" & 14" Floor), 95, Bir Uttam
AK Khandakar Road, Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212,
Bangladesh.

Phone: +88 02 222293312,222288291, 222283574
222295008, Fax: +88 02 222293330

Factory
Bashugoan, Pubail, Gazipur-1721, Bangladesh.

Chattogram Office

Makkah Madina Trade Centre,

78 (17* Floor), Agrabad, C/A, Chattogram

Phone: 02 333324071, 02 333324072, 02 333324106
02 333324107, Fax: 02 333324108

Khulna Office

34, K.D.A. Avenue, Khulna

Phone: 88-041-723132, 723133

Fax: (041) 715639

Auditors

Ashraf Uddin & Co.

Chartered Accountants

142/B Green Road (3rd and 4th Floor),
Dhaka-12135.

Chamber: Rahman Chamber (5th Floor),
12-13, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka.

Email: infoi@auchd.com,

website: www.aucbd.com

Listing

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Additional Managing Director

Chief Financial Officer

Executive Director, Admin & Logistics
Chief Operation Officer, Sales & Marketing
Chief Operation Officer, Solar Division
Chief Operation Officer (CTED)

Chief Operation Officer (CCT & NCT)
Chief Marketing Officer

Chief Operation Officer, Switchgear Division
Head of Internal Audit & Compliance
Chief Operation Officer, Battery Division
Head of Quality Management Systems
General Manager, Human Resources

Listing Recognition
Scrip Code. 20625,
Trading Code: SAIFFOWER

Insurer

Eastland Insurance Company Limited, Dhaka.
Credit Rating Agency

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Ltd. (CRAB)
Subsidiary Companies

Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited

Saif Port Holdings Limited

Saif Logistrics Alliance Limited

28 Innovations Engincering Limited

100% Owned Company:
Saif Maritime LLC

Website:www.saifpowertecltd.com
Bankers

1. Dhaka Bank Limited

2. Mercantile Bank Limited

3. One Bank Limited

4. Jamuna Bank Limited

5. AB Bank Limited

6. Premier Bank Limited

7. Sonali Bank Limited

8. Eastern Bank Limited

9. BRAC Bank Limited

10. Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited
11. United Commercial Bank Limited
12. Southeast Bank Limited

13. NCC Bank Limited

14, Padma Bank Limited

15. Premier Bank Limited

16. Trust Bank Limited

17. NRB Commercial Bank Limited
18. Midland Bank Limited

19, South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank

Ltd. [SAIFPoweRTeC]
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CHAIRPERSON’S STATEMENT

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Dear Valued Members of
Saif Powertec Limited

Assalamu Alaikum,

It is indeed a great honor and privilege for me to greet
vou all at the 19th Annual General Meeting and place
before you the Annual Report including all relevant
annual consolidated audited financial statements,
auditor’s reports, management’s discussion and
analysis, report or certificate on compliance of the
Corporate Governance Code and Directors’ Report
along with the notice of the annual general meeting, etc.
for the year ended on June 30, 2022,

I have the pleasure to inform you that Saif Powertee
Limited has been operating its business as the Market
leader in the Chittagong Port Terminal operation sector
of the country since a long time.

= Profit after tax was Taka 500,670,740 compared to
Taka 626,348,819 in the previous year. The
Company’s Board of Directors is also concerned
about the Members® interest and has recommended
10% cash dividend for all valued Members.

*  The Net Asset Value per share has gone up to Taka
17.91

* Total Assets rose to Taka 24,038,670,781.00

7 [ShiFPowerTEc]
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Further 1 would like to explain to you about the
activities of the subsidiary company “Saif Plastic and
Polymer Industries Limited”. The Performance of
Sales trend has been decreased as compared to the last
financial year due to economic downturn effect
regarding COVID-19 pandemic situation.

“Saif Port Holdings Limited” i1s engaged with the
project of “Development and Operation of two Jetties
at Mongla Port™ through PPP.

“Saif Logistics Alliance Limited” is established a
Special Purposes Company to carry on, organize,
manage, run, charter, conduct, contract, develop,
handle, own on the land of Mouja Middle Halishahar,
Chattogram to operate and do all or any business
related to bulk inter modal, vessel operations, inland
rniver termunal operation, niver, raml, road & sea
transportation, development & operate of Inland
Contamer Depot, Inter-modal Container Depot with
Raill & Road Transportation, sea port operations
within the country and abroad.

“88 Innovations Engineering Limited” is established
to carry on business of all types of information
technology and telecommunication  projects,
information technology enabled services (1TeS),
facilities, services or works and to buy, sell, acquire,
install, erect, undertake, lay down, commission,
establish, own operate, manage, develop, invent,
improve, assemble, test, design, alter, repair, renovale,
refurbish, recondition, hire, lease, supply, let out,
transfer, control and administer all kinds of
information technology and telecommunication
projects, facilities or works including that relating to
computers, hardware and software, mobile phones,
internet  services, internet leased lines, computer
accessories and spare parts, connectivily products,
networking, computer bureau, online and offline exam
centers, data processing ceniers, business support,
computer related mainienance contracts and
consultancy services thereof.

“Saif Maritime L.L.C" are services related to customs
broker, cargo transport by light trucks, cargo transport
by heavy trucks, cargo loading and unloading services,
sea shipping lines agents, shipping containers loading
and unloading services, freight broker, shipping lines
of freight and passengers’ transportation, sca freight
and passengers’ charters and sea cargo.




The Company is following the Corporate Governance
Code carefully and strictly which is clearly evident
from the transparency in all our dealing and decision
makings of all processes which are further validated
trough the I[SO 9001 regulations of Quality
Management Systems.

Bangladesh has a strong track record of growth and
development, cven in times of clevated global
uncertainty. A robust demographic dividend, strong
ready-made garment (RMG) exports, resilient
remittance  inflows, and stable macroecconomic
conditions have supported rapid economic growth over
the past two decades. A strong recovery from the
COVID-19 pandemic continued in FY22, although a
recent surge in commodily prices has presented new
headwinds.

Bangladesh is also a remarkable story of poverty
reduction and development. From being one of the
poorest nations at birth in 1971, Bangladesh reached
lower-middle income status in 2015. It is on track to
graduate from the UN’s Least Developed Countries
{LDC) list in 2026. Poverty declined from 43.5 percent
in 1991 to 143 percemt in 2016, based on the
international poverty line of $1.90 a day (using 2011
Purchasing Power Panty exchange rate). Moreover,
human development outcomes improved along many
dimensions.

Challenges

Bangladesh, like many other countries, faces global
economic challenges. Rising commeodity prices and a
surge in imports in the second half of FY22 resulted in
a widening Balance of Payments (BoP) deficit and
accelerating inflation. Foreign exchange reserves
declined as a result, reaching US3 38.9 billion by the
end of August 2022, Real GDP growth is expected to
slow in FY23 as import suppression measures disrupt
economic aclivity.

Over the medium term, the balance of payments is
projected o return to surplus as import growth
moderates.

To achieve its vision of attaining upper middle-income
status by 2031, Bangladesh needs to create jobs and
cmployment opportunitics through a competitive
business environment, increase human capital and build
a skilled labor force, build efficient infrastructure, and
cstablish a policy environment that attracts private
invesiment.

Development priorities include diversifying exports
beyond the RMG sector; deepening the financial
sector; making urbamzation more sustainable and
strengthemng public nstitutions, including fiscal
reforms to generate more domestic revenue for
development. Addressing infrastructure gaps would
accelerate growth. Addressing vulnerability to climate
change and natural disasters will help Bangladesh to
continue to build resilience to future shocks. Pivoting
towards green growth would support the sustainability
of development outcomes for the next generation.

The achievement would not have been possible
without the dedication, hard work and commitment of
all our employees, who are the foundation and
backbone of the Company. We paid a great deal of
emphasis on the different attributes of growth and
invested on necessary infrastructure to enhance the
capabilitiecs of our people by encouraging and
assisting them to improve their knowledge and skill.
The senior management of the Company is
encouraging, acknowledging and rewarding
innovation and there is effort for continuous
improvement in our business activities,

Here, | would like to take this opportunity on behalf of
the Board of Directors to express my heartiest
congratulations to all our valued Members for their
continuous support and confidence, my deepest
appreciation to all our valued customers for their
confidence in our products and services, my heartfelt
thanks and gratitude to all stakeholders, such as
suppliers, employees, distributors, bankers, financial
institutions, Insurer and various govemnment
authorities. | express my gratitude to the Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission, the Dhaka Stock
Exchange Limited, the Chittagong Stock Exchange
Lid., the Central Depository Bangladesh Limited and
all well-wishers of the company for their support.

I‘ﬁ&mﬁ&hq

Tarafder Nigar Sultana
Chairperson
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MESSAGE FROM THE
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Dear Valued Members of
Saif Powertec Limited
Assalamu Alaikum,

With the expression of my heartfelt thanks and gratitude
to you for the support and faith you placed on us and our
accomplishment, on behalf of the Board of Directors of
the company as well as on my behalf, 1 take the
opportunity to welcome you all at the 19* Annual
General Meeting of the Company and thank you for
taking the trouble to attend the meeting.

The economy of Bangladesh is progressing day by day,
and now Bangladesh has become a middle-income
country, Industrialization, the development of large and
medium-scale infrastructure, development policies for
cxisting power plants as well as government policies for
the overall development of power sectors and growing
demand for clectnicity for industrial and commercial
units, the current and future economic scenarios,
ultimately creates bright prospects for the increased
expansion of business activities for power and related
sectors.

Sustained economic growth has created an increased
demand for energy, transport and urbanization.
Insufficient planning and investment have resulted in
severe infrastructure  bottlenecks, congestion and
pollution. To become an upper-middle income economy,
continued sound macroeconomic management, financial

SAIF|PeWERTEC|

sector stability, structural reforms, investment in human
capital, higher female labor force participation, and
global integration will be important. Improving
infrastructure as well as the business climate would
allow new productive sectors to develop and gencrate
quality employment.

Bangladesh is both an inspiration and a challenge for
policymakers and practiioners of development. While
the country recorded strong performance in income
growth and human development, Bangladesh faces
daunting challenges with an increased level of
vulnerability with about 39 million people still living
below the national poverty line.

The COVID-19 pandemic will deepen the challenges
including a decline in exports, lower private
investment, and job losses. Investment and exports are
likely to continue suffering amid uncertainty about the
recovery of global demand. The poor and vulnerable are
more impacted with income loss and poverty may rise.
The implementation of the government’s COVID-19
response program will remain a paramount priority.

Creating more and betier jobs for its youth remains a
critical priority for Bangladesh to tum around and
achieve its development vision. To do so, Bangladesh
will need to remove the barriers to higher investment
posed by low access to reliable and affordable power,
poor transportation infrastructure, limited availability
of serviced land, uncertain and complex business
regulation, among others. Challenges related to
COVID-19, rapid urbamization and climate change need
to be addressed through long-term planning.

With the right policies, flexible planning and timely
action, Bangladesh can accelerate its recovery from the
cconomic downtum and continue to progress towards
upper-middle income status,

Since 2007, your Company has established a proven
track record in Bangladesh for modemizing the
operations of the Chittagong Container Terminal &
New Moorning Container termunal by applymmg modemn
technologies and state-of-art  container-handling
equipment under the Chittagong Port Authority (CPA),
thus contnibuting to the growth of Import—-export
business, which ultimately increases the gross domestic
product (GDP). By serving this sector, your Company
has achieved an intemationally recognized reputation
through 15O 9001 certification as regard to Quality
Management Systems,

Your Company contributes to the country'’s power
scctors as well as government owned chemical and
fertilizer plants by providing efficient technical support
and efficient consultation services for installation cum
overhauling work and has carmmed a world-class
reputation in Bangladesh.



Your Company has established new Battery unit
situated at Pubail, Gazipur Dhaka, financed out of IPO,
Rights Share Issue & own fund, which were
commenced from August 05, 2017 and going to
produce different types of batteries for the domestic
market and export global markets. SAIF solar division
holds major market share in Bangladesh and has been
expanding very rapidly across the country.

We are continuously trying to increase the efficiency
and productivity of other business units as well as
subsidiaries of the Company through various business
activities under the Project Division, which is very
promising for the Company to camn more revenue by
providing complete high-tech consultancy and
technical support services. The Terminal Engincering
Department has been involved with operating the
Chittagong Container Terminal and the New Mooring
Container Terminal by providing high-tech engineering
support services for heavy-duty container-handling
cquipment, The Service Department has provided
technical support and overhauling services for
power-generating  equipment,  construction  and
material-handling equipment.

“Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited” (a
subsidiary Company of Saif Powericc Limited)
produces food grade PET bottles such as CSD Cap,
Spoon, Measurement glass and stopper etc., of different
sizes for use in the pharmaceutical appliances for Food
and Beverage Companics and Edible il companies
and different uses and purposcs. The company has a
good reputation and holds good market share in
Bangladesh.

“Saif Port Holdings Limited” (a subsidiary Company of
Saif Powertec Limited) to carry on all or any busingss
of all Engineering works in the field of Civil,
Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and Meteorological
Engincering constructor along with consultation and
underiaking to execute contracts to design, plan and
control, construction of any buildings, road, bridges,
railways of different project of BPDB, DESA, WASA,
DPDC, DESCO to construct waterways, dock vards,
sea port, land port, river por, airport and any type of
port related works and operation etc.

“Saif Logistics Alliance Limited” (a subsidiary
Company of Saif Powertec Limited) is establish a
Special Purposes Company 1o carry on, organize,
manage, run, charter, conduct, contract, develop,
handle, own on the land of Mouja Middle Halishahar,
Chattogram to operate and do all or any business related
to bulk mter modal, vessel operations, inland niver
terminal operation, river, rail, road & sea transportation,
development & operate of Inland Container Depot,
Inter-modal Container Depot with Rail & Road
Transportation, sca port operations within the country

and abroad.

“88 Innovations Engineering Limited” (a subsidiary
Company of Saif Powertec Limited) is established to
carry on business of all types of information technology
and telecommunication  projects, information
technology enabled services (ITeS), facilities, services
or works and to buy, sell, aﬂ:vl:u:irt:+ install, erect,
undertake, lay down, cnmmlﬁﬁmn, establish, own
operate, manage, develop, invent, improve, asscmhlc
test, design, alter, repair, renovate, refurbish,
recondition, hire, lease, supply, let out, transfer, control
and administer all kinds of information technology and
telecommunication projects, facilities or works
including that relating to computers, hardware and
software, mobile phones, internel services, internet
leased lines, computer accessories and sparc parts,
connectivity products, networking, computer burcau,
online and offline exam centers, data processing
centers,  business  support, computer  related
maintenance contracts and consultancy  services
thereof.

“Saif Maritime L.L.C™ (100% owned by Saif Powertec
Limited) are services related to customs broker, cargo
transport by light trucks, cargo transport by heavy
trucks, cargo loading and unloading services, sea
shipping lines agents, shipping containers ]nndlng and
unloading services, freight broker, shipping lines of
freight and passengers’ transportation, sea freight and
passcngers’ charters and sca cargo.

The results we achieved are commendable, thanks to
our employees at all levels, They all worked hard and
long to accomplish their tasks. Those who provided
leadership in the vanous businesses were strategic in
their decision making, which has taken most of our
businesses to higher level of performance, qualitative as
well as in term of growth and market share.

Lastly, | believe that the confidence and behief of our
valued Members, the Bangladesh Securitics &
Exchange Commission, the Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited, the Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., the
Central Depositary Bangladesh Limited, Customers and
Supplicrs, Bankers, NBFls, Insurers, Advisors,
Workers, Employees, Professional & Supervising
Management, Government Authorities and others are
the key success factors for your Company. 1 would like
to cxpress my heartfelt gratitude to all these
urgam?auuns and individuals for their kind support and

B (4,

e
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin

Managing Director
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Dear Valued Members:

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | welcome you all to the 19th Annual General Meeting of SAIF POWERTEC
LIMITED.

It is a matter of immense pleasure to present the Director’s Report together with the Consolidated Annual
Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 to you to consider, adopt and approve the
same.

An Industry Outlook and Possible Future Development in the Industry

The size of the battery market is around Tk 8,000 crore which is growing year on year, The market ballooned
three to four times in the last ten years, registering a 10% to 12% growth in the last one year. A growing demand
for automotive battery, fueled mostly by widespread use of battery-run three-wheelers in rural and semi-urban
arcas, has led to booming business of local companies as Saif Powewrtec Lid. The automotive replacement
battery segment will continue to offer a secular and profitable growth opportunity, driven by increasing
penetration of automobiles driving expansion in automobile population. The flourishing segmemt like
E-Rickshaws and other segments would drive in the replacement market of automotive and inverter batteries.
There 15 an inherent threat from new battery technologies such as Lithium-lon technology, which is likely to
penetrate automotive applications as well as various industrial applications. Saif Powertec Ltd is ready to address
these challenges through the adoption of latest technologies and lean manufacturing practices in order to rapid
development of differentiated products that will change the price-value equation in its favour. The brand equity
of Saif Powertec Ltd is very high and one of its key strengths. It has taken all necessary measures to build on it,
ensuring controls to protect the brand. The mid-to long-term outlook is quite positive,

The LED (Light Emitting Diode) segment has grown significantly because of the cnergy saving benefit and
longer life.




and local sales
Prod Turnover Production capacity Capacity utilization
Y cars Consolidated | The company | Consolidated The Consolidated The
performance
company company
Contract 1,918,581,569 | 1,918,581.569 657,000 60%
Containers
Maintenance 719,714,145 | 719,714,145 657,000 60%
2021- Containers
2022 Imported 196,812,427 | 196,812,427 Not Mot
| goods applicable applicable
Manufacturing | 979,012,805 979012 805 550,000 45%
{Battery) Pcs
Subsidiary 411,434913 - 45%
Contract 2,795,576,509 | 2,795,576,509 657,000 60%
Containers
Maintenance 279924097 | 279,924,097 657,000 60%
2020- Containers
2021 Imported 146,598 454 | 146,598,454 Not Not
| goods applicable applicable
Manufacturing | 1,522 453,996 | 1,522 453 996 550,000 45%
(Battery) Pes
Subsidiary 50,528,713 - 48%
Contract 2,124, 787,313 | 2,124,787.313 657,000 68%
Containers
Maintenance 260,970,531 | 260,970,531 657,000 60%
2019- Containers
2020 Imported 497,323 582 | 497,323 582 Not Not
| goods applicable applicable
Manufacturing | 904,302,178 | 904,302,178 550,000 45%
(Battery) Pecs
Subsidiary 61,178,398 G%s
Contract 2,000,545,031 | 2,060,545,031 657,000 68%
Containers
Maintenance 300 193,362 | 399,193,362 657,000 60%
2018- Containers
2019 Imported 733,207,385 | 733,207,385 Not Not
goods applicable applicable
Manufacturing | 692,399,617 | 692,399,617 550,000 45%
(Battery) Pes
Subsidiary £3.518.003 - 68%
Contract 2176473270 | 2,176473.270 657,000 GE%
Containers
Maintenance | 387,085,887 | 387.085,887 657,000 60%
2017- Containers
2018 Imported 798,870,207 | 7,98.870,207 Not Not
| goods applicable applicable
Manufacturing | 801,074,818 | 801,074,818
(Battery)
Subsidiary 75.375,085 62%
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Risks and Concerns including internal and external risk factors, threat to sustainability and negati
impact on environment

Internal risk factors
The Company is aware of the different risk associated with doing business and 1s prepared to manage those risks
through a professional approach. The financial and other risks have been disclosed in the note 1.4 of the Audited
Financial Statements.

External risk factors
The Company’s results may be affected outside its control such as political unrest, strike, civil commotion and act
of terrorism.

Threat to sustainability and negative impact on environment

In line with global practice, the government initiates change in environmental, health and safety laws and
regulations and ecnergy saving activities from time to time. The Company keeps track on these changes and
special attention and proactive business strategies are being formulated to ensure conformity with the changes.

While many of the risk areas are beyond control of any single company, Saif Powertec Limited closely monitors
the trends and developments in each of the risk areas and takes the best possible measures to mitigate them
through product and market diversification, efficient sourcing of materials, use of latest technology and
investment in research and development to gain sustained competitive advantage.

A Discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin

2021-2022 2020-2021 Increase/(Decrease)
Particulars : :
Consolidated The company Consolidated The company g The
Consolidated S
Sales 4,225,555,859 3814120946 | 4,795,081,769 | 4,744,553,056 (11.88%) | (19.61%)

Cost of (2,388,069,284) | (2,083,909,655) | (2,813,027.764) | (2.774,847.671) {(15.81%) (24 90%6)
sales
Gross Profit | 1,837.486,575 1,730,211,291 1,982.054,005 1,969, 705,385 (7.29%) (12.16%)
Margin
Profit from | 1,262,954,125 | 1,210,268,574 | 1,438495012 | 1,439,172818 | (12.20%) | (15.91%)
operations
Met profit 627,804,809 575,927,523 #36,120,049 B36,799,025 {24.51%) (31.17%)
after WPPF
Net Profit 500,670,740 466,221,381 626,348,819 627,599,269 (20.07%) | (25.71%)
of the year

(a) Cost of Sales

Compared to that of the previous financial year, the cost of sales of the year under the report witnessed at 15.81%
decreased due to Sales and Consumption decreased.

(b) Gross Profit Margin
Compared with that of the previous year, the Gross Profit (GP) Margin in the year under report recorded at 7.29%
decreased due to sales decreased.

(c) Net Profit Margin
The Net Profit Margin, in relation to the turnover of the year under report, was 20.07% decreased due to sales
value were decreased.

A Discussion on Continuity of any extraordinary activities and their implications (gain or loss)

There was no extraordinary gain or loss in the financial statement under report during the financial year
2021-2022 except Taka 53,583 ,984/- Interest on FDR against bank guarantee and others.
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Detailed discussion on related party transaction

There were no related party transactions during the financial year July 01, 2021 to June 30, 2022 except the
director’s remuneration and Short-term employees benefits of Taka 49,304,682/, Which have been details
disclosed in the Annex [1/a of the Consolidated Audited Financial Statements.

A Statement of Utilization of proceed raised through public issue, right issue and/or through any other
instruments.

The Company has been raised up its fund through Rights Issue (R1) issuing 116,295,348 shares (@) Taka 15/- each
(including Taka 5/- premiwum per share) totaling Taka 1,744,430,220/- (One Hundred Seventy-Four Crore
Forty-Four Lakh Thirty Thousand Two Hundred and Twenty) only according to Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission approval for issuance of rights shares vide letter no. BSEC/CI/RI-108/2016/27 dated
January 17, 2017. The Rights issue proceeds has been fully utilized by the company.

An cxplanation if the financial results deteriorated after the company goes for Initial Public Offering
(IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Right Offer, Direct Listing etc.

The Company's IPO was made in the year 2014 and Rights Share Offer in the year 2017, After gone Initial Public
Offering (IPO) and Right Share Offer no significant financial results deteriorated of the Company are requiring
explanation.

An explanation on any Significant Variation that occurs between Quarterly Financial Performance and
Annual Financial Statement

Due to worldwide economic downtum cffect regarding COVID-19 pandemic situation started since November
17, 2019 therefore significant deviation happened i quarterly Financial Performance income to the Company
business operation.

A Statement of Remuneration paid to Directors including Independent Directors.

During the year the company has paid Taka 36,00,000 to the Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin, Managing Director.
Mo payment has been paid to the Independent Director.

Directors also report that

a)

b)
c)

d)
e)
f)

g)
h)

The Financial Statements prepared by the management of Saif Powertec Limited fairly present its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in its equity.

Proper books of account of Saif Powertec Limited have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure
there from has been adequately disclosed.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
Minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

There are no significant doubts regarding the Saif Powertec Limited’s ability to continue as a going
concem.

Mo bonus share or stock dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend.
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A Statement of Significant deviations from the last year’s operating results of the issuer company shall be
highlighted and the reasons thereof should be explained.

Particulars 2021-2022 : 2020-2021
Consolidated The company | Consolidated The company
Tumover 4225555859 | 3,814,120946 | 4,795,081.769 | 4,744.553.056
Cost of Sales 2,388,069,284 | 2,083,909,655 | 2,813,027,764 | 2,774,847,671
Gross Profit 1,837,486,575 | 1,730,211,291 | 1,982,054,005 1,969,705,385
Net Profit 500,670,740 466,221,381 626,348,819 627,599,269

Reason for significant increase in EPS compared to the previous year:
Current year's EPS has been decreased due to decreasing Contract sales to the Company business operation.

A Statement of Operational and Financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) years are summarized:

Name of Directors Meeting Held Meeting Attended

Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana 29 29

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 29 29

Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury 29 29

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif 29 29
. Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman 29 29
e |

o dom-payr | - - ] I N |- I - | | | I )

Details Consohdited | The Compary | Consoludited | The Company | Conmldated | The Compary | Comoladsted | The Consolnlited | The Company
T AT A8 R0 | LRI 120986 | 4 THE0N1TE | 478085004 | APAR LA 000 | L7RTIELE0M | 3AAEEAR 160 | IERSMAIGE | ADRRETRIGT | 4,065 504 1402
Cirit e 5ok LIS 2R | XORLS00A8% | 2RIA0DTTAS | ZTTEEATATE | 202IRVEN4N | 19POST42M | JON40TR 36T | 9500108 | 251247100 | 2 361 200357
Cieost Profit 1LESTALESTS | L7MOZILEP0 | 19208 4005 | 0,909,708, 388 | L EMGEIESG | LSO A09345 | LR TER00S | 1900000202 | 1926407 35T | 1002 302328
0 Pealia IS5 28 | L2100 AT | A4 002 | BAKRITAEIE | 13740505039 | 1370160690 | 1 ATTRIROXY | 1AM B0 458 | LSS A T0 | | AR OTE LY
" Profil befoee Tan | 627400500 | 378907800 | 06,120,049 | HOGTPO008 | SINNAIIND | SIAMIGEY | GETANIOID| G ATON00| GONITRAGI |  SEOS41563
& P
| Profitafier Tax___ | SO06T0740 | 466321%60 | 6263SEXIR| 2SN | W IST4sd | WRAITI000| S10003965 | ISEIAER [ 670363003 660046471
Propoted [eclered 1A% Cads 1% (109  [= A LG (4% 1 ¥ (%% Cash
D Candy arad 695 and 5% Stock) Cash and &% and &4 Riock)
= Faack) Sk
. Eamings por Share 132 | 1.2 LT3 175 1.54 11} 1.5 [EX] 115 .22
Dividend:

An Explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year
The Board of Directors of the company has recommended 10% Cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2022.
The number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The Board of Directors had 29 meetings during the year ended June 30, 2022. Name of the Directors and number
of meetings attended are given below:

The number of Audit Committee meetings held during the year and attendance by each director.

MName _of Directors Meeting Held Meeting Attended
Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman 4 4
Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury 4 4
Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif 4 4
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The number of NR Committee meetings held during the year and attendance by each director.

Mame of Directors Meeting Held Meeting Attended
Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman 1 1
Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury 1 1
Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif 1 1
Sharcholding Pattern
Pattern of Shareholding as at 30 June 2022
Sl. No. Member®s Group Status No.of | Percentage
Share Held
a) Share held by Nil -
Parent/Subsidiary/Associated
Company and other related parties
b) Directors, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Head of
Internal Audit and their spouses
and minor children
Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana Chairperson | 6,6928,687 17.64%
Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin Managing Director | 68,738,646 18.12%
Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury Director 8.144,097 2.15%
Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif Director 8,144,096 2.15%
Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman Independent Director Nil -
F. Md. Salehin Company Secretary Nil -
Md. Hasan Reza Chief Financial Nil -
Officer
Helal Uddin Sikder, ACMA Head of Internal Nil -
Audit & Compliance
c) Executives Nil -
Mr. Engr. Md. Nasiruddin Additional Managing Mil -
Chowdhury Director
Mr. Mahmudur Rahman Director, Sales & Nil -
Marketing
Mr. Schidul Islam Mia Chief Operation Nil -
Officer, Solar
Division
Mr, Lt. Comd. Tafsir Uddin Ahmed Chief Operation Nil -
(Retd) Officer (CTED)
Mr. Captain Tanvir Husain Chief Operation Nil -
Officer (CCT &
NCT)
d) Sharcholders holding 10% or
more voting right:
Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana Chairperson | 6,6928.687 17.64%
Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin Managing Director | 68,738,646 18.12%
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Short Bio-Data of Directors:

Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana, Chairperson

Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana is the Director as well as Chairperson of SAIF Powertec Limited. She is a graduate
in Arts. She has a long business experience in Indenting, import of power generation equipment, manufacturing
electrical transformers, marketing of electrical generators and container handling. Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana,
along with her husband Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin, established SAIF Powertec Limited. She is also director
of Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited, Saif Port Holdings Limited, Trust Regional Equity Limited, 88
Innovations Engineering Limited and E-Engineering Limited.

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin, Managing Director

Mr. Tarafder Md, Ruhul Amin is the Managing Director of SAIF Powertec Limited. Mr, Amin has a Diploma in
Power Engineering from Khulna Polytechnical Institute, Khulna, He has been in the business for more than 20
vears. He has a vast business experience in indenting of construction & Material Handling Equipment, import of
power generation equipment, manufacturing electrical transformers, solar power system and container handling
with port operation. He is also sponsor director of Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited, Saif Port Holdings
Limited, Trust Regional Equity Limited, 88 Innovations Engineering Limited, Saif Logistics Alliance Limited
and E-Engineering Limited.

Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury, Director

Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury is Director of SAIF Powertec Limited. She obtained Bachelor of Business
Administrative (Marketing & HR) from Masquarie University, Australia. She has a long business experience in
indenting, import of power generation eguipment, manufacturing eclectrical transformers. Mrs. Rubya
Chowdhury is a sponsor director of Saif Plastic & Polymer Industrics Limited, Saif Port Holdings Limited, 88
Innovations Engineering Limited and Trust Regional Equity Limited and also a member of the Audit Committee
& Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif, Director

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif is Director of SAIF Powertce Limited. He obtained Diploma in Business
Administration from School of Applied Studies, Singapore. He has a wide business experience in indenting,
import of power generation equipment, manufacturing electrical transformers. He is a sponsor director Saif Port
Holdings Limited, 88 Innovations Engineering Limited, Saif Logistics Alliance Limited, E-engincering Limited
and Trust Regional Equity Limited. He also a member of the Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company.

Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman, Independent Director

Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman is an Independent Director of SAIF Powertec Limited. He obtained B. Sc
Engineering ((Mechanical) from BUET, Dhaka and also a fellow member of the Institution of Engineers,
Bangladesh. He was a former official of government in the position 4th Grade of the national pay scale in
Ashugan) Fertilizer and Chemical Company Lid., Ashuganj, B-Baria (an enterprise of BCIC under the Ministry
of Industries). He has a vast experience in inspection of equipment parameters, monitoring and troubleshooting
of mechanical Machinerics & equipment, assessment of machinerics of plant & equipment. He is also directors
of Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited, Saif Port Holding Limited, Saif Logistic Alliance Limited and 88
Innovations Engincering Limited.
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Director’s Involvement in Other Companies

Name Company Status

Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana Saif Powertec Limited Chairperson
Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries | Managing Director
Limited
Saif Port Holding Limited Director
E-Engimeering Limited Managing Director
Trust Regional Equity Limited Dircctor
88 Innvations Engineering Limited | Director

Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin

Saif Maritime L.L.C Manager represented by
Saif Powertec Limited.

Saif Powertec Limited Managing Director

Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries | Chairperson

Limited

Saif Port Holding Limited Chairperson

E-Engineering Limited Chairperson

Trust Regional Equity Limited Chairperson

Saif Logistic Alliance Limited Chairperson  nominated

by Saif Powertec Limited

88 Innovations Engincering Limited

Director

Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury Saif Powertec Limited Director
Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries | Director
Limited
Saif Port Holding Limited Director
E-Engineering Limited Director
Trust Regional Equity Limited Managing Director
88 Innovations Engineering Limited | Chairperson
Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif Saif Powertec Limited Director
Saif Port Holding Limited Managing Director
E-Engineering Limited Director
Trust Regional Equity Limited Director
Saif Logistic Alliance Limited Managing Director
nominated by Saif
Powertec Limited
88 Innovations Engineering Limited | Managing Director
Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman | Saif Powertec Limited Independent Director
Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries | Independent Director
Limited
Saif Port Holding Limited Independent Director
Saif Logistic Alliance Limited Independent Director
88 Innovations Engineering Limited | Independent Director

Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board as required under condition No. 3(3)

shall be disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of conditions of this Code as required under

condition No. 9 shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

y 4
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Financial Results
The company’s financial results for the year ended June 30, 2022 with recommendation of appropriations are as
follows:

Particulars Amount in Taka
Met Profit for the year 2021-2022 873,069,520
Profit Brought Forwarded 466,221,381
Profit Available for Appropriation 1,339,290,902
| Appropriations:
Proposed 10% Cash Dividend 379,338,647
Transferred to Retained Eamings 959,952,255
Financial Statements:

Financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the
Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other applicable rules and regulations. The
financial data are captured from the financial reports generated from the system. These financial statements, once
prepared, are reviewed initially by the CFO and CEO and then by the Audit Committee. After thorough scrutiny,
the financial reports are placed before the Board for final review and adoption.

Environment Role
The company maintains a high standard of pollution free environment as per Government laws.

Human Resources Development

In order to improve productivity of Human Resources input the company periodically provides formal and
informal training to the employee at every level of operation and management which will be helpful to make a
great contribution to the company's profitability as well their own remuneration in due course.

Business Activities

The main activities of this Company are to trade and sell power-generating equipment, lease equipment for port
operations, construction and material-handling processes, provide technical support service for government
infrastructure sectors as well as major overhauling of power plants, fertilizer planis and chemical planis and going
to manufacture batieries such as automotive, industrial, Motoreycle, MF etc.

The Company during the year under report is responsible for operating the Chittagong Container Terminal (CCT)
and the New Mooring Container Terminal (NCT), the only two export-import container terminals at Chittagong
Port under the authority of Chittagong Port (CPA) along with backup container-handling operations at the Inland
Container Depots (ICD) at the Pangaon Inland Container Terminal and the Kamalapur Inland Container Depot.
The other major business activities of the Company include acting as the Technical Consultation and Service
Provider for installing, commissioning and overhauling electrical power plants under the Bangladesh Power
Development Board (BPDB), fertilizer plants and chemical plants under the Bangladesh Chemical Industries
Corporation (BCIC) by supplying spare parts under joint technical assistance from world-renowned foreign
business counterparts in Europe and Asia. These businesses operate under the Project Division of the Company
and have very good national repute.

The Company is involved in manufacturing various types of SAIF brand distributed electrical transformers, along
with PFI and sub-stations of different capacities.




The Company has also been involved in assembling and marketing SAIF brand Solar Home System, Solar Power
Grids of various capacities under the re-financing agreement with the Industrial Development Company Limited
{(IDCOL), an international funding agency under the auspices of the World Bank. The Company has been
involved with marketing power-generating capital machinery from South Korea and Turkey, leasing heavy-duty
construction and material-handling equipment, container-handling cranes and all equipment, and has gained a
major market share in Bangladesh. The company have four subsidiary companies named Saif Plastic & Polymer
Industries Limited which produces food-grade plastic containers, bottles and caps for pharmaceutical, oil and
beverage industries has a good reputation. Saif Port Holdings Limited which carry on all or any business of all
Engineering works in the field of Civil, Mechanical, Electrical, Chemical and meteorological engineering
constructor along with consultation and performing undertaking to execute contracts to design, plan and control,
construction of any buildings, road, bridges, railways of different project of BPDB, DESA, WASA, DPDC,
DESCO to construct waterways, dock yards, sca port, land port, river port, airport, any type of port related works
and operation etc. Saif Logistics Alliance Limited is establish a Special Purposes Company to carry on, organize,
manage, run, charter, conduct, contract, develop, handle, own on the land of Mouja Middle Halishahar,
Chattogram to operate and do all or any business related to bulk inter modal, vessel operations, inland river
terminal operation, river, rail, road & sea transportation, development & operate of Inland Container Depot,
Inter-modal Container Depot with Rail & Road Transportation, sea port operations within the country and abroad.
88 Innovations Engineering Limited is established to carry on business of all types of information technology and
telecommunication projects, information technology enabled services (ITeS), facilities, services or works and to
buy, sell, acquire, nstall, ercct, undertake, lay down, commission, establish, own operate, manage, develop,
invent, improve, assemble, test, design, alter, repair, renovate, refurbish, recondition, hire, lease, supply, let out,
transfer, control and administer all kinds of information technology and telecommunication projects, facilities or
works including that relating to computers, hardware and software, mobile phones, internet services, internet
leased lines, computer accessorics and spare parts, connectivity products, networking, computer bureau, online
and offline exam centers, data processing centers, business support, computer related maintenance contracts and
consultancy services thereof. Saif Maritime L.L.C (100% owned by Saif Powertec Limited) are services related
to customs broker, cargo transport by light trucks, cargo transport by heavy trucks, cargo loading &amp;
unloading services, sca shipping lines agents, shipping containers loading and unloading services, freight broker,
shipping lines of freight and passengers’ transportation, sea freight and passengers’ charters and sea cargo.

Research and Development

Businesses of today are competitive in nature. Newer and innovative approaches to product design and
modification are only way to survive in the competitive business environment, Discovering new products in
existing product lines, qualitative products based on customer perceptions and demand, cost reduction using
different quality materials/production technology, new product promotion strategy, etc., are the main weapons for
ensuring survival amidst the competition. We formed a commitiee to establish a Research and Development
{R&D) Department with the objective of market research and technical research.

Purchase Manual

A detailed purchase manual is being prepared, and supply chain policies are implemented for procuring raw
matenals to ensure purchasing quality at low cost and to ensure the uninterrupted flow of production to safeguard
the Company’s reputation in the market.

Subsidiary Companies
Saif Powertec Limited has held 80% shares of Saif Plastic & Polymer Industrics Limited since November 30,
2010, 65% shares of Saif Port Holdings Limited since July 23, 2017, 80% shares of Saif Logistic Alliance
Limited since September 27, 2021, 55% shares of 88 Innovations Engineering Limited and 100% owned of Saif
Maritime L.L.C. As required by the Corporate Governance Code, minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
companies of Saif Plastic & Polymer Indusiries Limited, Saif Port Holdings Limited, Saif Logistic Alliance
Limited, 88 Innovations Engineering Limited and Saif Maritime L. L.C are now being placed regularly for review
at the following Board meeting of this holding company, and the affairs of the subsidiary companies are also  —
reviewed at such Board meeting of this holding company. 4
-
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Clarification regarding Emphasis of Matters:
The company made provision for WPPF in line with section 234 (a) chapter-XV (Workers Participation in
Companies Profits) of Bangladesh Labour Act-2006 and complied with section 234 (b). Transfer of the amount
to a separate bank account is under process. The management of the company tried to disburse the amount to
workers through banking channel but in fact, it was very hard to find a separate bank account of all the workers.
Considering circumstance and requirement for compliance with chapter-XV section 234 (a) 7 (b) of Bangladesh
Labour Act-2006, the management of the Company decided to pay out the benefit in cash basis. So far, the
company use cash basis as payment of workers profit participation fund. The management of the company also
applied to the governing committee chairman of WPPF to utilize the fund balancing fund as loan in accordance
with provisions stated in Bangladesh Labour Law-2006.

Directors’ Appointment, Retirement and Re-Appointment
The appointment, retirement, and re-appointment of Directors are governed by the Article 128 of the Company
Articles of Association and the Companies Act of 1994,

At the forthcoming 19* Annual General Meeting of the Company, the following Directors will retire and will be
cligible for reappointment:

A) Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin
B) Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif

Appointment of Auditor

The existing auditor “Ashral Uddin & Co.” Chartered Accountants were appointed as the statutory auditor of the
Company at [18* Annual General Meeting held on  December 29, 2021, According to
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/8] dated June 20, 2018 the company shall not appoint any firm of
chartered accountants as its statutory auditors for a consecutive period exceeding three years and “Ashraf Uddin
& Co.” Chartered Accountants were completed auditing period for consecutive three years. Now “Artisan”
Chartered Accountants have expressed their willingness to be appointed as statutory auditors of the company. The
Board recommends their appointment for the year 2022-2023 and to continue till the next Annual General
meeting.

Appointment of Compliance Auditor regarding Certificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance
Code:

The existing auditor “A.K.M. Delwer Hussain & Associates” were appointed as the Comphance auditor of the
Company at 18" Annual General Meeting held on December 29, 2021 and “Ahmmed Hoq Siddigui & Co.,”
Chartered Accountants have expressed their willingness to be appointed as Compliance auditors of the company.
The Board recommends their appointment for the year 2022-2023 and to continue till the next Annual General
mecting.

Audit Committee

There is an Audit Committee established by the Board. The Primary role of the Audit Committee is to oversee the
financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information, to revies the financial statements before
submission to the Board, to revies adequacy of internal control systems and review findings of internal
investigations and recommending appointment/removal of statutory auditors and fixing their remuneration. A
separate report on activities of the Audit Committee i1s attached as “Annexure D” of this report pursuant to
condition # 5.7 of the Corporate Governance Code.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Board has also established a Nomination and Remuneration (NRC) as required by regulatory guideline. The
primary role of the NRC is to oversee the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board Members and to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s policies and
structure for remuneration of Directors and Senior Management, reviewing and approving the compensations
payable to the Managing Director & CEO and Senior Management. The Policy of NRC is attached as “Annexure
E” of this report pursuant to condition # 6.5{C) of the Corporate Governance Code.

[SAIFlPewErTEC]
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Internal Control System

The Board of Directors assures all its shareholders of the Company that it has a robust risk management process
to ensure that the system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

Code of Conduct

In compliance with the conditions of corporate governance, the Company’s Code of Conduct (CoC) has been
adopted by the Board which applies to all members of the company including the Board of Directors and Key
Management Personnel. The CoC was reviewed and confirmed/ ratified by the NRC. Annual compliance of the
code is also recorded accordingly. The Code of Conduct of Saif Powertec Limited is attached “Annexure F* of
this report.

CAPITAL MARKET STABILIZATION FUND (CMSF):

Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Capital Market Stabilization Fund) Rules,
2021 and BSEC Directive No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated, January 14, 2021, the Company has
transferred unclaimed dividend amount to CMS Fund those cash dividend remains unclaimed thereon for a period
of 3 (three) years from the date of declaration or approval or record date, as the case may be as directed by the
Commission. The detailed information of unclaimed dividend is published in the website of the Company at
Wy ifpow

Credit Rating:

The company has taken the Credit Rating from renowned Agency, Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited
(CRAB) with the prior approval of the company’s Board of Directors . The Board of Directors believe the Credit
Rating can bring transparency: Confirm the compliance of rules and regulation of both the company and
regulatory Authorities; to protect the company and can open the door for achieving excellence. As per rating dated
February 28, 2022 basis on audited financial statements up to 2021, bank liability on February 27, 2022. We
achieved A2 with stable outlook.

Compliance of Corporate Governance Code

The Company has taken an effective stand on best practices of corporate governance. The Company is determined
to ensure good governance by complying with all applicable rules and regulations of the corporate govemance
code of the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC).

The compliance staws of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 of annexed here as Annexure -C along with the
Declaration of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer to the Board as an Annexure-A, the
Professional Certificate compliance on the Corporate Governance Code as an Annexure-B, Audit Commitice
Report as an Annexure =D and Nomination and Remuneration Committee Report as an Annexure-E,

Appreciation

We are proud of the confidence maintained in us continuously by our valued Members and for supporting the
Company’s activitics. At the same time, we extend our sincere thanks and appreciation to the Banks, NEFIs,
Insurance Companies, Auditors, Customers, Stakeholders, Customers and all well-wishers for their support and
co-operation as well as the confidence they reposed on the Company. We also convey our heartfelt appreciation,
gratitude and thanks to the government and its other agencies, the regulatory authorities, including the
Bangladesh Securitics and Exchange Commission, the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd, the Chittagong Stock =
Exchange Ltd., the Central Depositary Bangladesh Ltd. and the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms for  *
their cordial help, assistance, guidance and advice the Company received from time to ime, Your Company could
not have achieved such progress and present status without their support and co-operation. =

For me and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Tarafder Nigar Sultana
Chairperson y

y
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Management Discussion and Analysis on Financial Position and Performance
In the last five financial years the Company achieved a well growth in terms of business activities. In 2017-2018
sales volume was Taka 4,238 879,267 and in 2021-2022 the sales volume is Taka 4,225,555.859 in overall
business activities of the Company. In the last five years, net profit after tax has been decreased to Taka
500,670,740 in 2021-2022 from the amount of net profit of Taka 671,263,052 in 2017-2018.

In the last five financial years, net operating cash flow per share for the year 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 and 2022 net
operating cash flow per share were positive. In the backdrop as well as expansion of different business of the
above scenario, it indicates that the company is moving forward and it has good promise and great potential to
achieve more business growth in the long run.

Accounting policy and estimation for preparing financial statements of the Company which have been remained
same as it were before. Hence, there is no effect in this regard.

The Economic Condition of Bangladesh

Export:

Like many other third-world countries, Bangladesh relies heavily on exports to fulfil the needs of its densely
populated nation. The country’s export earnings witnessed 37.19 percent increase in June 2022 as compared to
same period in the previous year, mainly driven by increased exports of agricultural products, chemical products,
specialized textile, plastic products, woven garments, knitwear and frozen & live fish. On the other hand, total
export carnings increased by 28.14 percent in June 2022 (USD million 4,908) from the export eamings (USD
million 3,830.30) of previous month May 2022

Import:

Generally, in developed countries, exports are greater than or closer to import payments. But in Bangladesh
Exports always fall short of Import payments at a good margin, However, import payments during the month of
June, 2022 in the FY 2021-22 stand upper by 10.58 percent to USD 7,706.40 million, against USD 6,969.00
million during the same month June, 2021 of FY 2020-21

Worker’s Remittance:

Workers’ remittance is the key foreign caming source of Bangladesh to fill-up the huge gap between foreign
exchange eamings and expenditure. Total remittances receipts during the month of July 2022 in the FY 2021-22
increased by 12.05 percent to USD 2,096.92 million against USD 1,871.49 million of same month from the
Previous year.

Foreign Exchange Reserve:
In July, 2022 the gross foreign exchange reserves decreased by 5.32 percent to USD 39,599.90 million against
USD 41,826.70 million in June 2022,

Inflation:
The average inflation in July 2022 stood at 6.33 percent as 6.15 percent in in June 2022,

Although, Bangladesh has never experienced a negative economic growth during the last 47 years since ils
independence and maintained around 6% GDP growth rate for last one and half decade, the high rate of inflation
always lessened the benefit of good GDP rate.

As far as risks are concemed, Saif Powertec Limited is exposed to interest rate risk, exchange rate risk, industry
risk, market risk, technology related risk, operation nisk. The Company has been trying to reduce the said risk
factors by repaying borrowed funds on a continuous basis to reduce interest rate risk. Exchange rate risk is being
miutigated by changing the price of service and product of the Company in accordance with the change in
exchange rate. Market risk is being mitigated by establishing strong marketing and brand management network
for the related product and services of the Company. Technology related risk is trying to be mitigated mitigate by
adopting new advanced technology in its production line according to its need. Operation risk is being mitigated
under insurance coverage in order to get reasonable compensation for any damage and by practicing standard
operating procedures in related business activities.

Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin
Managing Director

snlflwsan:]

. BN



Annexure-A

Saif Powertec Limited (“the Company™)
Declaration by CEO and CFO

October 25, 2022

The Board of Directors

Saif Powertec Limited

72, Mohakhali C/A,

Rupayan Centre (8* Floor), Dhaka-1212

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2022

Dear Sir (s),

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed wvide the Commission’s Notification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 03 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(D

(2)
(3)
()
()
(6)

The Financial Statements of Saif Powertec Limited for the year ended on June 30, 2022 have been prepared
in compliance with Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed;

The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly
presented in its financial statements;

To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control
and maintenance of accounting records;

Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concermn.

In this regard, we also certify that; -

(1)

(i)

Sincerely yours,

We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2022 and that to the best of our

knowledge and belief:

(a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(b) These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year

which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's Board of Directors or

its members.

Md. Hasan Reza

Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin

Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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Annexure-B

ﬁ A. K. M. Delwer Hussain & Associates
|
ey Cost & Management Accountants

Report to the Sharcholders
af .
Saifl Powertes Limited
on
Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have cxarmined the compliance dams o the Corporme Governance Code by Saifl Powerlec
Limited for the year ended on June 30, 3022 This Code nelsies w0 the MNotification Ko,
RSECCMRRCTI 20061 58207 Admin®0, Dated: ¥ June 2018 of the Bargladeth Socuritics and
Cxchompe Comamission.

Swch compliasee wilth the Cofporale Govermanoe Code is the pesponsabibity. of the Compasy. Ouf
caamination was limited 1o the procedurct and implemeneation thereol as adopaed by 1he Management
i gnsunng compliange (o the comlstaoms ol 1be Corporate Covermance Codie.

This b5 somniny aml werilication ond en indepenlent awdil on complianee of the condibons of the
Corporare Govermance Code as well 25 the poovisions of relevant Basgisdesh Scecrctarial Sambands
(1155} as adopied by Institute of Charered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ISR in w0 far a thess
stamdards are pot inconsisients with any' condition of this Corporate Governance Code.

Wi state that wae have obtalned all the information and explanations, which we have rogquinad, amd
after duc sermtiny and vorification thereof, we report 131, in ous opinon:

{a) The Company has complicd with the conditions of the Conporate Govermance Code as
stipsilated in the shove mentionsd Corporate Crverromee Code fswnd by the Camanision
exoept condition no. 1131

(b} The Company hai complied with the provisioas of the relevant Banpladesh Secretamal
Saandands (S50 an adopted by the Institute of Charterod Seerctaries of Bangladeah ([CSH) as
regqirired by this Code:

{c} Proper books and records have been kept by the conmtpany a8 required ander the Companics
Act, 190, the securities livvws and other relevant Bws: and

{d) The governamce of the company i satisfacion.

For A, K. ML Delwer Huossain & Associates

= Mace ~[¥haka.
= Drates Movember 3, 2022

Al

Heldping you complisnce Deiier

SAIF|PEWERTEC|
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Saif Powertec Limited |
Status of Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code (CGC)
For the Year ended 30th June, 2022

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and

Exchange Ordinance, 1969:
(Report under Condition No. 9)

Compliance Status
(Put ¥ in the
appropriate column)

Complied Not

Remarks
(if any)

Condition No. | Title

complied

1.0

Board of Directors:

1(1)

Board's Size:

The number of the board members of the
company shall not be less than 5 (five)
and more than 20 (twenty).

1.2

Independent Directors:

1(2)(a)

At least one fifth (1/5) of the total
number of directors in the company’s
board shall be independent directors.

1(2) (b)

For the purpose of this clause
“independent director” means a director-

1(2) (b)(i)

Who either does not hold any share in the
company or holds less than one percent
{1%%) shares of the total paid-up shares of
the company;

1(2) (b)(ii)

Who is not a sponsor of the company and
is not connected with the company’s any
sponsor or director or sharcholder who
holds one percent (1%) or more shares of
the total paid-up shares of the company
on the basis of family relationship.
His'her family members also should not
hold above mentioned shares in the

company:

1(2) (b)(iii)

Who has not been an executive of the
company in immediately preceding 2
{two) financial years

1(2) (b)(iv)

Who does not have any other
relationship, whether pecumiary  or
otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary/associated companies.

1(2) (b)(v)

who is not a member or TREC (Trading
Right Entitlement Certificate) holder,
director or officer of any stock exchange

[SAIF|PEWERTEC
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[12) o)D)

who is not a sharcholder, director
excepting independent director or officer
of any member or TREC holder of stock
exchange or an intermediary of the
capital market;

12) (b)(vii)

who is not a partner or an executive or
wis not a partner or an executive during
the preceding 3 (three) years of the
concerned company's statutory audit firm
or audit firm engaged in intemal audit
services or audit firm conducting special
audit  or  professional  certifying
compliance of this Code;

1(2) (b)(viii)

who is not independent director in more
than 3 (five) listed companies;

1(2) (b)(ix)

who has not been convicted by a court of
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in
payment of any loan or any advance to a
bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution
(NBFI); and

1(2) (b)(x)

who has not been convicted for a
criminal offence involving moral
turpitude;

1(2)(c)

The independent director(s) shall be
appointed by the Board and approved by
the sharcholders in the Annual General
Meeting (AGM):

1(2)d)

The post of independent director(s)
cannot remain vacant for more than 90
(ninety) days; and

1(2) (e)

The tenure of office of an independent
director shall be for a period of 3 (three)
years, which may be extended for | (one)
tenure only:

Provided that a former independent
director may be considered for
reappointment for another tenure after a
time gap of one tenure, i.¢., three years
from his or her completion of
consecutive two lenures [1.¢. six years]:
Provided further that the independent
director shall not be subject to retirement
by rotation as per the Companics Act,
1994,

1.3

Chualification of Independent director

: I; Annual Report 2022
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Independent  director shall be a
knowledgeable individual with integrity
who 15 able to ensure compliance with
financial laws, regulatory requirements
and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business;

1(3)(b)

Independent director shall have following
qualifications:

13)b)()

Business Leader who is or was a
promoter or director of an unlisted
company having minimum paid-up
capital of Tk. 100.00 million or any listed
company or a member of any national or
international chamber of commerce or
business association; or

H3)(B)ii)

Corporate Leader who is or was a top
level executive not lewer than Chief
Executive Officer or Managing Director
or Deputy Managing Director or Chief
Financial Officer or Head of Finance or
Accounts or Company Secretary or Head
of Intermal Audit and Compliance or
Head of Legal Service or a candidate
with equivalent position of an unlisted
company having minimum paid up
capital of Tk. 100.00 million or of a
histed company: or

1(3)(b)(ii)

Former official of government or
statutory or autonomous or regulatory
body in the position not below 5th Grade
of the national pay seale, who has at lcast
cducational background of bachelor
degree in economics or commerce or
business or law; or

Mr. Mohammad
Saifur Rahman (B.
Sc Engineering,
Mechanical from
BUET) appointed as
an Independent
Director and he was
a former official of
government in the
position of 4™ Grade
of the MNational Pay
Scale.

1(3)(b)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational
background in Economics or Commerce
or Business Studies or Law; or

| i B |
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13)(b)v)

Professional who is or was an advocate
practicing at least in the High Court
Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court
or a Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified
Accountant or  Certified  Public
Accountant or Chartered Management
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or
equivalent qualification;

1(3)(c)

The independent director shall have at
least 10 (ten) years of experiences in any
field mentioned in clause (b);

1(3)(d)

In special cases, the above qualifications
or experiences may be relaxed subject to
prior approval of the Commission.

No such 1ssue arose

1.4

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of
Directors and Managing Director or
Chief Executive Officer.

1(4)()

The positions of the Chairperson of the
Board and the Managing Director (MD)
and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of
the company shall be filled by different
individuals;

1(4)(b)

The Managing Director (MD) andfor
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of a listed
company shall not hold the same position
in another listed company;

1(4)(c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be
clected from among the non-executive
directors of the company;

1{(#)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective
roles and responsibilitics of  the
Chairperson and the Managing Director
and/or Chief Executive Officer;

1{4)(e)

i
E
el
P
.

In the absence of the Chairperson of the
Board, the remaining members may elect
on¢ of themselves from non-executive
directors as Chairperson for that
particular Board's meeting; the reason of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall
be duly recorded in the minutes,

Mo such issue arose

The Directors’ Report to Sharcholders

The Board of the company shall include
the following additional statements or
disclosures in the Directors’ Report
prepared under section 184 of the
Companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XVIII of
1994):

ﬂll‘[FMRIE:J
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1(5)(1)

An industry outlook and possible future
developments in the industry;

1(5) (i)

The segmeni-wise or product-wise
performance;

1(5) (i)

Risks and concemns including internal
and external nisk factors, threat to
sustainability and negative impact on
environment, if any;

105) (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold,
Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit
Margin, where applicable;

1(5) (v)

A discussion on continuily of any
extraordinary  activities and  their
implications (gain or loss);

1(5) (vi)

A detailed discussion on related party
transactions along with a statement
showing amount, nature of related party,
nature of transactions and basis of
transactions of all related party
transactions;

1(5 Hvii)

A statement of utilization of proceeds
raised through public issues, rights issues
and/or any other instruments:

N/A

105 Yviii)

An explanation if the financial results
deteriorate after the company goes for
Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat
Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share
Offer, Direct Listing, etc.;

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any sigmficant
variance that occurs between Quarterly
Financial performances and Annual
Financial Statements

1(5)(x)

A statement of remuneration paid to the
directors including independent directors;

1(5) (xi)

A statement that the financial statements
prepared by the management of the issuer
company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows
and changes in equity;

1(3) (xi1)

A statement that proper books of account
of the issuer company have been
maintained;

1(5) (xiii)

A statement that appropriate accounting
policies have been consistently applied in
preparation of the financial statements
and that the accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent
Jjudgment;
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1(5) (xiv)

A statement  that International
Accounting  Standards  (IAS) or
International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements
and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed:

1(5) (xv)

A statement that the system of internal
control 15 sound in design and has been
effectively implemented and momitored;

1(5)(xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders
have been protected from abusive actions
by, or in the interest of, controlling
sharcholders acting either directly or
indirectly and have effective means of
redress

1(5) (xvii)

A statement that there is no significant
doubt upon the issuer company's ability
to continue as a going concern, if the
issuer company is not considered to be a
going concern, the fact along with
reasons there of shall be disclosed:;

1(5)(xviii)

An explanation that significant deviations
from the last year's operating results of
the issuer company shall be highlighted
and the reasons thercof shall be
explained;

1{S)xix)

A statement where key operating and
financial data of at least preceding 5
(five) years shall be summarized;

1(5) (xx)

An explanation on the reasons if the
issuer company has not declared
dividend (cash or stock) for the year;

The Board of Directors
recommended 10%
Cash Dividend for the
year ended June 30,
2022

1(3) (xx1)

Board's statement to the effect that no

bonus share or stock dividend has been
or shall be declared as interim dividend;

1(5) (xxii)

The total number of Board meetings held
during the year and attendance by each
director;

1(3) (xxim)

A report on the pattemn of sharcholding
disclosing the aggregate number of
shares (along with name-wise details
where stated below) held by:

1(5) (xxiii)(a)

Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies
and other related parlies (name wise
details).

smﬂmm:!
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(5) (xxiii)(b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Intemnal Audit and their
spouses and minor children (name wise
details)

1(5) (xxiii)(c)

Executives; and

1(5) (xxiii)(d)

Sharcholders holding ten percent (10%)
or more voling interest in the company
{name wise details).

L |,

1{5) (xxiv)

In case of the appointment or
reappointment of a director, a disclosure
on the following information to the
shareholders:

1{5) (xxivi(a)

A brief resume of the directors.

1(3) (xxiv)(b)

Nature of histher expertise in specific
functional arcas; and

|

1(5) (xxiv)(c)

Mames of companies in which the person
also holds the directorship and the
membership of committees of the board.

1(5) (xxv)

A Management's Discussion and
Analysis signed by CEO or MD
presenting  detailed analysis of the
company's position and operations along
with a brief discussion of changes in the
financial statements, among others,
focusing on:

1(5) (xxv)(a)

Accounting policies and estimation for
preparation of financial statements;

1(3) (xxv)(b)

Changes in accounting policies and
estimation, if any, clearly describing the
effect on financial performance or results
and financial position as well as cash
flows in absolute figure for such changes;

1(3) (xxv)(c)

Comparative analysis (including effects
of inflation) of financial performance or
results and financial position as well as
cash flows for current financial year with
immediate  preceding five  years
explaining reasons thercof’

1(5) (xxv)(d)

Compare such financial performance or
results and financial position as well as
cash flows with the peer industry
SCenario;

1(5) (xxv)(e)

Briefly explain  the financial and
economic scenario of the country and the
globe;

1(3) (xxv)(f)

Risks and concerns 1ssues related to the
financial statements, explaining such risk
and concermns mitigation plan of the
company; and

ﬁ Annual Report

2022



1(5) (xxv)(g)

Future plan or projection or forecast for
company's operation, performance and
financial position, with justification
thereof, i.e,, actual position shall be
explained to the sharcholders in the next
AGM;

1(5) (xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the CEO
and the CFO to the Board as required
under condition No. 3(3) shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-A; and

1(3) (xxvii)

The report as well as certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as
required under condition No. 9 shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-B  and
Annexure-C.

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors:
The company shall conduct its Board
mectings and record the minutes of the
meetings as well as keep required books
and records in line with the provisions of
the relevant Bangladesh Secretanal
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards arc not inconsistent with any
condition of this Code

1.7

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson,
other Board members and Chief
Exccutive Officer

1{7)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code of
conduct, based on the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (MRC) at condition No. 6, for
the Chairperson of the Board, other board
members and Chief Executive Officer of
the company;

1(7)(b)

1122

o1t £

The code of conduct as determined by
the NRC shall be posted on the website
of the company including, among others,
prudent  conduct and  behavior;
confidentiality; conflict of interest;
compliance with laws, rules and
regulations;  prohibition of insider
trading; relationship with environment,
employees, customers and suppliers; and
independency.

2.0
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Governance of Board of Directors of
Subsidiary Company
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Provisions relating to the composition of

the Board of the holding company shall
be made applicable to the composition of
the Board of the subsidiary company;

At least 1 (on¢) independent director on
the Board of the holding company shall
be a director on the Board of the
subsidiary company;

The minutes of the Board meeting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for
review at the following Board meeting of
the holding company;

The minutes of the respective Board
meeting of the holding company shall
state that they have reviewed the affairs
of the subsidiary company also;

The Audit Committee of the holding
company shall also review the financial
statements, in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO), Chief
Financial Officer (CFQ), Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance
(HIAC) and Company Secretary (C5)

Appointment

The Board shall appeint a Managing
Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer (CEO), a Company Sccretary
(CS), a Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
and a Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC);

The positions of the Managing Director
{MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
Company  Secretary (CS), Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC)
shall be filled by different individuals:

3(1)(c)

The MD or CEQ, CS, CFQ and HIAC of
a hsted company shall not hold any
executive position in any other company
at the same time;

3(1)(d)

The Board shall clearly define respective
roles, responsibilities and duties of the
CFO, the HIAC and the C5;

3(1)e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC
shall not be removed from their position
without approval of the Board as well as
immediate  dissemination to  the
Commission and stock exchange(s)

Mo such incidence
arose.
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3Q2)

Requirement to attend Board of
Directors’ Meetings:

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of
the company shall attend the meetnpgof
the Board:

Provided that the CS, CFQO and/or the
HIAC shall not attend such part of a
meeting of the Board which involves
consideration of an agenda item relating
to their personal matters

33

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

33)a)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to
the Board that they have reviewed
financial statements for the year and that
to the best of their knowledge and belief:

3(3Na))

These statements do not contain any
materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading; and

3(3)a)(i)

These statements together present a true
and fair view of the company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable
laws;

3(3)(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also
certify that there are, to the best of
knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in
violation of the code of conduct for the
company's Board or its members;

33)(c)

The certification of the MD or CEQ and
CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual

Report.

4.0

Board of Directors’ Committee

For ensurning good governance in the
company, the Board shall have at least
following sub-committees:

s I 1)

o U0 s e

4(i)

Audit Committee; and

4(ii)

MNomination and Remuneration
Commitlee.

L

5.0

Audit Committee

5.[1}

Responsibility to the Board of Directors:

5 (1)a)

The company shall have an Audit
Committee as a sub-committee of the
Board;

SAIFPEWERTEC|

; Annual Report

A . N




NS
A

5 (1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the
Board in ensuring that the financial
statements reflect true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company and in
ensuring a good monitoring system
within the business;

5(1)c)

The Audit Committee shall be
responsible to the Board; the duties of the
Audit Committee shall be clearly set
forth in writing.

3(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee:

5 (2)(a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed
of at least 3 (three) members;

5 (2)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the
Audit Committee who shall be non-
executive directors of the company
excepting Chairperson of the Board and
shall include at least 1 {(one) independent
director;

52)e)

All members of the audit committee
should be “financially literate™ and at
least 1 (one) member shall have
accounting or  related  financial
management background and 10 (ten)
years of such expernience;

3 (2)(d)

When the term of service of any
Committee member expires or there is
any circumstance causing any Commiltee
member to be unable to hold office
before expiration of the term of service,
thus making the number of the
Committee members to be lower than the
prescribed number of 3 (three) persons,
the Board shall appoint the new
Committeec member to fill up the vacancy
immediately or not later than | (one)
month from the date of vacancy in the
Committee to ensure continuity of the
performance of work of the Audit
Committee;

Mo such vacancy
ArQse

5(2)e)

The company secretary shall act as the
secretary of the Committee;

5(2)(0

The quorum of the Audit Committee
meeting shall not constitute without at
least | (one) independent director.,

3 (3)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee:

5 (3)(a)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of
the Audit Committee to be Chairperson
of the Audit Committee, who shall be an
independent director;
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5 (3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the
Audit  Committee, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting,
in that case there shall be no problem of
constituting a quorum as required under
condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of
absence of the regular Chairperson shall
be duly recorded in the minutes.

Mo such incidence
arose.

5(3)¢c)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

shall remain present in the Annual
General Meeting (AGM):

3 (4)

Meeting of the Audit Committee:

5 (4)(a)

The Audit Committee shall conduct at
least its four meetings in a financial year:

5 (4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit
Committee shall be constituted in
presence of either two members or two
third of the members of the Audit
Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence of an independent director is a
must.

3 (3)

Role of Audit Committee:

3 (5)a)

The Audit Committee shall:
Oversee the financial reporting process;

5 (5)(b)

Monitor choice of accounting policies
and principles;

5 (5Xe)

Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance
process to ensure that it is adequately
resourced, including approval of the
Internal Audit and Compliance Plan and
revicw of the Internal Audit and
Compliance Report;

5 (5)d)

Oversee hiring and performance of
external auditors;

3 (5Xe)

Hold meeting with the extermal or
statutory auditors for review of the
annual financial statements  before
submission to the Board for approval or
adoption;

5 (5XH)

Review along with the management, the
annual financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval;

3(5Xg)

Review along with the management, the
quarterly and half wearly financial
statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

3 (5Xh)

Review the adequacy of internal audit
function;

% [SAIFPEWERTEC]|




N A

Review the Management’s Discussion A
and Analysis before disclosing in the

5 (5)(1)

Annual Report;
5(5)) Review statement of all related party +
transactions  submitted by  the
management;
5 (5)k) Review Management Letters or Letter of No such event found
Internal Control weakness issued by
statutory auditors;
5 (501 Oversee the determination of audit fees y

based on scope and magnitude, level of
expertise deployed and time required for
effective  audit and evaluate the
performance of external auditors; and

5 (5)m) Oversee whether the proceeds raised +
through Initial Public Offering (IPO) or
Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights
Share Offer have been utilized as per the
purposes stated in relevant offer
document or prospectus approved by the
Commission:

Provided that the management shall
disclose 1o the Audit Commiitee about
the uses or applications of the proceeds
by major category (capital expenditure,
sales and marketing expenses, working
capital, ¢tc.), on a quarterly basis, as a
part of their quarterly declaration of
financial results:

Provided further that on an annual basis,
the company shall prepare a statement of
the proceeds utilized for the purposcs
other than those stated in the offer
document or prospectus for publication
in the Annual Report along with the
comments of the Audit Committee.

5.6 Reporting of the Audit Committee
5 (6)a) Reporting to the Board of Directors:
5 (6)a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its v
activitics to the Board. .
5 (6)alii) The Audit Committee shall immediately =
report to the Board on the following o
findings, if any: =
5 (6)(a)(ii){a) | Report on conflicts of interests; No such event =
occurred -
S (6)a)(ii}b) | Suspected or presumed fraud or No such event =
irregularity or material defect identified occurred =

in the intemal audit and compliance
process or in the financial statements
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5 (6)(a)(ii)c)

Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory
compliances including securities related
laws, rules and regulations; and

Mo such event

occurred

5 (6)a)iiNd)

Any other matter which the Audit
Committee deems necessary shall be
disclosed to the Board immediately

Mo such event
occurred

5 (6)(b)

Reporting to the Authorities:

If the Audit Committee has reported to
the Board about anything which has
material impact on the financial
condition and results of operation and has
discussed with the Board and the
management that any rectification is
necessary and if the Audit Committee
finds that such rectification has been
unreasonably  ignored, the Audit
Committee shall report such finding to
the Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board for three times or
completion of a period of 6 (six) months
from the date of first reporting to the
Board, whichever is earlier.

No such event found

5(7)

Reporting to the Sharcholders and
General Investors:

Report on activities carried out by the
Audit Committee, including any report
made to the Board under condition No.
3(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be
signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and disclosed in the annual
report of the issuer company.

6.0

Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC).

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors:

6(1)(2)

The company shall have a Nomination
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as
a subcommittee of the Board;

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in
formulation of the nomination criteria or
policy for determining qualifications,
positive  attributes, experiences and
independence of directors and top level
exccutive as well as a policy for formal
process of considering remuneration of
directors, top level execulive;

6(1)(c)

The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the
NRC shall be clearly set forth in writing
covering the arcas stated at the condition

No. 6(3)(b)
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6(2)

Constitution of the MRC:

6(2)(a)

The Committee shall comprise of at least
three members including an independent
director;

6(2)(b)

All members of the Committee shall be
non-executive directors;

6(2)(c)

Members of the Committee shall be
nominated and appointed by the Board,

6(2)(d)

The Board shall have authority to remove
and appoint any member of the
Committee

6(2)(c)

In case of death, resignation,
disqualification, or removal of any
member of the Committee or in any other
cases of vacancies, the board shall fill the
vacancy within 180 (one hundred cighty)
days of occurring such vacancy in the
Commitiee;

Mo such vacancy
arose.

B(2)(F)

The Chairperson of the Committee may
appoint or co-opt any cxtemal expert
and/or member(s) of staff to the
Committee as advisor who shall be non-
voting member, if the Chairperson feels
that advice or suggestion from such
external expert and/or member(s) of staff
shall be required or valuable for the
Committee

6(2)(g)

The company seccretary shall act as the
secretary of the Committee;

6(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting shall
not constitute without attendance of at
least an independent director;

6(2)(1)

No member of the NRC shall receive,
cither directly or indirectly, any
remuncration for any advisory or
consultancy role or otherwise, other than
Director’s fees or honorarium from the
company.

6(3)

Chairperson of the NRC:

6(3)(a)

The Board shall select 1 {one) member of
the NRC to be Chairperson of the
Committee, who shall be an independent
director;

6(3)(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the
NRC, the remaining members may elect
one of themselves as Chairperson for that
particular meeting, the reason of absence
of the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes;

No such incident
arose

[SAIF|PewERTEC|
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6(3)(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend
the annual general meeting (AGM) to
answer the queries of the shareholders:
Provided that in absence of Chairperson
of the NRC, any other member from the
MNRC shall be selected to be present in the
annual general meeting (AGM) for
answering the sharcholder’s quernes and
reason for absence of the Chairperson of
the NRC shall be recorded in the minutes
of the AGM

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC:

6(4)(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least one
meeting in a financial year;

6(4)(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may
convene any emergency meeting upon
request by any member of the NRC;

No such meeting

conveyed

6(4)(c)

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC
shall be constituted in presence of either
two members or two third of the
members of the Committee, whichever is
higher, where presence of an independent
director is must as required under
condition No. 6(2)(h});

6(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the
NRC shall duly be recorded in the
minutes and such minutes shall be
confirmed in the next meeting of the
NRC

6(5)

Role of the NRC:

6(5)(a)

MRC shall be independent and
responsible or accountable to the Board
and to the sharcholders;

6(5)(b)

NRC shall oversee, among others, the
following matters and make report with
recommendation to the Board:

6(5)(b)(i)

Formulating the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and
recommend a policy to the Board,
relating to the remuneration of the
directors, top level executive, considering
the following:

6(3)(b)(i)(a)

The level and composition of
remuneration is reasonable and sufficient
to attract, retain and motivate suitable
directors to run the company
successfully;

7, [SAIFPOWERTEC]
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6(5)(b)(i)(b)

The relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets
appropriate  performance benchmarks;
and

6(3)(b)(i)c)

Remuncration to directors, top level
executive involves a balance between
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short
and long-term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals:

6(5)(b)(ii)

Devising a policy on Board’s diversity
taking into consideration age, gender,
cxperience, cthnicity, educational
background and nationality;

6(5)(b)(iii)

Identifying persons who are qualified to
become directors and who may be
appointed in top level executive position
in accordance with the criteria laid down,
and recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board;

6(3)(b)(iv)

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of
performance of independent directors and
the Board;

6(5)(b)(v)

Identifying the company’s needs for
employees at different levels and
determine their selection, transfer or
replacement and promotion criteria; and

6(3)(b)(vi)

Developing, recommending and
reviewing annually the company’s
human resources and training policies;

6(5)(c)

The company shall disclose the
nomination and remuneration policy and
the cvaluation criteria and activities of
NRC during the year at a glance in its
annual report.

7.0

External or Statutory Auditors

)

The issuer company shall not engage its
external or statutory auditors to perform
the following services of the company,
namely:-

713

appraisal or valuation services or fairness
opinions;

(1))

Financial information systems design and
implementation;

701 )(n1)

Book-keeping or other services related to
the accounting records or financial
statements;

T(1)(v)

Broker-dealer services:

T((y)

Actuarial services;

]
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T(1)(vi)

Internal audit services or special audit services;

(1) (vii)

Any service that the Audit Committee determines;

TC1)(viii)

Audit or certification services on compliance of
corporate governance as required under condition No.
H1); and

Lt et

T((ix)

Any other service that creates conflict of interest,

7(2)

Mo partner or employees of the external audit firms shall
possess any share of the company they audit at least
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that
company; his or her family members also shall not hold
any shares in the said company:

Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother,
brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be
considered as family members

7(3)

Representative of external or statutory auditors shall
remain present in the Sharcholders® Meeting (Annual
General Meeting or Extraordinary General Meeting) to
answer the queries of the sharcholders.

8.0

Maintaining a website by the Company.

8(1)

The company shall have an official website linked with
the website of the stock exchange,

8(2)

The company shall keep the website functional from the
date of listing.

8(3)

The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on its website as required under the listing
regulations of the concerned stock exchange(s),

9.0

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance.

9(1)

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered
Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or
Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or
audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the
Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed
in the Annual Report.

92)
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The professional who will provide the certificate on
comphance of this Corporate Governance Code shall be
appointed by the sharcholders in the annual general
meeting
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The directors of the company shall state, in accordance
with the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report
whether the company has complied with these
conditions or not.




Annexure-D

Saif Powertec Limited
Audit Committee Report:

The Audit Committee of Saif Powertrec Limited is appointed by the Board of Directors, as recommended by
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification. The Audit Committee ensuring good
governance of the Company and it is a sub-commitiee of the Board. The Audit Committee consists of three
members, of which one is independent director who is chairperson of the committee. Meetings of the Committee
were attended by the Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer of the Company on invitation.

The Composition of the Audit Committee
The terms of reference of Audit Committee have been set up by the Board of Directors in accordance with BSEC
notification. The existing members of the committee are:

Chairperson : Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman
Member : Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif
Member : Mrs, Rubya Chowdhury

Member Secretary  : Mr. F. Md. Salehin

Four (4) meetings of Audit Committee were held during the year under review, In all meetings internal auditor
gave presentation to the committee which covered internal audit plan, number of audits carried out during the
year, audit observations, audit recommendations and status of its implementation. Audit Committee also met
external auditor to discuss their observations on statutory audit and their recommendations for improvement.

Role of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee 15 empowered with Boards oversight responsibility to investigate any activity within its
terms of reference. The Committee reports to Board of Directors as per terms of reference, on the activities
assigned. The role of the committee includes:

» Review the financial statement with respect to presentation, disclosure and accuracy of data.

* Monitor and review effectiveness of internal and external audit.

* Review effectiveness of the financial internal control of the Company.

» Review cffectiveness of risk management system of the Company.

* Review ethical standard and procedures to ensure compliance with regulatory and financial reporting
requirements.

* Any other activities as per audit committee charter.

Mecting
There were four meetings during the period. The quorum shall be not less than two directors, one of whom, at
lcast, shall be independent director.

The audit committee may invite such other person (e.g., the CEO, CFO, internal auditor) to its meetings, as it
deems necessary. The external auditor shall sometimes, normally attend the meetings of the committee at which
it communicates audit risks and planming and the full year results. Company Sccretary shall act as the secretary
of the committec.

|SAIF[PEWERTEC|




Z

Activities carried out by the Audit Committee:

Audit Committee acted as per guideline mentioned in the charter of the Committee. The Committee reviewed
effectiveness of internal control and external audit procedures and reports thereon and regularly updates the
Board of Directors on their observations and status of control environment. The members of Committee were
apprised duly by:

*  The external auditor on accounting policies, internal controls, compliance of statutory provisions of law and
other regulatory authoritics, Compliance of IAS and IFRS and appropriateness of disclosure in the Financial
Statements. The committee reviewed the audit findings and management responses.

*  The Chicf Financial Officer on financial performance of the Company for the period under review.

Reporting
Pursuant to condition # 5{6)(a) of the Corporate Governance Code-2018 issued by BSEC, the Committee reports

that it did not find any conflict of interest, any fraud, irregularity or material defect in the internal control system.
There also are no infringement of laws, rules and regulations.

Affter due verification Audit Committee formed the opinion that adequate financial control and procedures are in

place to provide reasonable assurance that the Company’s resources are safeguarded and the financial position of
the Company i1s well managed.

On behalf of the Audit Committee.

Mohammad Saifur Rahman
Chairperson, Audit Committee

|SAIF|PEWERTEC|
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Annexure-E

Saif Powertec Limited
Report on the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC):

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Saif Powertec Limited is appointed by the Board of Directors, as
required by Corporate Governance Code of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
notification. The NRC consists of three members, of whom one is independent director who is the chairperson of
the committee and other two are non-executive directors. Company Secretary is the secretary of the committee.
Pursuant to code 6.5(c) of the codes of corporate governance, the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the
Company 1s presented hereunder at a glance:

Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC)

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC) was set up with clear terms of reference. The NRC shall
assist the Board in formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, experiences and independence of directors and top-level executive as well as a policy for formal
process of considering remuneration of directors, top level executive. The Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) shall conduct at least one meeting a year, consider its own act and terms of reference to ensure
that it is functioning at maximum usefulness and recommend any updates necessary to the Board for consent.

During the year, NRC recommended all Directors including Independent Director and Managing director to the
Board as required to identify individuals who are qualified to become Directors in accordance with the
nomination criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment/re-appointment and removal to the Board.

The Composition of the NRC

The Board of Directors has appointed the Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprising three members
including of whom one is independent director who is the chairperson of the committee and other two are
non-executive directors. Company Secretary is the secretary of the committee. The following members of the
Committee are:

Chairperson : Mr. Mohammad Saifur Rahman
Member : Mrs. Rubya Chowdhury
Member : Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif
Member Secretary : Mr. F. Md. Salehin

The Responsibilities of the Nemination Committee
The Committee shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the Board and to the Sharcholders. The
responsibilities of the Committee are as follows:

«  Review and recommend the size and composition of the Board, including review of Board succession plans
and the succession of the Chairperson.

* Review and recommend a policy to the Board relating to the nomination criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and Independence of Directors and top level executives.

*  Assist the Board as required to identify individuals who are qualified to become Directors and who may be =
appointed in top level executive position in accordance with the nomination criteria laid down, and =
recommend their appointment/re-appointment and removal to the Board. -

*  Review and recommend to the Board the policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration age, gender,
experience, cthnicity, educational background and nationality.
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Review the Code of Conduct of Board on a periodic basis, and recommend any amendments for Board
consideration.

Ensure that an effective induction process is in place for any newly appointed Director and regularly review
its effectiveness.

Identifying the Company’s needs for employees at different levels and determine their selection, transfer or
replacement and promotion criteria.

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the Company’s human resources and training policies.

Review and recommend a policy to Board relating to the remuneration of the Directors and top level
exccutive, considering the following:

The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable
Directors to run the Company successfully,

The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks,
and

Remuneration to Directors and top level executive involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its
goals.

Assist the Board to formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of the Board including Independent
Director.

Review and recommend to the Board the meeting attendance fees for the Non-Executive Directors of the
Board.

Recommend a report to the Board on activities of the Committee during the financial year.

Such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in view of the
provisions of the Country’s Laws, Rules and Regulations.

On behalf of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Mohammad Saifur Rahman
Chairperson
MNomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC)
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Annexure-F

Code of Conduct of Saif Powertec Limited
Applicability:

This Code of Conduct (“this Code™) shall be called “The Code of Conduct for the Chair of the Board, other Board
members and Chief Executive Officer of “Saif Powertec Limited”. This Code of Conduct is in compliance with
the requirement of the Corporate Governance Code 2018 of the Bangladesh Sccuritiecs and Exchange
Commission.

Standards of Conduct:

The Company expects all Directors, Employees, Agents and Contractors to take steps for furthering safety and
welfare of citizens and for ensuring a cooperative, efficient, positive, harmonious and productive work
environment.

Those who neglect or willfully breach this Code may be subject to corrective action, which may include
termination.

Shareholder Value:

The Directors and Employees of the Company shall be fully committed to enhancing sharecholder value and net
worth. Every member of the Board and all employees shall take adequate steps and measures that would have
been taken by a person of ordinary prudence towards achieving this objective.

Conflict of interest:

The Directors and Employees shall not participate in the decision making process in respect of any subject matter
where there is a conflict of interest between the interest of the Company and the personal interest of such persons.
The Directors and Employees shall also not participate in taking decisions in respect of any matter or transaction
involving an organization, firm or a person in which case such Directors or Employees may be deemed to be
interested.

Gifis:

The Directors and Employees shall not accept any gift, hospitality or material benefits from any
agent/contractors/vendors or other parties with whom the Company has a business relationship. Gifts customarily
given on special occasions like New Year, Eid, Chrnistmas, ctc. not exceeding Tk 2,000/- in value or distnbuted
generally and openly at ceremonies and a business lunch or dinner which is not excessive in nature shall not come
under purview of this Clause. Participation by employees in general customer meets, seminars conferences
organized by business partners an open invitation will also not fall under the purview of this clause.

Business Opportunity:
The Directors and Employces shall not take advantage of any business opportunity belonging to the Company and
known to them to be so belonging.

Time and attention:
The whole-time Directors and Employees shall devote full time and attention to the affairs of the Company and
shall not engage in any other profession or calling which impairs their ability to do so.

Quality:
Directors and Employees shall function so as to ensure that the Company preserves its reputation in the market,
supplics quality products and valued services to the customers, both internal and external, and will continuously

work towards enhancement of the Company’s goodwill. _

Confidentiality and Information Handling:

Directors and Employees shall ensure that all information, which is made available by the Company to the public,

15 correct, and is free from ambiguity. Information related to the Company and not in the public domain will be
generally treated as confidential. Confidential information will be deemed to be a valuable asset and shall be
treated as such by all employees and Directors. The Company shall be entitled to take all such steps as may be
required to prevent any unauthorized disclosure of information. Share confidential information when we are
authorized to do so and there is a legitimate reason for doing so, do not discuss sensitive topics in public places =
and treat information from third partics with the same level of confidentiality and care as our own information.
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Relationship with Environment;

Directors and Employees shall support environmentally friendly and energy efficient technologies and we seek to
minimize carbon emissions from all parts of our operations. Secure sustainable waste management and we reuse,
recycle or safely dispose of all electronic waste.

Always consider the environment when purchasing, and we use sustainable critenia in our procurement processes
for major contracts. Transparent about our environmental footprint, and we accurately report our environmental
performance including energy use, carbon emissions, and waste/recycling. Focus on extreme weather and climate
change and protect existing infrastructure and plan network expansion accordingly and shall be report
immediately if we see an incident that is actively harming the environment.

Insider Trading:

Directors and Employees do not trade, engage in tipping or suggest others should trade in any securities when in
possession of inside information about Saif Powertec Limited. Treat all inside information that is not generally
available to the investing public as proprictary and confidential and do not discuss sensitive topics in public
places.

Records:

Every Employee shall take necessary steps to preserve records as may be necessitated by law and the Company's
business. Records include written decuments, CDs, computer hard disks, USB drive, microfilm, microfiche and
all other media.

Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations:

The Directors and Employees shall take steps to ensure that the Company complies with applicable laws,
regulations, rules and regulatory orders. They will also seek such compliance from the Company’s contractors
and agents,

All employees shall comply with applicable laws in Bangladesh and non-compliance will render them susceptible
to action by the Company.

Utilization of Assets:
The Directors and employees shall ensure that the assets of the Company are utilized in the best interest of the
Company and not for their personal benefit, unless specifically allocated for such purpose.

Non-Discrimination:

All other factors being equal, Directors and employees shall not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, colour,
creed, sex, disability or marital status. Any form of sexual harassment is prohibited. Complaints of sexual
harassment will be investigated and action taken against offending persons,

Benefits:
No Director or employee shall derive any undue benefit from the Company which would not be otherwise
available to him or her in the course of the Company's business.

Enforcement
1. All the present Directors and employees of the Company shall be deemed to have accepted this Code. All
other persons who may become Directors and employees shall be deemed to have accepted the Code from the
- date when they become Director or employee of the Company.
2. The Company Secretary shall be the compliance officer for the purpose of this Code.
All Directors and Managers will have to make an annual affirmation of the Code. Any person aware of
violation of the Code may lodge a written compliant with the Compliance Officer.
4. The Company may suo motu undertake intemnal investigation or enquiry in respect of suspected breach of the
Code.
[} This Code may be amended by the Board of Directors of the Company.
I
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Annexure-G

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

Introduction:

In compliance with the Directives No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) dated January 14, 2021; SAIF Powertec Limited formulated a policy known as “Dividend
Distribution Policy”. The highlights of the said policy are given below:

Purpose:
The purpose of the policy is to comply with the Directives of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC). The parameters set out in the policy are applicable for distribution of dividend.

Dividend Recommendation and Approval process:
Dividend to be recommended and approved as per applicable Acts and Regulatory Directives issued by BSEC
from time to time.

Entitlement of Dividend:
Sharcholders whose names shall appear in the Members Register of the Company or in the Depository Register
of CDBL on the *Record Date’ of the respective year’s AGM will receive entitled dividend.

Process of Distribution of Cash Dividend:

Cash dividend shall be paid directly to the bank account within 30 (thirty) days from the date of approval by the
Sharcholders in the AGM subject to comply of circulars/ directives of BSEC or other regulatory authority from
time to time.

*  Through Bangladesh Electronic Funds Transfer Network (BEFTN);

*  Through Bank Transfer or any Electronic Payment System as recognized by the Bangladesh Bank (if not
possible through BEFTIN);

In case of margin loan and claim by loan provider, through the Consolidated Customer’s Bank Account
(CCBA);
To the separate Bank Account of the Merchant Banker or Portfolio Manager through BEFTN;

*  Through the security custodian following guidelines of Foreign Exchange Regulation for non-resident
sponsor, director, sharcholder, unit holder or foreign portfolio investor (FPI) in compliance with Rules,
Regulations in this regard;

*  Through issuance of Cash Dividend warrant and send it through post in case of non-availability of
information of the shareholder or unit holder.

«  Amount of declared cash dividend payable for the concerned year/period shall be kept in a separate Bank
Account as per circular of BSEC or other regulatory authority from time to time.

Manner and procedure of stock dividend distribution:

The stock dividend shall be credited within 30 (thirty) days of approval subject to the clearance of the regulatory

requirement.

*  To the BO account;

*  To the suspense BO Account for undistributed or unclaimed stock dividend/bonus shares. A new Suspense
BO Account has been opened in every year for the respective year’s suspense shares;

*  The bonus dividend shall be transferred to the suspense BO account if BO account is not available or BO e

account is inactive,
*  The sale proceeds of fractional bonus dividend shall be paid off as per circular of BSEC or other regulatory
authority from time to time.

[SAIFPoweRTEC] €
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Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled cash dividend:
Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled cash dividends shall be settled as per instructions of BSEC or other regulatory
authority from time to time.

Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled stock dividend:
Unpaid or unclaimed of unsettled stock dividends shall be settled as per instructions of BSEC or other regulatory
authority from time to time.

Tax matters:
Tax will be deducted at source as per applicable tax laws.

Submission of Dividend Distribution Compliance Report:

In-compliance with the Dhaka Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulation-2015 and Chittagong Stock Exchange
(Listing) Regulation-2015 SAIF Powertec Limited has been submitted a Dividend Distribution Compliance
Report to BSEC, DSE and CSE within 7 (Seven) Working days from the date of completion of dividend
distribution of the concerned years. This report shall submit to BSEC, DSE and CSE in a specified format issued
by the regulator (s) within stipulated time.

Amendments / Modifications:

To the extent any change/amendment is required in terms of any applicable law or change in regulations, the
applicable law and regulations would prevail over the policy and the provisions in the policy would be modified
in due course to make it consistent with the law of the land. Such amended policy shall be placed before the Board
for approval.

Disclosure Policy:
The Dividend Distribution Policy has available on the Company s website and annexed,

Summary of Unclaimed Dividend:
As of 16.03. 2022 total amount of unclaimed dividend is Taka 29,280,050 laying with respective year’s Bank
Accounts.

” [SAIFjPoweRTEC]
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Annexure-H

SETEE, )
Ref. No: 2169 BAPLC Drate af issue : Narch 9, 2022
-

Renewed Certificate
This is to certify that

SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

is an Ordinary Member of Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies
and is entitled to all the rights and privileges appertaining thereto,

This certificate remains current until 31" December 2022,

|SAIF|PE@WERTEC
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CREDIT RATING AGENCY OF BANGLADESH LIMITED (@}%b

Ref: ACL/RCM/220210/2022- VY 28 February 2022

Mr. Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin
Managing Directes

Sailll Powertes Limited

72, Mohakhall C/A, Rupayan Center
Dhaka=1212

[Drear Sk,
Subject: Credit Rating = Saif Powertee Limited [Sunsillance)

W ane pleased 1o Inform that the Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Ltd, (CRAR) has assigned the following
ratings 10 Saif Powertec Limited:

— i
T ey o T v T o T

.E' Pewertec Limited

EDT §37.0 Million Long-term Outsianding

BOT 3,876.6 Million Shar-term Funded Limit 5T-3 Wide Appendin-1
EDT 4.664.8 Mill =term Ron-funded Limit iT-3

Chutleak Stable

L Loan Rasing, ST Short Term

This rating is valid up to 28 February 2023, The rating may be changed or revised prior to expiry, if
warranted by extraardinany circumatances in the mandgement, operatkons and/or finantlals of Saif Pewertec
Limnited.

Wi hope this fating, which will be followed by a detailed repert, will serve the intended puipose of yoir
oigurizALiGn.

Yours Sincerely,

Mohammed Zubair Wafa
Managlag Dirsctsr

Attachment: Agpendix - 1

BaversOH Tower, Levek 13, Plotdé, Panthapath, Trjgaon, Dhata-THE F-rad wioifoush com b Wt awan ralh 00 14, v 70801005 225
W E8.02-55013878, S5013870, 55013681, 55013682, 55013663 (Fax)55073684
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all types of Equipment especially in the Gas, 0il, Water, Aviation, Defense, IT, Telecommunication
& Metrological fields. Exploration, Extraction and Maintenance of 0il and Gas Facilities.”
Certificate Sumber ;. 2205090300301
Issue Date: 09 May. 2022
Valid Until: 08" May. 2025
1* Surveillance on or before . 097 Apr, 2023
27 Surveillance on or before 097 Apr. 2024
- {E Revision: 00
" I.H:b.mU
FrenchCen UK Lud.

U Earher oo ad T Y Cemileaton 1P Lid §

FRENCH
VEGERT [aecas

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

This is to certify that the Occupational Health & Safety Management System of

surrsveiee] - SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

Corporate Office: 72, Mohakhali C/A, Rupayan Centre (8th Floor), Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Site-1: Khawaja Tower (2nd Floor), 95 Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka.
Site-2: Makkah Madinah Trade Centre (17th Floor), 78 Agrabad C/A, Chattogram

has been assessed and registered by Frenchcert as conforming
to the requirements of:

150 49001:2018

For the following Scope

“Operation of Container Terminal and Maintenance of Container Handling Equipment. Port
Development Works. Sales, Marketing & After Sales Service of Generator [diesel, gas & marine)
Equipment, Substation & Switchgear. Supply of Power Plant & Petrochemical Industry Equipment ~—

including Overhauling, Installation & Commissioning. Manufacturing, Distribution, Installation &
After Sales Service of Renewable Energy Equipment including all types of Accessories, Supply of

Chirng chi

Rl (M s st rwing M, Vil Wy vt Fooleis [ Did Al st Blaiicid =t v 1 Yer Ll i Ll BV M0 A R st sl
LI .
t'nlﬂ&mh\ﬂm-“!mm Lpwroditalbea Hosid s s balies wvm allialyoig

Frvome bt 10 sl |\amﬁ:¢rjh'l:tﬁlfr}1k\.':| & e pevpeatrengnd of Fromc it oonal srathon mgastmgnts

T e dssasanod off thin contificate. Fronchaot UK Lil sasemes ne Budelany b say parsy dther S 1o the Clicet. 2l then ooy in
poosan o it B sprood agon Corti Bestios Agreoment. This comidleate™s salndioy bs ashdot to the onzmsution sisliaisg
g iyl i aopgniange with Fresehlsr]  dopeirimaiati B8 Somndioatma, Th uihliay forund the propenty of Feosgioem
IR A b v B i wonaed B e nnd oo pocunes

Certificate Sertifikat ceprndukar
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FRENCH
VCERT [ae-ce

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

This is to certify that the Information Security Management System of

sniFrowerie]  SAIFPOWERTEC LIMITED

Corporate Office: 72, Mohakhali C/A, Rupayan Centre (8th Floor), Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Site-1: Khawaja Tower (2nd Floor), 95 Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka.
Site-2: Makkah Madinah Trade Centre (17th Floor), 78 Agrabad C/A, Chattogram

has been assessed and registered by Frenchcert as conforming
to the requirements of:

150 27001: 2013

For the following Scope
Container Terminal Operation & Container Handling Equipment’s
Maintenance Management of Chattogram Port including Pangaon Inland
Container Terminal and Kamalapur Inland Container Depot

Certificate Number 2105030800501

Issue Date:  B3™ May. 2021

Valid Until: 02 May, 2024
17 Surveillonee on or before 03" Apr. 2023
¥ Surveillance on or before 037 Apr, 2023

S Hevision: (4

I MMU
{ FrenchCert UK Lid.
S iEarher kacwm ad TN Y Corlilfation LK Lad )
w.mmqlr-u. Pk Vvrewe, Habde | lsed Airpari, Dusruadon, el e baien, | eglasl 0PV Mo b 1 srind b is plies
Mall bl fronihorrigem
CrontElie s cam be v or| Do om s feemchorolonim nesd \corodine e B s wibaites wnmaleslorg

I remchanmt L6 Uik 1n.a ConBsamityol maedomions (Rady aspor roiquaomont of Frosschor contafication noganmen

I g e ssgs o thin iy, Froncha LK Ll G b lalalay 5o sy parsy olber dan fo iy Clidee, sl fhes only' =n
adredandy witl the o phood spon Ui Sieatsea §greemel Dhis Somifieate”s salaliy v ushion b the mnpnsurtion pamsdainig
et SRl b RovoRllanog woth Frevd boemt s fogi romcnin b contifloate The comificane remsins the preperty of  FeomdBoein
LIS, Tl b b B, i v B irrtnsrmiiid i mguiers L
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Kamalapur Inland Container Depot.
(SAIF Powertec Ltd.)

BTN IFATIG FT0 214 FGTAT.
(T2 TS f13)

Kamalapur inland Container Depot, Kamalapur, Dhai, Bangladesh
TS e e o AT GRE, S

has been astessed by Intertek a2 confiorming to the requisements of:
Global Security Verification

T hay e grraprsl wprifapy 1527 Eher rubmard Sacdery ha walurcundy puersipatrd it Giohal Lecaney
RN DOOTER & BTN e Sy (haen SPOETY TRIRaon O tht s Ly Wi
e ey 3 e et TR DT B TR OO R BT LT
DraliERrA Dy ERaf U Battded o Carl &1 W Bl PTOSETTRe B S RS iy
ettt sutply Ehios i iutEy Bradr L B Imglemaated B Muskiotd Tttt s lielay,
Specifically, this verification fotued on exiiting procesies, procedures and
Infrastristune related to the following aseas of supply Chain security;

L Sevunty Vakon and Reponatdidy

2 Risk faserimnt

1 Bandreria Paftnnd Segurity

i Cylspriscurity

5. Comwiyante shd Inairurmenis of ind eenatisnal Traffic Secuniey

& ral Segurity

T. Prodadursl Secuiity

B Agriguursl Secwrly

5. Pyl Aooess Controls

10, Prvyical Seourity

11, Pervonnel] Seourity

12 Edutation, Tesinieg snd Swarcreis

SECURITY
VERIFICATION

Registrartion Number
F_IAR_173346_GSV

Auscit Date: Augunt 4, 2022
Issue Duatte: August 15, 2022
Expiry Date: August 14, 2023

e
Raquel Sese

GV Program Manager, interiel

Guillaume Gignac
Giohal Vice Presdent,

Techeecal Banapement & Qualty,
Burtness Asturance, intertek

Irnevien’s GOV POEETIEES Pralnle Fodl tepody D ety S s, Pl ©- 0P T {Duntoens. Trade Pareenup Mgt Terrpeaml, PP 0Fnnen o Probe o) andl
AR LT Fiorama Coeaataml_
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MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
CERTIFICATE

Cartificate Ho: Imvilial cartidication date: Walid:z
1000040584 315 - U AS-THD 27 December 2011 27 Deceenber 2030 - 34 Decamnber 2023

This is to certify that the management system of

Saif Powertec Limited
H.O.: 72, Rupayan Centre, 8th Floor, Mohakhali CfA,Dhaka, Bangladesh, 1212
and the sites as mentioned in the appendix accompanying this certificate

has been found to conform to the Quality Management System standard:
ISO 9001:2015

This certificate is valid for the following scope:

- Installation, commissioning & overhauling of plant equipment such
as boilers and generators in power plant & petrochemical industries

- Container terminal operation and container handling equipment
maintenance

= Sales and after-sales service of generators (diesel, gas & marine),
construction equipment and material handling equipment

- Supply of hydrological equipment

= Manufacture of transformers & HT/LT panels and commissioning
& maintenance of substations

- Supply of off-grid and on-grid solar home systems/streetlights with
LED lights & electronics

Far Ehie induing offics:

CMHY GL - Budiness Assurance
ROMA, No. 10, G5T Road, Alandur,
Chennal = PIN - 500 016, India

= <

Sivadasan Madiyath
Hanagement Repressaialing

Lazk of fulfiiserd of £2AGRGE 5 fat oull i Bl CorBifiaalions Rgreemnt iy denler ths Corlifietbe i,
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To
The Sharcholders of Saif Powertec Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Saif Powertec Limited and its subsidiaries (the
*Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of Saif Powertec Limited (the ‘Company’), which comprise
the consolidated and separate statement of financial position as at 30™ June, 2022, and the consolidated and
separate statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated and separate statement of
changes in equity and consolidated and separate statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements give true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate financial position of the Company as at 30® June,
2022, and of its consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intermational Standards on Auditing (ISAs<). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Company in
accordance with the Intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

We refer to note no: 3.14 & 26 regarding Workers Profit Participation and Welfare Fund in accordance with
Banladesh Labour Act-2006 and status of compliance regarding creating provision for the fund, disbursement of
the fund and position of separate bank account in line with Bangladesh Labour Rules-2015. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thercon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

%, |SAIF|PEWERTEC|
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1. Revenue Recognition
Ref: Note 3.06 & 27.00

Key audit matters

How our audit address the matter

The company in current year recognized
revenue of Tk. 3,814,120,946/- for the year.

Revenue recognition have significant and
widespread influence over the financial
statements and plays a vital role in calculating
Corporate Tax. Since, revenue recognition is
one of the performance indicators in almost
all sector, there always exist risk of revenue
smoothing or window dressing.

As per IFRS 15 revenue is recognized when a
performance obligation is satisfied by
transferring control over a promised good or
service.

- We clearly encoded the total procedure of process starting

- We tested the key controls over approval of export order,

from receipt of customer order to realization of revenue.

signing off documents by appropriate personnel and input
sales data into system in a complete & accurate manner.

We collected sample work order, delivery challan, GRN,
invoice & payment disbursement documents against
revenue.

We collect delivery challan & shipment documents 10 days
before and after the year end and check those against sales
ledger to ensure cut off.

We tested the correctness of journal entries and recalculate
the amount shown in sales ledger and make sure that the
carry forward figures are accurate.

We carefully checked that, no unusual journal entrics were
made at the period end and also check the
transactions/entrics just before and after the balance sheet
date to confirm cut off.

We also considered the bank confirmation letter stating the
actual sales revenue collected by the bank on behalf of the
company and the actual amount of AIT against export
revenue.

We checked appropriate disclosure in accordance with
IFRS 15.

2.Inventory Valuation
Ref: Note 3.2 & 7.00

Key audit matters

How our audit address the matter

The company has shown sum of Tk
1,329,835,951/- as closing inventory which
represents 8.91% of total assets & 17.72 % of
total current assets.

Inventories are usually carried in financial
statements at the lower of cost and net
realizable value. Since frequent changes in
customer demand is unavoidable in
manufacturing industry and a large quantity of
raw material 1s held. As a result, there is risk
that the carrying value of inventory exceeds
nel realizable value.

- We carried out analytical procedure to identify unusual

- We obtained the year end inventory count report with

Qur audit approach includes but not limited to the
followings:

We gained an understanding of recording and valuation
methods regarding Inventory.

We made sure that closing balances care carried forward
correctly and cumrent year purchase amounts are in
agreement with ledger balances,

fluctuation.

segregated value.

|SAIF|PEWERTEC
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

How our audit address the matter

- We retest the NRV calculation made the company and
consider relevant assumptions made.

-We reviewed the company’s policy of accounting for
obsolete, damaged & slow moving items along with
procedure for disposal.

-We have checked the physical safeguard of inventory held at
warchouse of the company.

- We collect and review the purchase document of inventory
items along with delivery challan & GRN.

- We have also considered the adequacy of the company’s
disclosures in respect of the levels of provisions against
inventory as per [AS-2,

3. Property, Plant and Equipment
{Ref: Note 4.00 & 3.1

Key audit matters

How our audit address the matter

In the year ended 30th June, 2022 the
company accounted for Property Plant and
Equipment WDV of Tk.4,394,499,168/- &
Tk. 671,979,981/- as current year addition to
fixed asset.

The written down balance represents around
29.45% of total assets. Large amount and
number of fixed assets and subsequent
additions subject to huge amount of
depreciation charged against profit. Error in
addition to fixed asset & depreciation
calculation could result W  over or
understatement of profit / assets.

- We obtained asset register and confirm the opening
balances that are carried forward from last year.

- We obtained current year purchase / addition to fixed asset
documents and ensure their complete recording in ledger.

- We obtain import documents of machineries (bill of entry,
AIT documents, C & F documents, insurance coverage,
carrying , installation costs) to assess the reliability of
value recorded.

- We inspected the physical existence of the assets
capitalized in current year along with the verification of
company’s legal rights on those assets.

- We recalculate the depreciation charged against assets in
current year.

- We carried out analytical procedure to detect any unusual
fluctuation in value in comparison with last year.

- We evaluate the appropriateness of disclosures in financial
statements in line with IAS-16.

». |SAIFjPeWERTEC]
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in
the Annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are
responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial staiements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Gmup s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group and the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's and the Company’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

,.r
[sllflﬂmsmcl ,-\*Q

amay 49

.

e
1

¥

S
|



."'-.

@ Ashraf Uddin & Co.

CHARTERHED ACCOUNTANTS

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and are
thercfore the key audit matters. We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the
following:
a)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof:
b)  inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Company
s0 far as it appeared from our examination of these books;
¢} the consolidated and the separate statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;
and
d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Group’s and the Company’s business.

g;fﬂ,r/ hiuddin Ahmed FCA, CFC
nrol

Iment no: 1046
Parnner
Place: Dhaka Ashraf Uddin & Co.
: Date:27/10/2022 Chartered Accountants
- DVC: 2210271046A5 145445
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

[SAIFPewERTEC) SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

Power and material Handlin

as at 30 June 2022
Anssunt fn Taks
o bt AL Juse 2002 A1 M Juse 2021
Astrts: Lonvalidaed Jhe Company Loneolistuted Jhe Company
MNon=current asiels
Property, plant snd oquipment i 4 5E7010,45F 43045, 16F A A0 747 B4 4 186,449,161
Capital worles-in-progress 4 FRIAIT R0 2765264802 T4 TI O TS558 004
Prefimanary Exponscs 2036381 . . .
Investment in subsidiary companics ] . AR MOE 2 | C 13500000 |
BT AT 141471061 TR ARSI
Current assets
Inventerics 7 133,538,607 1325838950 1,157 £80,0500 LIELIT2ATS
Acenints and pibsed soceivahle . 2,230,354, 702 2154, V9K 200 1,705, 5050,640 1LITA1627
Felased Party Transeoisons E2EE432 - - -
Advances, depotits a5 prepayments ' 4612198888 3.374,0%0,627 1344504 00 2355486636
Fixed depesit receipt (FDR) 1 530,100,143 530,100, 142 SLOEIR008 S10,630, 068
Rieceivable from sharehalders 536,500,000 - . .
Caih and cach equivalonts i Y b BN BT | LIR¥ 1 !-I I:II
AT T TR T8N TS TTE
Total assets L s | wmesm] | mesamon| [_muhm.ﬂ
Equity and Lisbiitic:
Caplial and reserves
Share capital " 3,793, 55,470 1,701, 386.470 1,570,855,4590 3 5TE o 400
Share premium i3 6,713,084 713,054 h6,TIN A 0T 0
Fevalustion seserve T LR FAT ] 2,050,020 BROS0. 122
Statutary Reerve 145,307 " : %
Callls in Arcar RALE T i F :
Amount 8o be distribaicd a5 dividend 1 119,008,544 IR ARE A STSR5608 S71.586,508
Retaancd camings T T8 330, 18 G40 443 344 Sh4 207908
6,790,480, 799 6,191,445, 557 6,124,343, 242 6ENIH RS
MNos-canirolling interest 1” BETELIEY dygsoOR .-
—— R T _ﬁmm —mEELN LGS
Mon-curreat lisbilithes
Loag term boas from banks asd NBFis " BOH2.20 15 LIRSS 6,765, 364 581 1,000 078276
Deferred tax lability 1 237,000,908 2300 8% pLRSRELL b L3
—_ igmgiare 418872772 TOWANTEM LTI
Current Lishilities
Curtent partion of leng-tem laan 1 I 265E90,4T1 1,268, 850,471 1LFTRITRATS 1LIHITIAT
Ehort berm loan 1l 3,370,794, 550 139450 262,762,603 TATUTERENY
Amount dug 1o Relatod pamics 31,076,352 . T :
Shase money refiandahle 1227750 123770 1,227,350 1311750
Accounts payable 1 22242430 45,305,014 5,374,550 ELAT158
Unedistsibaied Prafit (Cach Dividend) 1 1710581 1,710,851 20,509,340 2041900
Aooraed expenses u §,270,137,546 1253507412 1,171,372, 505 1161757096
Share meney depoit (SPFPIL) Mln.m i-.llu.m
Total sharcholders” equity and Habilities e zammsdeon | | wsuaum ) wm WSS |
Met asset valoe per share of Taks 10 cech | 175 | TR EATHR 17 |
Nt nuiel walos per ibare withboul Fevileation of Talks 10 fagl i [ Iﬂ'ﬂ l Ilil | El 1 ﬂ

The ansexed eoles Form an integral part of the Saatement of Pinancial Position.

N Sublana

Chairman

Diated: Daka
27 Oictober 2022
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Managing Director
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Director
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|SAIFPeWERTEC| SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

Hooso ol Power and ! solution

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2022

Farticulars Koty Amount in Taka

1st July 2021 to 30 June 2022 | 1st July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Copsolidated  The Company  Consolidated — The Company

Revenue
Sales ( net ) n 4 225 555 B89 3R 120,046 4, T8 081,768 4,744 353056
Cost of sales ® o (2ISR0E0.254) {2,083,909,655) (2.813.027.764) {2,7M4,847.671)
Gross profit 1837486575 1.730.211.29 1,952,054.005 1,968, 705,345
General and administrative expenses ® ($74,532.430) (519.942.717) (543.558.994) (530,532,567
Profit from operations 1,261,954,125 1,210,268 574 1,438,495,012 1.439,172,818
Other income 53, 583 984 53 505, T30 20,457,038 29 358 351
Fimance cxpenses 18 (659.936.934) (655,050,404) (550,993 048) {549,792, 193)
Net profit before WPPF & Tax 656,601,185 604,723,900 ET7.960,000 878,638,976
Workers profit participation Welfare fund (28,796, 376) (28,796,376) (41,830.951) {41,839,951)
Met profit bofore Tax 627,804,800 £TR92T.AN 6,120,049 836, TO9.025
Income tax cxpenscs 3 {114,232 714) (109,706,143} (212,049,538 (209,194, 756}
Net profit after tax 513572005 466,221 381 624070511 62T, 500, 268
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
Total Mon controlling interest (20%%, 35% .18% and 45%) (12.501,355) = 2278 308 E
| m,ﬁﬁm ! 6221381 | | 626348819 | | 627,599,269
Basic Earnings per share B | 132 | 1] | 165 | | 1.65 |
Diluted Earnings per share B | 132 | 1] | 165 | | 1.65 |
Appropriation of subsidiary company's nct profit :
SPFIL
Sail Powerice Limited (parent company) - B0%% 6,603,258 5,563,963
Mon-controlling intercst (minority interest) - 20% 1,650,522 1,320,991
£.254.110 6954954 |
SPHL
Saif Powertee Limited (parent company) - 65% (11 468,109) (6,814,413)
Non-controlling inferest (minonty inlerest) - 35% (6,175,136) {3665, 2607 |
(17,643,245) | {10.483,712) |
SLAL
Saif Powertee Limited (parent company) - 2% (G297 -
Mon-controlling interest (minority interest) - 18% (13811 -
e I5T38 ] =
88 Innovation Eng. Lud,
Saif Powertes Limated (parent company) -55%% 21,314,920 -
Non-controlling interest (minority interest) - 45% 17,439,480 -
38.754,399 | -

The annexcd notes form an integral part of the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Compechensive Income.

Nz Suklana A4 poi Qe o

Chairman Managing Director Dircctor Chiel Financial Officer omipany Secrelary
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SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

VHopse of Power and material Heodling. :

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 30 June 2022
Amousti s Taks
Amousl bo be Noa-

Particalars :"‘H F‘;’:_ dirfbated as “m""‘“"' m Coatrlng m ﬁ:: Tetal
Balamce ai 01 Jaly 21 NADETELEOD 976.71)084 0,525 X80 059,12 BEDASETET 46128306 . = STI4AN 40
Nt income for the year - . . 626,348,515 . . < G6MEE
biaus of Fomwen Shares 170,412,600 < (IT0412,450) . . . . . .
Cash Dividend paid . . (170412800 . . . - (170,412,690
Amemst to be distribosod an dividend - STLSBGA1E . [STISE661K) c 5 -
Share of profi of submidiey (SFHL) u E: ! - B i (3,050,255
Share of profis of subsidisry (SPFIL) : i : i - 1 Ybhe : 5 1,390,991
Baliace 3630 Juse 3421 L asteessam | meiness | smsseese| wossana| ouavnsss| asseos | | -
Bakamce al 01 July D01 BATRASAS00 STGTIOSE  STZSEGAE  EDOAIIT BI421793%  43RS000 - - BIBELAIIT0
Oypening Aalance (Raif Muritime LLC) . . - (I0.041,534) - . - (10,081,534
Net impoeme for the year . - . - 500,670,740 . : 3 e
b of Dot Shared 214,719,580 . 2147199900 = % : i - )
Cash Dévidond paid . - (BETEEE9) . . . . - ST AGEE)
Aumiount i b distributed as dividend = = IMARET = [ATRANELAT) - . - "
Share of peofis of subsidiary {SLAL ) r - = 3 - BB : © 29586080
Mnfpﬂhﬂmmw b - n - = (EITS 1 M) = = '.5.-“51'“}
Sharg of profit of subsidiagy (SPFIL) - E . £ N L = - 1 g0 522
Share of peofia of subsidisry (55
lemsvations Eog. Lil) . . . . « ITANIARD . < 17435480
Call i Aurrear (SLALY . 5 : s s s - BIGS00000 N6 H00.000
Call in Advess (B8 lnnovasss Eng. Ladp - - - - - o - 0000000 200,000,500
Saatutory Roeserve (Saif Maritime LLC) , - " - 145, 30T) - 145,507 - -
Blaca st 3b Jmsa 3013 379386470 | 90671005 | 3790n6s6 | Kp0s9.nt| hSATLIS0 | B6SIS3| 145,307 | 36500000 | 6880217,001 |

tlana S A N ey

Chalrman Managing Dircctor Director Chilel Fimancial OfMicer mpany Secrefary
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[SAIFPewWERTEC| SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

House ol Power and Handlun
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka

Particulars Year ended 30 Jupe 2022 Year ended 30 June 2021

Consalidated | The Consalidated | i'ﬂn Cﬁui
Cash Mows from operating activities
Cash receipt from customers and others 3,600,350, 245 3429044 720 4.071,608.327 4,017, 587,200
Cash paid to employees and suppliers (2,732,133.994) {2,936, TR0, 7500 (2,247,365,171) (2,761,930,337)
Cash generate from operating activitics 58,255,251 49226397 1,084, 043,156 1.256,047,963
Paid against WPPF {31,798.363) (30,798,363) (19,568,531} (19,568,581)
Paid against advance incone tax (176,513,357) {171,239,482) (164,607 8401 (164,012.317)
Net cash provided by operating activities (A) 749,943,531 289.226,134 999,866,735 1,072,467.065
Cash fMows from investing activitics
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {$16,058,507) (374,666,030) {145,055,850) (37.691.711)
Capital wiorks-in-progress (2,917,395,150) (6790352930 (3,722,709,701) (465,593 864)
Investment in subsidiary companies (146,208,350 {146,208,350) . .
Preliminery Expenses (2,136,301) - - -
Fixed deposit receipt (FDR) {19,464,084) (19464, 054) (100,397 025) {100,337,025)
Net cash used in investing activitics (B) {3,601,262,733) (LIISATATST) (A965,162.576)  _ (600.982.600)
Cash flows from financing activitics
Short term loan received 2.5 624460 2245 624 6T 1,478 383,161 1,478 383,161
Short term loan re-paid (1,504,592,762) (1.504,592,762) (815,214,984) (815,214,984)
Interest and financial expenses (659,762 260) (639,050,404 (589,592 047) (589, 792,193)
Cash dividend paid (320,975,008) (329,975,00%) (175,148 856) (175,145 866)
Issue af Capital 163,500,000 . . .
Long term loan received 4356, 720423 2233 258,704 3582451913 373,505,154
Long term loan re-paid (1,820,541,310)  _ (1447,924025) _ (607,160.566)  _ (566,602,645)
Net cash provided by Mnancing activities {C) 1450,981,762 527341084 3373495611 94,670,373)
Effeet of exchange rate change of cash and cash equivalents - . - -
Met changes in cash and eash equivalents (A+B+C) (400,336,419 (402,506,435) 305,202,770 373,814,052

Opening cash and cash equivalents
Clozing cash and cash equivalents

524,263,708 516,289,317 213,508,101 142,47

| 1%' | lﬂ&l_ﬂl | !15“5!_“' 51 17
| I.ﬂl | ﬂn.".'-i-ll I.Hl ! lﬂt

Met Operating cash flows per share (Note: 31)

- "@Wf’ 7
":: Chairman Managing Director Direcior Chief Financial Officer mpany Secretary
et |
= Dated: Dhaka
27 October 2022
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Saif Powertec Limited
Motes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

1. Reporting entity
Saif Powertec Limited (hercinafter referred to as "the company') was incorporated on 29 December 2003 as
a private limited company under Companies Act 1994. The company has since been converted into a public
limited company vide a special resolution of the sharcholders in their extra ordinary general meeting held on
28 June 2010. The registered office of the company is situated at 72, Mohakhali, Rupayan Centre (8th Floor),
Dhaka 1212. The shares of Saif Powertec Limited is listed with DSE and CSE and traded in the regular
market.

1.1 Nature of business
Principal activity of the company is to carry on business of infrastructure-support service. The company is
also engaged in importing, trading, assembling and installing generators, sub-stations, electrical equipment
and grid-lines, installation and erection of power plants, producing Battery as well as acts as a berth/ terminal
operator for operation of Chittagong Container Terminal (CCT) and New Mooring Container Terminal
(NCT) of Chittagong Port Authority (CPA).

1.2 Subsidiary Companies

Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited, a subsidiary company of Saif Powerlec Limited was
incorporated on 13 November 2010 as a private limited company under Companies Act 1994 with an
authorised capital of Taka 200,000,000 divided into 20,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each and paid up
capital of Taka 100,000,000. Saif Powertec Limited holds 80% shares of Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries
Limited (the subsidiary). The registered office of the subsidiary is located at 72, Mohakhali, Rupayan Centre
(8th Floor), Dhaka 1212. Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited has started its commercial operation
during the year.

The sharcholding position of Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited has been shown in Annexure-111

Saif Port Holdings Limited, a subsidiary company of Saif Powertec Limited was incorporated in
Bangladesh as a private company, limited by shares, on 23 July 2017 under Companies Act 1994 vide
certificate of incorporation no.C-138908/2017. Authorised capital of Taka 100,000,000 divided into
10,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each and paid up capital of Taka 50,000,000. Saif Powertec Limited
holds 65% shares of Saif Port Holdings Limited (the subsidiary). The registered and corporate office of the
Company is located at 72, Mahakhali, Rupayan Center (8th floor), Dhaka-1212.

The sharcholding position of Saif Port Holdings Limited has been shown in Annexure-1V.

Saif Logistics Alliance Limited, a subsidiary company of Saif Powertec Limited was incorporated in
Bangladesh as a private company, limited by shares, on 27 September 2021 under Companies Act 1994 vide
certificate of incorporation no. C-174505/2021. Authorised capital of Taka 1,000,000,000 divided into
100,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 cach and paid up capital of Taka 500,000,000. Saif Powertec
Limited will be holds 80% shares of Saif Logistics Alliance Limited (the subsidiary). The registered and
corporate office of the Company is located at 72, Mahakhali, Rupayan Center (8th floor), Dhaka-1212.

The sharcholding position of Saif Logistics Alliance Limited has been shown in Annexure-V.

88 Innovations Engineering Ltd, a subsidiary company of Saif Poweriec Limited was incorporated in
Bangladesh as a private company, limited by shares, on 18 November 2021 under Companies Act 1994 vide
certificate of incorporation no. C--176381/2021. Authorised capital of Taka 1,000,000,000 divided into
100,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each and paid up capital of Taka 200,000,000, Saif Powertec -
Limited will be holds 55% shares of on 18 November 2021 under Companies Act 1994 vide certificate of =
incorporation no. C--176381/2021 (the subsidiary). The registered and corporate office of the Company is .
located at 72, Mahakhali, Rupayan Center (8th floor), Dhaka-1212.

IEIIFlF@WH‘l‘EE ‘“'=
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1.3

1.4

Saif Maritime LLC is a Limited Liability Company-Single Owner (LLC-50) incorporated on Septemeber
29, 2020 in accordance with provisions of UAE Federal Law No (8) of 1984 regarding commercial
companies and its subsequent amendments and registered with Deparment of Economice Development,
Government of Dubai, United Arab Emirates under registration No 1687857. The Company is licensed to
operate in UAE under Commercial License No 907608, The registred address of the Company is PO
Box-18870, Dubai, UAE.

Subsidianies are entitics controlled by Saif Powertec Limited (The Company). Control exists when Saif
Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited, Saif Port Holdings Limited, Saif Logistics Alliance Limited, 88
Innovations Engineering Limited and 100% owned of Saif Mantime LLC has the power to govemn the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as 1o obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights presently exercisable are taken into account, The financial statements of Saif Plastic
& Polymer Industries Limited, Saif Port Holdings Limited, Saif Logistics Alliance Limited, 88 Innovations
Engineering Limited and 100% owned of Saif Maritime LLC have been included in the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that it ceases.

Basis of consolidation

The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary, as mentioned in note 1.2 have been consohidated
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements the accounting policies of the subsidiary have been changed when necessary to align them with
the policies adopt by the group. During the period statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, and statement of cash flows has been consolidated on the basis of audited
financial statements.

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

The financial statements of the subsidiaries has been consolidated in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) 10 "Consolidated Financial Statements” Intragroup balances and transactions,
and any unrealized income and expenses arising from intragroup transactions, have been eliminated in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized gains arising from transactions with associates
are eliminated against the investment to the extent of Saif Powertec Limited's (The Company) interest in the
investee. Unrealized losses, if any, are eliminated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent
there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling Interest

During the year statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
and statement of cash flows has been consolidated on the basis of audited financial statements . Total profits
of the Company and its Subsidiary are shown in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss & Other
Comprehensive Income with the proportion after taxation pertaining to non-controlling sharcholders being
deducted as "Mon-controlling interest”.

All Assets and Liabilities of the company and of its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated statement of
financial position. The Interest of Non-controlling shareholders of the subsidiary 1s shown separately in the
consolidated statement of financial position under the head "Non-controlling Interest”.

Risk exposure

a. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that company faces due to unfavorable movements in the interest rates.
Changes in the government’s monetary policy, along with increased demand for loans/investments tend
to increase the interest rates. Such rises in interest rates mostly affect companies having floating rate
loans or companies investing in debt securities




Management perception:
The company has been repaying borrowed funds on a continuous basis to reduce such interest risk.

Exchange Rate Risk

Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes in exchange rates. As the company imports equipment from
abroad and also eams revenue in foreign currency, unfavorable volatility or currency fluctuation may
affect the profitability of the company. If exchange rate is increased against local currency opportunity
will be created for generating more profit.

Management perception:
Saif Powertec Limited changes the price of their services in accordance with the change in exchange
rate to mitigate the affect of unfavorable volatility in exchange rate on the company's earnings.

Indusitry risks

Industry risk refers to the risk of increased competition from foreign and domestic sources leading to
lower prices, revenues, profit margins, market share, etc which could have an adverse impact on the
business, financial condition and results of operation.

Management perception:

The Company continuously carries out rescarch and development (R&D) to keep pace with the
customer choices and fashions. As a local company, Saif Powertec Limited has a unique understanding
of the requirements of its clients and customers and as such, shall continuously position itself as the first
choice to its domestic market, Many foreign companies which wish to enter the Bangladesh market will
seck Saif Powertec Limited as competitor.

Market Risks

Market nisk refers to the risk of adverse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability of the
company. Mostly, the risk arises from falling demand for the product or service which would harm the
performance of the company. On the other hand, strong marketing and brand management would help
the company increase their customer base.

Management perception:

The needs for power, construction and infrastructure support services will continue to grow much faster
in a developing country than other developed markets in the world. Strong management, timely and
quality service has enabled the company to capture significant market share in the sector. And the
company is continuously penetrating the market and upgrading the quality of their service to minimize
the risk.

Technology Related Risks

Technology always plays a vital role for each and every type of business. Better technology can increase
productivity and reduce costs of production. Firms are exposed to technology risks when there are
better technologies available in the market than the one used by the company which may cause
technological obsolescence and negative operational efficiency.

Management perception:

The Company is aware of technological changes and has adopted new technology according to its
needs. Furthermore, routine and proper maintenance of the equipment carried out by the Company
ensures longer service life for the existing equipment and facilities.

~




."'-.

f.  Potential or Existing Government Regulations
The company operates under Companies Act 1994 and other related regulations, Income Tax Ordinance
1984, Income Tax Rules 1984, Value Added Tax Act 1991 and Value Added Tax Rules 1991. Any
abrupt changes of the policies made by the regulatory authoritics may adversely affect the business of
the company.

Management perception:

Since the Company operates in power, energy and infrastructure sector, the Government regulations are
mostly investment-friendly. However, unless any policy change that may negatively and materially
affect the industry as a whole, the business of the Company is expected not to be affected. As itis a
thrust sector, it is highly unlikely that the Government will frustrate the growth of the industry with
adverse policy measures.

g.  Operational risks
MNon-availability of materials/equipment/services may affect the smooth operational activities of the
company. On the other hand, the equipment may face operational and mechanical failures due to natural
disasters, unforeseen events, lack of supervision and negligence, leading to severe accidental losses,
elc,

Management perception:

The company’s equipment is under insurance coverage in order to get reasonable compensation for any
damages. Apart from these, routine security check and proper maintenance of the equipment also
reduce/eliminate the operational nisk.

2. Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards
(IAS), International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the Companies Act 1994, Income Tax
Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules 1984, Value Added Tax Act 1991 and the Value Added Tax Rules
1991, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other related regulations. Any abrupt
changes of the policies made by the regulatory authoritics may adversely affect the business of the
company.

2.2 Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except financial assels and
liabilities which are stated at "fair value”.

2.3 Functional and presentational currency
These financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka, which is the Company's functional
currency.

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IAS/IFRS requires management to make
Jjudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates,
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a ongoing basis.

2.5 Reporting period
' The financial reporting period of the company covers one year from 01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022
2.6 Comparative Information and Rearrangement Thereof
In accordance with the provisions of [AS-1: Presentation of Financial Statements, Comparative
information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial statements and also the

narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current year's
financial statements.

: 2.7 Corporate Accounting Standards Practiced
b Applicable International Accounting Standards (1ASs) are as follows:

SAIF|PEWERTEC|
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IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
IAS 2 Inventories Complied

1AS 7 Cash Flows Statement Complied

IAS 8 Accounting policies , Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied

IAS 10 | Events after the Reporting Period Complied

IAS 12 | Income Taxes Complied

IAS 16 | Property, Plant and Equipment Complied

IAS 17 | Leases Complied

IAS 19 | Employee Benefits Complied

IAS 20 | Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance Mot Applicable
TJAS21 | The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
IAS523 | Borrowing Costs Complied

IAS 24 | Related Party Disclosures Complied

IAS 26 | Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans Mot Applicable
IAS 27 | Scparate Financial Statements Mot Applicable
1AS 28 | Invesiments in Associates and Joint Veniures Not Applicable
IAS 29 | Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies Mot Applicable
IAS 32 | Financial Instruments: Presentation Complied

IAS 33 | Eamings Per Share Complied
IAS34 | Interim Financial Reporting Mot Applicable
IAS 36 | Impairment of Assets Complied

IAS 37 | Provision , Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Complied

IAS 38 | Intangible Assels Mot Applicable
IAS 39 | Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement Complied

IAS 40 | Investment Property Mot Applicable
Applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) are as follows:

IFRS 1 | First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards Complied
IFRS 2 | Share-based Payment Mot Applicable
IFRS 3 | Busingss Combinations Complied
IFR5 4 | Insurance Contracts Mot Applicable
IFRS 5 | Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations Mot Applicable
IFRS 6 | Exploration for and Evaluation of Mincral Resources Mot Applicable
IFRS 7 | Financial Instruments; Disclosures Complied
IFRS 8 | Operating Segments Complied
IFES 9 | Financial Instruments Complied

IFES 10 | Consolidated Financial Statements Complied
IFRS 11 | Joint Arrangements Mot Applicable
IFRS 12 | Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities Not Applicable
IFRS 13 | Fair Value Measurement Not Applicable
IFRS 14 | Regulatory Deferral Accounts Mot Applicable
IFRS 15 | Revenue from contracts with customers Complied

IFR5 16 | Leases Mot Applicable
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2.8 Financial instruments

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some
contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement. The details of new significant accounting policies and the nature and effect
of the changes to previous accounting policies are set out below.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements in IAS 39 for the classification and measurement of financial
liabilities. However, it eliminates the previous IAS 39 categories for financial assets of held to maturity, loans
and receivables and available for sale. The adoption of IFRS 9 has not had a significant effect on the
company’s accounting policies related to financial liabilities. The impact of IFRS 9 on the classification and
measurement of financial assets is set out below

Under IFRS 9, on imitial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost; Fair Value
through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)—-debt investment; Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (FVOCI)-equity investment; or Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). The classification of
financial assets under IFRS 9 is generally based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed
and its contractual cash flow charactenstics. Denvatives embedded in contracts where the host 1s a financial
asset in the scope of the standard are never separated. Instead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whole 1s
assessed for classification.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if 1t meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and lts
contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as
at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets; and Its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the company may irrevocably elect
to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value i OCI. This election 15 made on an
investment-by-investment basis. All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI
as described above are measured at FVTPL. A financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a
significant financing component that is initially measured at the transaction price) is initially measured at fair
value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition. The
following accounting policies apply to the subsequent measurement of financial assets.




2.9

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or
dividend income, are recogmzed in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost

These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is recognized in profit or
loss. Trade receivables are classified as financial assets measured at amortised cost.

2.10 Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss.
Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCL. On de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated in
OCI are reclassified to profit or loss,

2.11 Impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 replaces the “incurred loss’ model in 1AS 39 with an “expected credit loss® (ECL) model. The
new impairment model applies to financial assets measured at amortised cost, contract assets and debt
investments at FVOCI, but not to investments in equity instruments. The financial assets at amortised
cost consist of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, and corporate debt securities. When
determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the company considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on The Company’s historical experience and informed credit
assessment and including forward-looking information. The company considers a financial asset to be
in default when the debtor is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the company in full, without
recourse by The company to actions such as realizing security (if any 1s held).

2.12 Measurement of Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

ECLs arc a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present
value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the company expects to receive). ECLs are discounted at the
effective interest rate of the financial asset. At each reporting date, the company assesses whether
financial assets carried at amortized cost are credit-impaired. A financial asset is “credit-impaired’ when
one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset have occurred. The Company expected that they have no credit losses on Trade Receivables.

The company did not account for any loss allowance in respect of ECL and assumes all its credit as
recoverable within stipulated time frame. Since almost all the service contracts of the company is
mainly with the Govermment, the Management considered all credit status as good.

2.13 Presentation of impairment

Loss allowances (if any) for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is recognized in OCI,
instead of reducing the carrying amount of the asset. Impairment losses related to trade receivables and
others, including contract assets, are presented separately in the notes to the financial statement if any.
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2.14 IFRS-16 Leases:
An entity shall assess a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. In line with IFRS-16 Leases, an entity shall determine
the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease together with both:

i Period covered by the option to extend the lease and;
i Period covered by the option to terminate the lease.

Initial measurement of right of use asset shall be measured at cost and subsequently either by fair value
or follow revaluation model.

The company does not hold any such right of use of asset for non-cancellable peried of time in
exchange for any consideration.

2.15 IFRS-8 Operating Segments:

All entitics shall disclosc information to enable users of its financial statements to cvaluate the nature

and financial effects of the business activities in which it engages and the economic environment in

which it operates. As per IFRS-8 Operating Segments, an operating scgments is a component of an

entity;

i that engaged 1n business, earns revenue & incur expenses;

it economic results and performance evaluated by chief operating decision maker on regular basis
and;

it for which discrete financial information is available.

The company disclosed financial information regarding Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited &
Saif Port Holdings Limited as separate and consolidated form throughout the financial statement.

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all period presented in these financial
statements,

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

3.1.1 Recognition and measurement
Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost and valuation (only land) less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the asset. It is carried at the lower of its carrying amount and fair value less cost. Any
write-down is shown as an impairment loss, Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the asset. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related
equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

3.1.2 Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow
to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property,
plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

3.1.3 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation thereon. Depreciation is
charged applying diminishing balance method on all fixed assets other than land and land development,
Depreciation has been charged on addition when the related asset is available for use and no
depreciation has been charged when the related assets are de-reognized/disposed off. After considering
the useful life of the assets as per IAS-16: Property Plant and Equipment, the depreciation rates have
been applied as under which is considered reasonable by the management:
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Rates of depreciation on various classes of property, plant and equipment are as under:

Category of property, plant and equipment Rate (%)

Furniture and fixtures 10

Building 5

Pre-fabricated building 10

Office and electrical equipment 10

Tools and equipment 10

Workshop 10

Vehicles 20

Plant and machinery 20

Plant and machinery (Manufacturing) 10

Others 10

Impairment of assets

I} Financial Assets
Accounts receivable and others reccivables are assessed at each reporting date to determine
whether there i1s any objective evidence of impairment. Financial assets are impaired if objective
indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss
event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flow of that asset that can be estimated
reliably, Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include default of delinquency
by a debtor, indicates that a debtor of issuer will enter bankrupicy etc.

II) Non-Financial assets
An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The company
asscsses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exits, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. The
recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less cost to sell and its value in use.
Carrying amount of the assets is reduced to iis recoverable amount by recognizing an impaired
loss 15 recognized immediately in statement of comprehensive income unless the asset 1s carried
at revalued amount. Any impaired loss of a revalued asset treated as a revaluation decrease.
During the year no impaired loss occurred to recognize in the Financial Statements.

Inventorics

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is valued
at weighted average cost method and includes costs for acquiring the inventories and bringing them to
their existing locations and conditions.

Provisions

A provision is recognised on the balance sheet date if, as a result of past events, the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is provable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by 1AS-37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, provisions are recognized in the following situations;

a.

when the company has an obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events;

b. when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

.

settle the obligation; and
Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Capital works-in-progress

Capital-work-in-progress is stated at cost. These are expenscd of a capital nature directly incurred in the
construction of factory building, land, machineries and capital expenditure. No depreciation is charged
on the capital work in progress which is in accordance with IAS-16 : Property , Plant and Equipment.
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3.10

3.11

Earnings per share (EPS)
This has been calculated in compliance with the requirement of IAS-33 : Earnings per share. Earnings
per share by dividing the net carnings after Tax by the number of ordinary shares outstanding during the

period.

Basic Earnings per share (Numerator /Denominator)

Earnings (Numerator)

*This represents earning for the year attributable to ordinary sharcholders
No. of ordinary shares (Denominator)

This represents number of ordinary share outstanding during the year.

Diluted Earnings per share

As per the existing conditions of the loans taken by the company from various financial institutions or
other contracts with various parties including employees, there 15 no condition related to conversion or
stipulation related to share based payments for material and services supplied by them to the company.
Hence, no Diluted EPS of the company has been calculated.

Revenue
As per IFRS-15: “Revenue from Contracts form Customers™ an entity shall account for a contract with
a customer only when all of the following criteria are met:

(a) The parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing , orally or in accordance with
other customary business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations ;

(b) The entity can identify each party ‘s rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred ;

{c) The entity can identify the payment terms for the goods or services to be transferred ;

(d) The contract has commercial substance (i.e. the risk , timing or amount of the entity 's future cash
flows is expected to change as a result of the contract ); and

{(e) Itis probable that the entity will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange
for the goods or services that will be transferred to the customer.

Trade receivables
Trade receivables at the balance sheet date are stated at amounts which are considered realisable.

Finance income and expenses
Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised as it
accrues. Finance expenses compnise interest expense on borrowings, bank charges and guarantee costs,
All borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
using the effective interest rate.

Cash and cash equivalents
It includes cash in hand and other deposits with banks which were held and available for use by the
company without any restriction.

Cash flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method as per IAS-7 : Statement
of Cash Flows

Taxation
A provision for current tax @ 22.50% on net profit of the company has been provided during the year
under review.

» |SAIF|PEWERTEC]




3.10 Deferred tax

3.12

3.13

3.14

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future years in respect of taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future years
in respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets, liabilities,
income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or subsequently enacted at the financial statement
date.

Foreign Currency Transaction
Foreign currency transactions are recorded, on initial recognition in the functional currency at the spot
exchange rate ruling at the transaction date.

Al the end of each reporting period, in compliance with the provision of IAS 21: The Effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, are determined as under :

(a) Foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate.

(b) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costs in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

(c) Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a forcign currency is translated using the
exchange rate at the date when the fair value is determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary Items
at rate different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the year or in
previous financial statements is recognized in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

As the import L/Cs were settled on spot payment basis, no exchange loss or gain occurred.

Employee Benefits:

The Company is operating Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) and Welfare Fund according to
Bangladesh Labour Law 2006 and Bangladesh labour (Amendments ) Act 2013 are accounted for
securing benefits to the employees in accordance with the provision of Intemational Accounting
Standard (IAS)-19, * Employee Benefit”. The company pays two festival bonuses to all employees in

every year.

Contribution to Workers’ Profit Participation and Welfare Funds

This represents 5% of net profit before tax, contributed by the company as per provisions of the
Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (amendment-2013). The Company recognizes contribution to Workers
Profit Participation and Welfare Fund in the accounts from the year 2019-2020. The fund transfer is
under process and will be paid after completion of necessary legal process.

The company made provision for WPPF in line with section 234 (a) chapter-XV (Workers
‘participation in Companies Profits) of Bangladesh Labour Act-2006 and complied with section 234
(b). Transfer of the amount to a separate bank account is under process. The management of the
company tried to disburse the amount to workers through banking channel but in fact, it was very hard
to find a separate bank account of all the workers. Considering circumstance and requirement for
compliance with chapter-XV section 234 (a) 7 (b) of Bangladesh Labour Act-2006, the management of
the Company decided to pay out the benefit in cash basis.
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So far the company use cash basis as payment of workers profit participation fund. The management o
the company also applied to the governing committee chairman of WPPF to utihze the fund balancing
fund as loan in accordance with provisions stated in Bangladesh Labour Law-2006.

3.15 Related party disclosure

As per 1AS 24: Related Party Disclosure, parties are considered to be related if one has the ability to
control or exercise significant influence over other in making financial and operating decisions. During
the year the Company made number of related parties transaction are given as annex ii/a.

General

i) Comparative figures have been re-arranged where considered necessary to ensure better

comparability with the current year without causing any impact on the profit and value of assets
and habilities as reported in the financial statements.

1) Figures for the year have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability
with the current year.

[SAIF/P@WERTEC]
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[SAIFPewERTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

A cHouses of Power and material Handling Solution

MWotes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

mh%
t
Gt | Do Comr ] ot | | The Gommnr
E;pm;,plulndwhml
npun:hghl-ue 6,274, 775553 S5ETIE 184 4.555.018542 4,740,045
dAudd: Addition during the year 122 £ 090 671,579,081 1319757351 12383202
Closing balamce (A) B0, 300,255 SAISEORIES BITTISEYY SOULLTIEIN
Depreciation:
Dipening balance LETLOE B4 1 A07, 205,004 1312178481 AELLE LT
Judd = Charge for the year 437,281,741 4339204078 0840488 350432143
Clesing balamee (B} TIOMR TR TINLISESNT | LETROUAMMG 1 BOTIERE04
Writhen dewn value (A-B) A LET 010458 4394459, 168 4401747844 LAECR PN
Dietails are in Annex 1.
Caplial works-ln-progress
Opening balance AT LTIAMME  RIGR6TS 34423870010
Add: Addition during 1he veas 2710491770 300,023 50 3408 168316 421,960 44
Lt Transferred dusing the year (297, 513.951) LIST 311 S50) 1,174,700 300} 1,178,700, 200}
Closing balance e SSISITN _ ITSI6ARAD | TAWIMM _ RIWSHS
Investment in sebsidisry companies
Inwvestment in Saif Mastic and Polymer Indastrics Limitod (8.0000000 ordinary shares. (£ Taka 10 cach) 0,000,000 £0,000,D0
levestenent in Salf Port Holdings Linsited (3,230,000 ordinary shares (&) Taka 10 sach) 13 500 000 R, 500,000
Ievestmnent in Saif Logiste Alhance Limitod (13,350,000 ondinary shases (3 Taka 10 cach) 108 A 50 +
levesimnent in Salf Maritime LLC {5,000 codinary shares & AED 10 cach & Taka 25.4167) 12,708 350 ¥
58,705,350 112500, 00
Inventorics
Geemerators. 19.386.509 1 556,500 21,568,248 20568248
Spaze paris 273,340,067 273,350,967 215,594,682 213,554,882
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Manufacheang (Battery) Mobe 7.01 TIRAN 062 TTEAYO Qa2 GTE 807, 140 GTEROT 149
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SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

House aof Power and matecial Handlin

761 Manofacturing (Batiery)
Raw materials
Wotk [n Process
Finished Goods
Total

& Accoants and ofbers receivabile

Imported goods sales fess IDOOL boan adjustment
Conkract exulisn

Masulscturing

Shigpisg apent

Reccivable (Subsidizry Company)

Dhecs upto & mesihs
Dhasd above 6 moonibs
Total

solulion

The clinbfication of rocohables an roqelined by e wbedule X1 of 1Be Companle Act, 1M arg ghoe bolows

216582954 658255 251,524,552 230504502
254,258 463 284258481 198 586, T35 198,556,125

7, 7
o TTRAMSGT _ TBAWSE ST TS
353 Ra5.500 A5 BAS 56T 505 523,992 Sa5.500.992
G52 548 RE2 652, 58,152 FT 026,150 IT1.626,290
504,598, 265 594, 508 D53 575,300,791 FT33T0. 79
JRE50.TRG VIR 650, TR B F50.934 990
63,956,512 19,134,350 -
MRS MRS 78200 790301
30T BMEIRIN _17M6SS6Y _ LIVIAI6IT
1550, 566,850 1 4A87.914,772 FJ]H];ﬂ 1.199.005,754
TE7, 658 SR3 448 523506910 SIRTROS51S

o ZMMMSATI_ BIsSADN 1736850663 LIS

Revcavable onisdoned good in reipoct of whach il company is

Receivable consiiened good in respoct of which (b company
Bl ino secarisy ofher than the debior persosal security,

LI I54, 702

2,156,308 110

1,745,950 663

LTIT.AL6273

Toccivablos conasdened doubifal bad.

Recervable to Danscoces.

Receivables due by common masagerment.

The mansmum amcast of peccivable dac by asy dereciorn o
et officcr of the company.

Total

1220354702
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Dhecs ugito & months
[hacs above & months
Total

Fixed Deposit Recelpt (FDR):

[salcs Bamk Limiled
Padma Bank Limited

Premier Leasing & Finarce Lid
ational Bank Limited
WOC Bank Limited

Tatal

Cosh and cash equivabents
Cash im band
Branch Odfice
Factory
[Haakcs Oiice
Saif Maritime LLC

Motes 1o the financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022
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[8AIFPowerTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

A House of Power and matarial Handling Soluiion

*Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

Bank balances with:

Bank Asia Limited

Bangladeth Commeres Bank Limited
Disaka Bank Limited
Morcantile Bank Limsled, Dhaka
Ome Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited

AR Bank Limited

The Premicr Bank Limiced
Sonali Bank Limised

South Rangla Agriculture & Commerce Bask Lid
BRAC Bask Limited

bsbami Bark Bangladesh Limited
NCC Bank Limsited

NRE Commercial Bask Limsited
United Commercial Bank Limited
Southexst Rank Limited
Padma Bank Limited

Dutch Rangls Bask Ltd
Standard Bask Limited
National Bask Linsited

Diaks Bank Limited (IPO)
Shahajatal Islami Bask Linsited
Fastern Bank Limited
Trust Bank Limited
Midland Bank Limited

Al Arafa Tslami Bank Limited
Saif Masitime LLC

Taotal

Amaznt in Taka

e~ —

n 1 " =
1290 1200 30970 0570
1827705 35,187,811 424,500,800 424,409,332
43327 11,327 45478 45478
2067417 2057417 2,721,001 2,721,010
048,558 5,048,588 2,560,597 2.540.897
2,567 2,567 2,567 2,547

. : 5471 5471
146355 I3 EG 208,513 BOE 513
11,593 11593 405 Q405
9514 69514 A5R 630 451610
14,885,159 14,858,350 12,078,497 12975497
6, 549 02 16,274 BEG 1,856,773 1. 556,773
LI1E2 ral ey 2812 K12
4,051 D68 179 A0 1, 183946 151,557
ThS00 76,900 18202 TRIN2
L3R B2 05 13,824,157 21671511
2,970,490 297,490 TH09 TraoH
64,277 A 27T 465,117 65,117
2,743,705 2,633,136 118,132 98,060
1,746 1746 13,150 13,150
2964736 294736 217,289 2917289
7,400 7.400 8,504 8504
11,703 11,705 1,719 10719
330,186 331,156 17,580,351 17,540,351
25,600 24,600 26,290 26,390
20597 7,00 22,664 7562
. SramgR0 SSSIAN42 S9GESE0R A910RRTIZ
13937, 348 Fi3350 BT8R 518,710,871 51 17
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anm- fo tht financial statements as at and for the year ended Eﬂ-Jum 2022

Amount in Taka
AL30 June 2033 | AL30 June 201
1i  Share capital
Authorised capital
060,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 cach 5,000,000, 000 5,000, 00060, 000 5,000,000,000 5.000,000,000
Paid-up capital
137,689, 34% ordinary thares &) T 10 cach in cach 1,376,853, 480 1,376,550, 430 1,376,593 450 1,376,890 450
241,649,299 ocddnary shaned &) Tho 10 cach in Bonas LA AR TANARLEN 2,200,773.010 201, 7TR 000
Total SATIATO  _ TIAT _ ISTEEE6AN  _ DSTRGG6A

Pasd-up Copital has been increased to Taka 214,719,989 through aflotmend of Bosus shares &) 6% dated December 29, 2021,
Company’s sharcholding position a5 on (e dates of balance dbect wene as under:

121 Sharcholdings Porocntage (%) Ho of sharc ¥alue (Taka)
rectort and Spodnor 4006 151,955 528 1,519,545 10

Iesrtutional dharehalders 1746 67,901,607 679,016,170

Iedividizal sharchalders 4rod 159481, 504 13RI 5040

Todal 58 A79238 647 3,793, 186470

1} Share premium Y76, TLLSEE 976,710,054 976,711,054 9T6,711854
14 Hevaluation reserve H1,059,112 £1059. 112 1,059,021 B1LO59,112

In 2010, lend ender the cwnersbip of Sail’ Pewertee Limaled wos professicoally revalued by G, Kibria & Co, Chariered Accousiants, st Fair market value was
estimabed af Taks §21, 734,000 as againsi nct book value of Taka 25,153,535 resulting in a revalbustion surplus of Taka 56,540, 144 which was scoounied for and
trandferred bo revaluation referve. The company docs ot feel it neceisany to revalue is property dusing the year since the valoe doet nod differ signaficantly froen its

camying amoant.

13 Amount i be distributed as Dividend
Opening Balanee STLRRG6% L6608 BE0E2E.200 o0 E28 20
Add: Addition iz year I 30E 6T I E T STR ARG 41K STLAREE1E
Less: 109 Cach Dividend adjustreent fir the year ended Juse 30, 2021 ({357 BO6,049) (357 2ot 40 170,81 2,05%0) {17081 2,850)
Lz 6% Saock Dividiond sdjuitment for the yead cadod Jung 30, 2021 [214,719.980) (214,719, 580) {170,401 2,650 {1701 2 650)
Tatal ATRANEE5E 3715338655 571,586,618 571,586,618

16 Retained carnings:

Opening Balance 24,217,938 73,065,520 BEOASS,TST 18,086,550
Opening Balance (Saif Maritime LLC) (10,081,534)

Add: Addition 1his year H00L,5T0,T40 466,221,080 626, HEE19 627,555,268
Less: Amotnt o be distributed as dividend as per U/S-16G of ITO, 1924, (379,328,647) (TIMEAT)  (572,586,608) (572, 586,638)
Less: Tramder bo Statutory Reserve (Saif Maritime LLC) {145,307 . 2 g
Total 1,025,320, 189 49,942,248 914,217,908 §73,069,520
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[SAIFPoweRTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

material

Nux io the ﬁna.w:-nal statements as at and for the ].rl:arcnd-md 30 June 2032

Amount in Taka

At ﬁf 202 | At fﬁ %I
Coneolidated The Compolidated The

i7 Moo Controlling Interest:
17401 : Nen-Canirslling Interest of Sakfl Flastic and Polymér Indusiries Linsited

This is made up 2 follows:
A, Subsidiary Share Capital 11000, 000 oo pLoifioebiin]
B. Saif Powerter Limited invest 1o Subsidiary Company £0,000.000 £0,000.000
Percentage of halding thare of Subsidiary company By SPL {B/A) Rl 71
Hona Controlling interesd Percentage 2% 2%
. Mon controdling Eterest on Share Capital 0,000, 0000 20000000
Opening Retained carnings EEARLITI 61,541,218
D. Maon coatrolliag Eterest on Opentag retalssd camings @20% Restated 13060, 204 12, M08 244
Currend years profit of subsidiaries 254100 6954953
E. Hom controlling infterest on curmend years profin of sabsidiary 55 200 1,650,533 1,390,591
Tatal Nos contralling Interest of SPPIL (C+DHE) IS 150054 Jh4F111
17.02: Nen-Controlling Interest of Sail Port Heldings Limited
This s rade up o follows:
A, Subsidiary Share Capieal 50,000,000 0,000,000
B, Sadf Poweriee Limited knvest 1o Subsldisry Company 2500000 1,500,000
Peseentage of holdeng share of Subsidisry company By SPHL (Bfa) 655 654
Mo Controlling interest Percentage 35% I
. Mon controlling interest on Share Capital 17,500,000 017, S0, 00060
Opendng profit of subaidiasics (20597,73) { 0,5 14,0040)
Iy, Mon controlling inlerest on cusrent years profit of subgidiary ) 33% (7,340, 206) (3,679.907)
Currenl years profit of subsidiaries (17.643,245) (10883.712)
E. Mo contmlling inferest on curment yoars profit of sobsidiany (2 35% (6.175,136) 366029
Total Non controlling Intevest of SPHL (C+DHE) 357565 10,150,794
17.03: Non-Controlling Interest of Saif Loglsiics Allismce Limited
This iz mads up a3 follows:
A. Subsidiary Share Capizal 163,500 0065 -
B. Saif Powertee Limited invist to Subsidiary Company 133500000 =
Percentage of helding share of Subsidiary company By SLAL (B/A) bea -
Non Controlling interest Percentage 18% =
C. Moo controlling interest on Share Capilal 30,000,000 .
Orpening profit of subsidiarics L .
. Mon controlling imterest on carrent years profiu{loss) of subsidiary (@ 15% - -
Cusrent years profit of subsidisrics (T4, TEE) _
E. Mon controlling inferest on current years profit of subsidiary & 15% (13811} -
Total Men controlliog Interest of SLAL {C+D+E) o TREEGIEE S —— &L
1704 Non-Centrelling Interest of B8 Innavations Engincering Limited
This is made up as follows:
= A. Subsidisry Share Capits] ¥ Insovatioes Engincering Limited o ifeeafoes) E
1 B. Saif Powenes Limited invest o Subaidiany Compuny 110,200,000 -
E. Pereentage of holding thare of Subsidiary eompany By 88 Innovations Bng. Lad. 54 It
- MNan Conteolling inbereit Percemags % -
= . Mon controlling interest on Share Capilal SOOI s
b Opening profit of subidiarics ; . :
gt . Moa controlling intercst on carrent yoars profiv{lods) of subdidiany 65 45% - ©
— Current years profit of sobsidisres 15,754,260 o
i E. Mon controlling infencel on currend years profil of subsidiary @ 45% 17439430 =
= Total Mon controlling Interest of 5 Innovations Eng, Lid. (C+D+E) 17 A¥R 420 =
' Total Non contralling Interest B6,TE10) ot R
SAIF[PeWERTEC]
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[SAIFfpewerTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

awer and material Handling

Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

Amount ln Taka
AL M Juse 2072 A3 June 2021

Consslidated The Com Conselidabed The

18 Long term loan from Banks and NBFls

The company has availed long-term erodit facilithes from the following banks:

Dhaka Baak Lisaned 150,714,217 150,704,217 218,519,251 218,519,251
NOCC Bank Limited 14,263, 196 14,263, 196 . .
One Bank Limited | 636548 510 1,636, 554.810 165,000,012 165,000,002
Premier Bank Lisnited 34,307,302 34,387 302 281,760 2,381,760
United Consmercisl Bank Limited 127,149,087 127,149,067 175,833,065 175,813 (k%
Iafrastmactere Development Company Limited - . 179,759,413 179, 7559413
Bangladesh Finance and Investment Company Limited * 3 24140252 14,140,352
Hajj Finanee Company Limited - - - -
Prember Leasing and Finance Limited 262167906 262367506 2NN A 235,443,400
Fareast Finance ard Investrent Lid - - - -
Mational Bank Limibed 8156275928 5.?H.4I5.Tﬁi
IPIC Finanee Limited .
LankaBargla Finance Lid. 10,199,365 m.m.m
IS0 12 2B 5960 _".'EEE._ M
18.1 Long-lerm loan
Dhaka Bank Limiced
Opening Balance 300,048,248 300,04 258 21,554,859 21,854 859
Add: Principal this year . 323,505,154 323,500,154
Add: Interest this year 27,138,726 17,038,726 22,853,015 12,853,015
Less: Payment (ks year (90.583.69%) (P0.583.695) (48.194.770) (65, 194.770)
TR, DAIN DRI epuass | dosnns
e Bank Limited
Opening Balance 530.216,157 GININENST  LOVSESIATS  LOISEN1ATY
Add: Principal this year 1ONZAXNON 2012433031 : ;
Audd: Intereit this year FIS.0X5759 115,005,759 100 10T %41 100, 107840
Less: Payment this vear (LO26005.111) (LODGO9S.111) (196384363 (186584361
Sub Total (B) 2,031,559.836 2031559836 930216157 930,216,157
NOC Bank Uimited
Opening Balance . .
Add: Principal this year VE, 661,000 18,660 000
ABd: Inlesest this year 73631 733,631
Less: Payment ikis year (1,835,685 {1B15.645)
Sub Total (B} 17,588,946 17,588,946
Eremicr Bank Limited
Opening Balance 109,328 37PN 3 444,135,240 444135240
Addd: Principal this vear 170,986,830 170,585 230 . PO
Add: Interest this year 18,557,208 38,557,268 38 B3 mesrEay
Lexs: Paymcnt this year (240,089, 406) (T40.089.406) _ (109506,754) _ (10993675)
Subs Total {C) J43686021 M3 E46,001 MRMIY MLINIE o
=3
Opening Balance 216,842 049 236,843 049 240,992.743 M09 Ta O
Add: Principal this year . . . S
Add: Interest this year 40,312 655 A0 3T 55S 39,000 506 0000 595 :
Less: Payment ihis yoar —(S0628433) _ (0628432) (0912600 (430912800
Sub Total (D) o 653628 1I6SI6IE 26BN 236341058
o

y 4
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[SAIFPewERTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

House of Power and material Handling Solubio
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

Amoanl in Taka
A 30 Jene 2037 | i AL 30 Juse 2021
Cantalidated | The Company || Conislidated | |Tlt%1
Infrastructure Developmont Company Limited

Opening Balance 175, 759.413 175750403 151,755,413 151750403
Addd: Interest ihis year -
Less: Payment this year (71.092,456) (71,192,455)

Less: Principal waived this year (108.565.927) {08, 566,927) (2,000,000 (2,000,000)
Sub Toaal (E) - . 179,759,413 179,759,413
Premicr Leasing & Finange Limiied

Opening Balance IR TRl AL JEE TR AL M A5 RN 154418533
Addd: Principal this year . - . _
Add: Interest this year S5 254 400 4% TR4 AGS 56,260 986 36,263,958
Less: Payment this year (57.822.083) {$7.522,083) (61,591 408) {61,891.408)
Sub Tedal (F) 379,251,804 AR M B8, 791411 IER. 00401
Eareast Finance and Invesiment Lad

Opening Balance 323,006,700 323026,700
Add: Principal this year - -
Add: Interest this year 24,050,930 24,050,930

Less: Payment this year

s flFr 8 ¥ =
e & ¥ &

(MTOTIEI)  _ (MT0TIEMN

Sub Total (G)
IPDC Finance Limited
Opeaing Balance 27083988 ITNEI 958 32,193,247 32,193,247
Add: Principal this year - - - -
Add: Interest this year 3204250 3,204,250 5,843,758 5,843,748
Less: Payment this year (10.526,205) {10,526,295) (10,953,017} (10953,017)
Sub Total (H) 19,761,943 19,761,943 27,083,988 27,083,958
Haijj Finance Company Limited
Opening Balance 9B.063,737 58,963,737 90,285,538 90,285,538
Add: Principal this year - - - .
Add: Imterest ihis year ENFo Nk L1575 231604210 06040
Less: Payment this year (19,815,132 (19,815,130 (13.452,522) (14482,522)
Sub Total (1) 52,300,356 §2.303,356 98,963,737 95,963,737
National Bank Limited
Openizg Balance 5.764,436,706 - 2,040,396,392 -
Add: Principal this year 2133470719 - 3408926759 s
Add: Interest this year 630,935,788 - 355, 72.476 .
Less: Payment this year —(72,617.243) = gossaoay -
Sub Total (J) S 2TH928 = ST AR6206 -
United Commercial Bank Limited
Openieg Balance 219,389,243 219,559,253 - -
) Add: Principal this year 2 = 250,000,000 250,000,000
o Add; Interest this year 18,443,853 15,445,853 17,654,654 17,654,654
— Less: Payment this year (48,289,719} (48,289.719) (48,065,395} 48

)

Hub Toaal (K) TR T45 550 159,745 359 219,555,255 205, 559288

Annual Report




SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

Power and material Handling

Motes to the I'ial statements as at and for the year ended Ell.lncﬂﬂl'!

Amoant in Taka
At 30 June 2023 ALM Juse 2021
Consalidated The Com Conolidated The
LankaBancla Finance Limited
Crpening Balance 24965151 24.966,151 IR 215,607 25219657
Add: Principal this year 21,177.843 20077843 - -
Add: Imterest this year 5,505,145 3B05,145 3950250 1,950,250
Less: Paymcnt this year (32461588 (32.961.38%) (7.200.796) (7.203.796)
Sub Total (K) 17,457,581 1T AET 550 24,506,151 24,566,151
Total (A+B 4D EsFGrH+ I+ 1#B+L) TETI 062 365 3,554, TE6,404 B 543,035 460 2,775 451,755
Less: Loag-term loan 10442211591 2285935961 6, T3, 564 58 1 1,000,078,274
Transfemed to current poction Joan 1,268, 550,474 1.165.550.471 LITEATIATY LT TRATS
ature Long term boan
Pupose Waorking Capital
Tenuste | Year to 6 Years
| iy e

Rate of inferest 12% =~ 18%

: Regisicrod morigage of 5200 decimal land simaxicd ai Khilgson, Garipur. Licn of rexdily saleable 4,118,834 shares
Secarity Hypothecation aunderlying acts, 3243 Decimal land 31 Basugaon, pubail, 32.20 Decimal land at kidlgacn, pabail, 122

decimal, Bashugaon , Garipar, 877 decimals land at Garipur Sadar, 69,80 decimal land at khilgeon, Cawipar,

Current portion of lang-term [san
Dihada Bank Limsted

Bangladesh Finsnce and Invesiment Company Limised

Oine Bank Limited
Premier Bank Limited

United Commereial Bank Lisded
WCC Bank Limilod
Peemizr Leaatng aad Finsecg Limaied
Farcast Financo and Invessment Lid
LamilcaTiamcgls Fimance Limited

IFDC Fimanes Limised

Hagj Finance Company Limitcd
Todal

Dferred Tax Liability:

Eigforred tax Rabdlicy end of the pericd
Eicforred Tax liability (Subsidiary Com.)
Total

Details are showa is Anscuvore -
Ehort-torm lean

Dihatcs Pank Limited

WEC Bank Limited

Bangladesh Commeroe Rank Limited
Ong Bank Lirated

Linited Commariaal Hank Limassd

Bank Orverdrafy

Drhalicas Rank Limsted

WOC Bank Lisnited

Oing Bank Limvited

Sonth Bangly Agriculturl Bark Limded
ational Hank Limised

ELETOO40 BE 0 0
2pa5Me0H2 36536, 262
T TRE 00 344, TS 025
M2 2EE L3N Ll LR
LS00 67,404, 102
1244750 3170
1T IEESIE [ENEAAES
7265188 s A -

19761543 19,761 243

——OSE, ___ELNOME
~LEERAT, LIRS,

SHNEA 2305936, 500
084129 -

B 520004 E1S000a
212,701,707 212.700,707
TREIIE 144 TELTI5, 144
FMOR00 5EE 0800 5
AT, 1T 4ALTHNTD
1538000 153348 00

24.5060,153 T4.566,153

27 GE SEE 2T BED SER
WIINT 98961731

£l

213,256,528
28304007

NIRRT, LI

-

211358508

S

30.542278 LIl ) EREE AT FRER AR
51, 4E855 51,148.859
15EAKE O 198 AME 056 20,796,554 20,7635
i . ET8747.801 BTET47,500
R e 00 58,206 MTRAVEIS  _ NTEASANS
_LISSISSNIS _ LIBSIES01Y _LVISIAR _LMLEIEN
Dk 58 311 208808 831 2019 580,351 219,580, 551
249,710,170 249,710,170 104,328,149 101,328,149
#5295, T06 95,295,716 195,254,144 195,254,144
103537835 202,537,635
25,300,006 255,000,006 102,245,408 102 244,405
LIT4 14430 LiTal 1 G
2,158,620 981 LIRSEAGCH  LVITPARTMY | NITSE0TD

L e SRR N e B T R R

y 4
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2100 Time Loan and LTR

Drhaks Bank Limited
Opsening Balance MW.776.554 20,776,554 347406,157 257,500,157
Add: Prizcipal this year TRINE4E TN 12825031 T2 A0
Add: Totencat this yoar 2105310 20850 062119 Fe b el
Less: Paymen shis year _COSNIN _ (OSISIN _(ASISEY) (M5
31,883 1% YA ITE 2,776,554 20,776,454
Ong Bk §imited
Opening balemce &TE AT A0 678747501 49, THS 450 G625 Al
Add: Prizcipal this year VA2 243 454 352,240 484 461,013,378 461,010,178
Ad: Ieterest this year 1471500 B AT 6T BLEET 033 157033
] (1,112 462955) 1,11 5% (505,858,000 i3
Lo Puymont this your z s BTE747,501 BT8. 747,50
NCC Bank Limited
Add: Primcipul this year $0,000,000 50,000,000 - -
Add: Erterest this year 4,706,350 4T, 350 - F
Lows: Pagramcol teif yosr 587,500 > -
51,1 51,8888 . 5
Uniied Coasntraisl Bagh Limiisd
Opesing balangs IIRA0 35 ITRAREDS - -
Add: Priscipal this year ERS L0 0080 AR THMO00 AT T 15000
Add: Enorcut this year SL4TR AL SLATEDIA T2, TM6A56 127
Lexs: Paymend this year ARRINEEEY (413D ERN {71022361) 00058}
B wigasges | IAREN  ymeeas
Bangladnh Comesirey Bank Limised
Oipening balance FLLELLETT I ARE G0 LARET 2GR LT
M Prizaipal this yeas 1375810 14946 - -
Aadd: Brierest this your 20,431,055 20421158 21,785,130 20.7R511)
Lo Paymend this year _ iSTOeTend (TR0 {24005 00 (24,560,300
193,438,076 IR AKE 0TS EESN 2 LT
Purpeas | Wesking Capital
| Tenare | Year
ATE e Tk
Rate of interei] 11% 8o 16.50%
Security Pledge of 32235 Mullion Ordinary Share of SAIF Powenc Limised, Hypothecation underlyiog nosets, 12 43 Decimal lasd ot Basugaon,
pubail, 32.20 Docimal lasd at khilgaon, pubail, 122 dex. Basbugaon , Garipur.

1 Accemnis payable

A& ) Traders

M H Chy

Wew Model AR preis
IBeferred LAC Lishilitics

Total

Das upior 6 months
Dz wheovere £ maonifs

SAIF|PeWERTEC|

REoGE LooEass IR TR A
LR ] LIshARE B4l A LM
oL B 24262 15588 s
BLAESELES L pE AT FrAE50 FREEA RN
Lo SR LR ¥.108,756 L

%L . 3,000,230, :
202,248,400 AIRBIE  _ BLITASH E1T1,000

3,653 490
E.rg|

_MJ&LJE&_“&&

Ilim m.m!- EI,718.5T1
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[SAIFlPewERTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

House of Power and material andling Soluitio

Motes 1o the financial statements as at and for the vear ended 30 June 2022

Undistribated Profi (Cash Divideod)

Onening baliede IEID. 140 IRAI9340 BESS5506 355506
Add: Addition dusiag the year 357 66,840 ]nm 170 | 280 1704 12 850
Less : Adjuisment dusing the year (323,975,008) (I75,145866)  (175,143.866)
Cloting balance — RIS _% - 1L
Accracd expenics
Salary and allowancc I AR M0 2588484 YLOR] EI% LIl
Onhers payable 4 0GR s 200,353 183,78
Tax Payable against WIFPF 1578553 1671598 1029515 1029915
Oifice rent 1,768 500 1,613,500 1,764 500 1613 500
Incomse fax paysble (Nose: 24015 1224534535 L210AP0224  LIZRA00OD 111444363
Aiodiy e S 000 50000 475 000 poilie ]
Servios charge 53,330 S1320 5150 el
ity bill 55,507 BTSSR ES5)II0 ETH M5
Tebephons bill Bt E3i6 9,435 9,536
Total LIMINIES 1380800433 LITAATIE  _ LIé
401 [ncoms tay provisien
Opeening Ralancs 028 500, 3008 [NEEL 2R IA] GTLAG TS GELATT AT
Addition daring 1he year 112332458 btk N |7, T S 1% 1.8
Total AAraesl | LIIGARIN | LIERAGOMY L1
Obiigation ta Conaract
Oineniag balaesy . - STNEE, 1% SR 1
Al Addizion during the yoar g : . .
L ; Adjustment duriag the year = s (FFRIES, 194} [STAEE, 1)
Closlog balance

- - - -

Workers profit participationWelfare fand

Oponing balamee I, 066,647 I, 166,647 199,925,200 199,925, 003
Add: During this year 5396,376 8796,376 41,539,951 41,535,951
Less: Adjustment During the year —QLreaey) ____ (A1.798363) __ (R0SSR0T) __ (30.398,507)
Total 218,164,660 HBIGAE60 TILIGEEAT 311166647

SRIF[PeWERTEC|
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[SAIFPewERTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

House of Power and material

Hoies o the hoancial stalements as al and for the year ended 30 June 2022

o img

Solulion

3 Sabes
At 30 Jame 2022 At M Joss 2021
Cirass pEvenue I VAT [ Hed revense | Consolidsied Mt reven
Contraci 20700500 132533 507 1,918,381 36% 1918581 365 T T9.578 500 2795576509
Maintenange TERTI4, 145 8,714,145 THnT14,145 IS AT 2THE2404T
Ireposted poods TLITER 14,355,708 196812427 196,812,427 146 408 254 146 500 454
Manufactaring (Batieny) | m.m.m I-l-}.ntl,.tu 979012505 979,012,505 |mu1m 1,522 453,996
Net sales {subsadiary) : 411,434,913 0528713
Total _&.EM._ L R - ...ﬁ!ﬂ!&. R 1P
23 Coat ol sales
Contracts (MNobe 28.01) 635,003,162 655,003,162 14 TIE 244 1042718544
H.Iiﬂlh'm{”ﬂtﬂml T 0T T 364907720 168, TES 953 166, TEG,95)
Irq:nmﬂ rﬂhﬂfﬂt A% 136,937, 5% 136,947,590 126,340,781 126,340,78]
Manufacturing (Note 2804 ) 927.021,182 PAT021, 82 1A 000 305 1 AY9001 393
Coat of sales (Note 23.05) 104,159,620 - 35180093
Total rasoeaw _ jomswss __asnenge _ 37msoan
280 Contracts:
‘Wages and salary 139,256,482 139,256,452 137,082 842 137,052,842
Project implementation cost £69 B50,752 S50 859.752 BA1IE4TIN BA1 34711
Wages and others expenics 0135264 6135264 4025876 4025876
Tlihrlndmmnﬁi TASSE2] TASS B2 6025 4K 6,025 453
Fuael and ofl 13,597 454 13,597,454 11 A58 985 11 458,985
Liiligy Bl £BAE 762 5 RA% 762 LIR5TER L3R5 768
Lh[fnrmw{&m} A5 R2% A5 K25 1 A58 75X 1 858 758
Repair and maintenance 12,125,154 12,125,154 13563 572 13,865,872
Hatel reat e AR 38 60,254 234
Total _ BSS0ORI6E  GSSDON0E2  DMMRTIRSE | LGARTIESH
18,08 Malntcmance:
Wages and others expenses TEA9R 346 TH 598 526 G555 174 G5 6E5 174
Labour bills 2TRAAR 46T JTRSSE ALY 26,317,547 6,317,349
Pzl and il 5452148 5452148 1948685 1H8.685
Repair and mainlenance 139564 1598 564 1,835,245 | B35, 245
Total

g

N ST TR g4 5O THD

—t TR, ___SSLNE.



803 Imported poods:

Cost of imported goods
Clearing charge and others
LAC expemses

Marine insurance

Carclaae & i
'Wages and salary

Todal

18.04 Manufacturing:
Raw materiali consumption

Opening siock of raw malerials
Purchases. during the year
Closing stock of raw materials

Manufaciuring expenses:
Clearing charge & others
LAC expenies and athers
Depreciation
Maznine indurance and others
Lieitities
Carrisge mward
Wages and salary
Oehers
Total
Total Manufscturing Expenscs
Opening works=in process
Clesing work-in process
Orpening finished product
Clesing finished peoduct
Cost of Sales

805 Ceat of sales of subsidiary

¥ Geseral and admisiitrative capendes

Salary and allowances

Cffice rent

Travelling and conveyans

Wehicle runming caponscs

Publicity, pronsotional and TSR expeases
Litilicy Bills

Commisnication e penics

Printing and stationery & office Expenses
Employtes welfare & Insurance

Medial expenses

Busiress ligense foe

Depreciatson
Serviee charge
Telepbaone and mobile phone bills

A Hpuse of Power and

Motes to the financial statements as at and for mc}rﬂr mdmi 30 June 2022

material

[BAIFPewErTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

Amaani in Taka

AL Juae 2022 || Al ues
Canaelidaied | Thmuw| Censelidared The

62,568,852 62 S R 4285700 &4, 285101
V5B T 205,424 HLEM
B2.548 61548 62,542 E1E4L
45264 45264 201,586 00485
Ta351 73581 102,585 102585

74,125,453 14,125,452 1 4K2,543 B 451540

136,947,591 136,947,551 126,340,781 126,348,781

231,524 553 231,524,552 T35 128402 25025462

513,617,535 STTHT555 SO% 470,502 AT

| (1634050 | | (276,382,334) | 31,524 | (331,504,362) |

513,550,183 £33,559,181 9,071,863 DRI A52

LAabhAe 20554 950,240 8,494,240

3,555,008 1,585,008 15,584,992 15,584,953

220,590,764 220,593,764 101,240,850 201,249,350

LR S L LR R S ERLE EE LS C L

VB0, S6 TTE05, 564 040,570 20,609,510

406556543 4,058,543 B 165545 BIs5845

132,554,682 132,584,652 115,758 404 115,135 464

3685942 3,685,042 | 7,385,761 7,355,761

45,006,448 K060 4S2TTASER 452,774,568

___ 981595633 981595623 1421846030 1421,846,000

198,546,735 198,586,725 205,860 4005 215 B A58

IR ALY (FHIIR401) 198,586,725} (193.586,725)

243655842 248605842 I-'Ill,ﬁlil,ilﬁ-l 248,568 464

| (7808 045) (247,558, 545) | (AR655.842) |

2 AR gramgm _Mﬁ%. N0

— N C 38,150,090 P

4T TR 130,325 483 FIEITIATY 119.287.535

25,954 B0 X iR L 3450482 12586452
1275047 1173254 166650 1,052,646
6,165,047 S.0M2 485 AP0 665 6,242,855

0,68, 186 £3.393,772 120,159.920 120,399,920
JAIR 300 BA58648 BHES GRS 3,268,685
1,080,852 1,024,852 [ firg e 2] 1,248 6%
AR31613 JBET55 LY LE1 2R
LT 2025462 LE10660 LR ELE e
PR E 168542 3658240 Sa58.246
18712 01,545 317480 191,258

200,450,311 103,336,209 154,355 0K 8 150,172,293
TEIATE 55,258 TIEES F45,855
1568412 1 AB5,695 1LE19.T98 1,568,975
£Y7,706 S 555 453472 470,358
SRS A2 S A2 3025 BEE2%4
1010.748 1,565,505 15 ALT 1, 725452
GRS R GRS 082 STeEL IR

B1,760,867 1,258,268 8,184,607 77,685,942
5107419 50,000 475,000 350,000
61,196 36052 T2.060 i e
675,181 9,583,246 9,155,338 9,066,501

—SHSRAW _ sssanil _ SOSSM _ SWSiseT
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[SAIFPewERTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

anm fo the I'mancml ml-cmenla as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

3 Fieancksl cxpenses
Biank imerest

Dhaka Bank Limsieed
e Bank Limied

South Bangla Agriculture and Commerce Bank Limited

NOC Bask Limited

Bangladesh Finance and Invesement Company Limited

Premiber Leasing and Finance Limited
Unbted Commereial Bank Limbed

The Premicr Bank Limited
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limiled
1P Finance Limited

Fareast Finande and lnvestment Limited
LankaBangla Finsnce Limited

Bank charge, commission & others.

AB Bask Limited
Bank Asia Limized

Bangladesh Commeree Bank Limated
BRAC Bank Limvieed

Dhaka Bank Linsited
Padma Bank Limited

lslami Bank (Bangladesh) Limited
Janvana Bank Linsibed
Mercantile Bask Limited
WOC Bask Limited

OME Bansk Limived

Seuth Bangla Agriculnare Bank Limited
Shajalal [shami Bank Lid
Sonali Bank Limited
Premier Bank Limited
Scutheast Bank Limited
Seandard Bask Limited

Dutch Bangls Benk Liméned
Exstern Bank Limited

Caih, boan proccising and others
United Commercial Bank Limitod
Trust Bank Limited

KRB Commsercial Bank Limited
Wational Bank Limited
Midland Bank Limited

Al Arafa lslami Bark Lid
Sebssdiary Compasy

Total

Amsusi in Taka
3 Jung At
Comsolidaied Consalidated The Comm
A9 4T ETG 2,147 570 T AR5 440 T0A55 4480
213457516 FARE LR Y 178397 28 178,597 245
15,583,471 15,383,473
22660 2560 23E81,261 1404 524 1,404,524
40,323 655 40,323 655 39,000,556 30000,596
3134,751 31,1%4.751 2,160,421 23160421
AR284466 H1,IR4 A0 56,263,586 56,263,986
EENET B 140,164 45910567 A5 910,967
3557 M6% 19,557,268 18592 843 38592, 84)
20420158 421,155 21, 7TE5 33 21,785,333
W) A3 155 91888150 50,174,720 50,174,780
3a0d 2o 3308250 5 EANTE 5843758
B 24,080,930 28.050,530
— A0SN4E 3 F0S45  _ aw0MO 3950050
—BASITREGY  EASATRANY  _ RIRIATE SRR I%I A%
- &30 G0
ST 5467 4 625 4625
(ML) 1,150 3140 3 140
5,900, 04 59035054 17545 584 17,545 956
102530 102,520 1.310 1,550
43,004 4B026 465 65K 46,685
5406 5406 4,000 4,000
204 2,304 510% 5118
1T ALR 10,79741% ARET000 IR12,000
3932332 3 RE2 3N HI15 308 6,715,309
I a0 455 1,040,455 a5 555
Hr 7 7 =l
M7 a7 13510 33,920
31,055 31 059 e Bag
18T 1,597 L4 ) 18,529
s 2] 95 594
135033 131,003 53,204 53,204
230 230
144,554 14,554 1304269 1,514,268
20 167 167 I35 162 195 182
25632 266322 e ETT 26,877
650 L] &30 G50
I bR 1159644 162650 162,650
L] G5 b kS 504
T 0| pllel b E.ﬂl'ul'
_ EEs0 199,555

__._-!L&...__H-&E’EL,._M_._M
— eI 050N SSNIGAE SIS TLING




M

lntame Tax Expemse:

Cuamenl tax payable (Mote: 31.01)

Gain on Deforned tax labilitics for rate change
Deforred tax expenses

Total

a1 Current tax pmhhﬂhﬁnmll

Add; Tax on Subsidiaries
Total

et msdet valise per share (NAY)

Sharchalders Equity and Reserve
Burmber of dhages
MNel asiet value per share of Taka 10 éach

Sharcholders Equity and Reserve wihoul revalastion reserve
Wumber of shares
Net mszet value per share withoot revaluation of Taka 10 cach

Earnings per share (EFS)

Bazke Exrning per share:

Esmings sttnbustable to ondinary shanei:

Net profit afier tax as per stalemont of comprehentive income
Number of thares (Note 3000}

Basic Earning per share (Per value of Taka 10)

Diluted Earnings per share:

et profiv afler tax a8 per ustement of comprehentive intome
Number of shares (Note 313.00):

DHiuied Basic Earning per share (Per value of Taka 10)

3381 Muomber of shares:

Opentag Balanee weighted average outsanding mo, of akares
Bonus Shares

Net Operating cash Mows per share
Nt cash provided by operating setivitics

Wumber of shares
Net Operating cash Movws per share

POWERTEC| SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

awer and material Harndliung

Notes 1o the Fnurr:lal statemenis as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

Amevnlin Talis

Comsolidsted | | The Company

At iy |

U5 804 02 9025861 156,370,447 153 566,687
(IRETLIS) (198775513 (1575315 .
. ARIISSAY  IRMSTEN:  STSMdes 523048
]]ﬁ.‘l‘ll IEIEI:-I: lllm o] 12.155

Lirh el v ] AT5920.523 36790008 R36, 709,005
423529973 421909973 351422142 351,422,142
_SRORSIESRy _ (SPORSIESW) _ (STAISAANE) _ (S7238400%)
ADS000 52T 40r, 0038 817 &1 T4e B15866, 745
T80 33 50% 5% 5%

92,075 861 92025 E61 | 53,566 6XT 153,966,687
S084T1 - !ﬂ'ﬂ-ﬂ| ‘|
[__ssmuas | 9028861 | | 18637047 | | 150946687 |
_BTNRAASTE 191,449,857 6,124,243, 242 083,004,828
i, 7 319318 64T 357 865 E40 57 865,640
1781 1632 rATl 1100
6711406677 6109300438 GMMZIBAIN 6001035708
Iy, T ITRIIE AT 157 866,649 X57 RO 04T
1748 1811 168 1677

500,670,740 £66,221381  _ 6I6MERIS 627,599,269

ITHIAELAT 379,338,647

ITONE64T

319.338.847

112 123

1.65

1.65

— 000 de6RiIA _ GIMARID _ 637.399.060
379,335,647 379,336,647 379,336,647 379,334,647

VS 123 165 165
AT REE G40 357 RES 649 157 RS 64D X57 RE6 640

Th 8 21,871 5655 21,471 558 21,471,558

37008 64T EE &s_ﬁ. E&!-_!:.ET
T 289226104 999B66TIS 1072467065

AT T oA a7 AT ARa T rasa T

y 4
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SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

House of Power and material Handling Solutio
MWotes 1o the financial statements as at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

Amoust in Taka
AL [T ‘—r AL
| Comsolidated The Company | | Consolidated i TTEEHM

35 Reconciliation of ProfitLoss before tax 1o Cash Generate from Operation

Met Profit{Loss) befare WRPF & before Tax 656,600,185 S04, 723.000 £77.060,000 £TEE8076
Addd: Deepreciation AREETITT A2XI2RETY 160,840 488 351,422,143
Add: Fimance Cost 655,762,360 R 050,404 R0 0% R T92,180
(Increasc) Docrease in Advance Dieposit and Propayment (397.072.321) (744,392 307) (37,558,165 S016.557
(Increase} Decrease in Accounts and others receivable (455 18.715) (438.581,4T) (1TLH5283) (175.839.003)
(Increase} Tecrease in Inventorics (145358 4T) {146,563 4T8) {19634, 445) (18,050,658}
Irercase Decrease) in ohligation 1o contract - - (579985, 154} (579,985,194}
Increasei Decrease) in Accounts Payable 16,488 125 (370653 14) (10,085,537) (15,506, 505 )
IncreaselDocrcane) in WPPF (30,758, 305) (31.798.383) (20,558.307) (20,5598, 307)
Increase{Decrease) Accrued Expenses 1,762,429 24468 1914248 1,977,494
Net cash provided by operating activities 49,041,800 280,226,104 999,866,735 1072867045

38 Directors® responsibiity statements
The Board of Directors takes the respocaibility for the preparation and presentation of these financisl statements.

» Ewvents after the Reporting
Period.

In compliance with the requirensonts of LAS- 10: = Events after the reposting peried”, post balance shoct adjusting events that provide additional information abowt
the Company™s position at the balance sheet date aze reflocted in the financial stsements and events after the balance sheei date that are not adjusting events are
disclostd in the notes when masterial, in applecable cazes.
There was ro events after reporting pericd of such importance for wivich adjustenent 1o be given or disclosure is required excepd 10% cash dividend [ June 20,
2020 104 cash and &% stock dividend) as recomemended in the mecting of Board of Digectors held on 27 October, 2002 (June 30, 2021: 27 October, 2021}

3% Awthorisstion for bome:
These financiz] satements have been suthorised for ke by the Board of Directoss of the company on 27 Oclober, 2002

3% Nomber of Employess

Al ke employees receive salanyfwages in excess of tk, 3000 per month

Number of permanent siaff 1542
48 Figuses are rounded off to the neazest Taka,

41 These notes form an inlegral part of the annexed finarcial statements and accardingly are to be read in conjunction therewith,
41  Prodection capscity and corrent utilizathon

Mame af Product f Service Capacity Capacity Utilkeatboas
| Chitagong Pan Operation 657,000 containers per yeas o
Mainlcrance 657,000 containers per yoas i
Tenport ot applicable ed applicabls
Sub-coniract Mod applecable Mok applicable
Selar Not applicable Ned applicable
Manafstusing 550,000 pes W
Substation Mot applicable Niex applicable

11 nos. of RTG %
Coutmt 4 nos. of QGC 100%

SAIF|PeWERTEC|
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IBAIFlPOWERTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

i matarial H

Annex 11
Shareholdings Position in Subsidiary Company (SPPIL)
Total sharcholding:
Number Value
i of shares of sharesTaka
Saif Powertec Limited 80% 8,000,000 80,000,000
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 14% 1,400,000 14,000,000
Tarafder Nigar Sullana 3% 300,000 3,000,000
Rubya Chowdhury 3% 300,000 3,000,000
100% 10,000,000 100,000,000
St fling i
Number Value
i) of shares of shares/Taka
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 14% 1,400,000 14,000,000
Tarafder Nigar Sultana 3% 300,000 3,000,000
Rubya Chowdhury 3% 300,000 3,000,000
20% 2,000,000 20,000,000
Opening balance 33,699,234
Profit share for this year 1,650,822
35
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[SAIFPewERTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

Houso of Power and material Handling Solution

Annual Report 2022

Annex 1V
Shareholdings Position in Subsidiary Company (SPHL)
Total sharcholding:
MNumber Valug
Yo of shares of shares/Taka

Saif Powertee Limited 65% 3,250,000 32,500,000
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 13% 650,000 6,500,000
Tarafder Nigar Sultana 8% 400,000 4,000,000
Rubya Chowdhury 5% 250,000 2,500,000
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif 5% 250,000 2,500,000
Tasnim Tarafder 4% 200,000 2,000,000

100% 5,000,000 50,000,000

jis 2
Mumber Value
%5 of shares of sharesTaka
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 13% 650,000 6,500,000
Tarafder Nigar Sultana 8% 400,000 4,000,000
Rubya Chowdhury 5% 250,000 2,500,000
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif 5% 250,000 2,500,000
Tasnim Tarafder 4% 200,000 2,000,000
| 35% | 1,750,000 | 17,500,000 |
Opening balance 10,150,794
Profit share for this year (6,175,136)
3,975,658 |

S AIF|PeWERTEC |
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Total sharcholding:
Saif Powertec Limited
E-Engineering Limited

E-Engincering Limited

Opening balance
Prafit share for this year

Cercand material Handla

] SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED

nEg Soluiion

Annexure-V
Shareholdings Position in Subsidiary Company (SLAL)
% Number of shares Value of shares Taka
82% 13,350,000 133,500,000
18% 3,000,000 30,000,000
100% 16,350,000 163,500,000
Value
i Number of shares of shares/Taks
18% 3 000 ), 000,000
i R —
30,000,000
(13,811}
189
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[SAIFPoweRTEC] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

Power bnd

Shareholdings Position in Subsidiary Company (88 Innovations Engineering Ltd)

Tatal sha Iding: e Number of shares Value of shares/Taka
Saif Powerlee Limited 55% 11,000,000 110,000,000
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 13% 2,500,000 25 000,000
Mrs. Tarafder Migar Sultana 13% 2,400,000 24,000,000
Fubya Chowdhury 9% 1,800,000 18,000,000
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif 0% 1,800,000 12,000,000
Md. Jobaer Kabir 3% $00,000 5,000,000
100%% 20,000,000 200,000,000
N ligx i
% Number of shares Yalue of sharesTaka
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 13% 2,500,000 25,000,000
Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana 12%: 2.400,000 24 000,000
Rubya Chowdhury 0% 1,200,000 12,000,000
Tarafder Md, Ruhul Saif %% 1,800,000 1 2,000,000
Md. Jobaer Kabir 3% 500,000 5,000,000
A 9,000,000 | | 90,000,000 |
Crpening balance 2
Profit share fior this year 17,439 480
| 17,439,480 |
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SAIFPowsRtec] SATF POWERTEC LIMITED

Calculation of Deferred Tax (The Company):

Particulars 30, June 2022 30, June 2021
a) On cost:
Carrying amount of Property Plant & Equipment: 3,712,021,815 3,514,054,607
Tax base of Property Plant & Equipment: 2,749,996,096 2,718,952,584
Taxable/{deductible) temparary deference 962,025,719 795,102,023
Tax rate 22.50% 25%
Deferred tax (Assets) / Liability at the end of the year 216,455,787 198,775,506
Gain on Deferred tax liabilities for rate change (19.877,551)
Deferred tax (income) fexpense recognized in
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other 37,557,832 55,233,069
Comprehensive Income
b) On Revaluation:
Carrying amount of Property Plant & Equipment: 96,540,144 96,540,144
Tax base of Property Plant & Equipment;
Taxable/{deductible) temporary deference 96,540, 144 96,540,144
Tax rate 15% 15%
Deferred tax (Assets) / Liability at the end of the year 14,481,022 14,481,022
Deferred tax (income) fexpense recognized in
Statement of Changes in Equity
Total Deferred tax (Assets) / Liability at the end of 230,936,809 213,256,528

the periodfyear (a+b)

y 4
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AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS-2022

'™ SAIF PLASTIC & POLYMER
& INDUSTRIES LIMITED




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Sharcholders of Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SAIF PLASTIC & POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and Comparative
Financial Statement as prepared by the management.

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS) give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs as at June 30,
2022 and of the results of its operations for the year then ended and comply with requirements and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled
our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the Statement of Financial Position, where “Share Money Deposits™ i1s shown amounting
Tk. 9,010,000 as of 30.06.2022, which has been carried forwarded from previous year. This is a deviation from
the regulations imposed by the Financial Reporting Council (FRC). Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS),
requirements and other applicable laws and regulation and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to ccase operations, or has no -__:
realistic alternative but to do so. i3

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with [SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. y
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

* The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
project’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the project ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
company to cease to continue as a going concem.

= Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thercof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the organization so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

¢) The statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account,

Muhammad Mahmudul Hog, FCA
: Partner
]?i:l:.;;zgh?kmaabﬂ Az Ahmmed Hogq Siddiqui & Co.
i Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251354A8907295
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ﬁﬁﬂll’ PLASTIC & POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 30th June 2022 30th June 2021
ASSETS
N nt 185,906,738 173,884,882
Property, Plant & Equipment 3 114,338,691 119,271,794
Capital Work-in-Progress 4 71,568,048 54,613,088
Current Assets 40,784,886 40,660,558
Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments 5 15,930,666 15,491,189
Cash & Cash Equivalents 6 2,913,870 1,527,364
Inventories 7 3,702,686 4,507,615
Accounts Receivable 8 18,237,664 19,134,390
Total Assets 126&911624 1]41245'540
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 176,750,281 168,496,171
Share Capital 9 100,000,000 100,000,000
Retained Earnings 10 76,750,281 68,496,171
Non Current Liabilities 31,596,091 31,867,087
Deferred Tax liability 11 22,586,091 22,857,087
Share Money Deposit 9,010,000 9,010,000
Current Liabilities 18,345,252 14,182,181
Liabilities for Expenses 12 14,997,350 11,178,961
Accounts Payable 13 3,347,902 3,003,220
Total Equity and Liabilities 226,691,624 214,545,440

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

ana

Marnagi.ng Dircctor
SIGNED IN TERMS OF OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED.

Dire ﬂi‘

U &

« Wil
port 2

Muhammad WV ahmudul Hoq, FCA
Partner =
Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co. -
Date: 25 October 2022 Chartered Accountants
Place: Dhaka DVC: 2210251354A5907295
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%) SAIF PLASTIC & POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Particulars

Sales
Less: Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit/(Loss)
Less:  Administrative Expenses
Less:  Marketing and Selling Expenses
Less:  Financial Expenses
Net Operating Income
Add:  Other Non-Operating Income
Net Profit Before Tax
Current Tax

Gain on Deferred tax liabilities for rate

change
Less: Deferred Tax Income

Income Tax Expense
Net Profit after Tax

Add:

Earning Per Share

Notes For the year ended 30th June
2022 (Taka) | | 2021 (Taka)
14 57,693,087 50,528,713
15 41,328,888 38,180,093
16,364,199 12,348,620
16 4,103,152 4,166,463
17 531,299 499 665
18 16,417 44,470
11,713,331 7,638,022
19 78,254 198,685
11,791,585 7.836,707
20,01 3,308472 2,403,760
3 1,875,315
20.02 270,996 353,309
3,537,476 881,754
8,254,110 6,954,953
0.83 0.70

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

N

Managing Director

awna

SIGNED IN TERMS OF OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED.

= Date: 25 Qctober 2022
E Place: Dhaka
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Muhammad ahmud;I Hoq, FCA

Partner

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251354A8907295
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Amount in Taka
: ‘ Retained ,

Particulars Share Capital Barsings Total Equity

Balance as at 01 July 2021 100,000,000 68,496,171 | 168,496,171
Met Profit after Tax for this year - 8,254,110 8,254,110
Balance as at 30 June 2022 100,000,000 76,750,281 | 176,750,281

Retained

Particulars Share Capital Esrnings Total Equity

Balance as at 01 July 2020 100,000,000 61,541,218 | 161,541,218
Net Profit after Tax for this year = 6,954,953 6,954,953
Balance as at 30 June 2021 100,000,000 68,496,171 | 168,496,171

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.
ana

Ma;ntgjng Director Dire :ﬂr

SIGNED IN TERMS OF QUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED.

g B |

20)

Muhammad
Partner
Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251354A8907295

=]

nhmuﬂi:l Hoq, FCA

Dane: 25 October 2022
Place: Dhaka
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ﬁllﬂ PLASTIC & POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended 30 June 2022

g4

For the year ended 30th June

Particulars

2022 (Taka) |
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash receipt from customer 58,668,067
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 39,870,707
Cash generated from operations 18,797,360
Advance, deposits and prepayment 1,736,264
Advance income tax (837,875)
Net cash flow from operating activities 19,695,749
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Capital Work-in progress (16,954.960)
Advance against civil work (1,337,866)
Net cash used in investing activities {18,292.826)
Cash flow from financial activities
Financial cost (16,417
Net cash from/{used in) financing activities (16.417)
Net cash inflow/( outflow) for the period 1,386,506
Opening cash and cash equivalents 1,527,364
Closing cash and cash equivalents 2.913.870
Net Operating cash flows per share 1.97

2021 (Taka)

53,621,127
(42,482 478)

11,138,649
163,341
(395,523)

10,706,467

(10,185,824)
157,650

(10,028,174)

(44.470)

(44,470)

633,823
893,541

1,527,364

1.07

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement,
g

¥
Managing Director Dln‘.nlir

SIGNED IN TERMS OF OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED.

0Tt

MuhammadMahmudul Hoq, FCA
~ Partner
- Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Date: 25 October 2022 Chartered Accountants
Place: Dhaka

DVC: 2210251354A5907295
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aiﬂf PLASTIC & POLYMERINDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

1.00  Legal Status and Nature of the Company

1.01 Background of the Company

Saif Plastic & Polymer Industries Limited was incorporated on dated 30 November 2010 under the Companies
Act 1994 (Act XVIII) vide Reg. No.C-88473/2010 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms,
Dhaka as a Private limited Company with authorized capital of Tk. 200,000,000 (Twenty crore) divided into
20,000,000 (Two Crore) shares of taka 10 each.

1.02  Registered Office of the Company
Registered Office of the company situated at 72, Mohakhali C/A, (8th floor), Rupayan Center, Gulshan, Dhaka,
PO: 1212, Bangladesh.

1.03  Nature of the business

The company formed with a wide range of objective to carry on business for export, import, indent,
manufacturing all kinds of Plastic products & raw materials of all kinds of plastic products including medical
products. To set up and establish industries for manufacturing of Plastic jug, mug, bowl, plate, container, water
tank, plastic door, box, frame and other allied products. Including and reducing of plastic products including all
medical products.

2.00 Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

2,01 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs), the Compliance Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations. The format of the statements
follows the requirements of [FRSs which is to some extent different from the statements of the companies Act,
1994. However, for better presentation IAS has been followed for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements,

2.02  Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

The financial statements as at and for the period ended on 30 June 2022 have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

2.03  Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis.

2.04 Components of the financial statements

The financial statements comprise of?

i. Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

1. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the period from 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2!}22

1. Statement of Changes in Equity from 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022 —
iv. Statement of Cash Flows for the period from | July 2021 to 30 June 2022

v. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes. =

2,05 Functional and presentational currency
The financial statements have been presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the company’s functional currency.
Figures have been rounded off to nearest Taka.

IEllf[F@WEmC




206 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to use judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to accounting ¢ estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

207 Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future, For this reason the directors
continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the accounts. The current credit facilities and resources of the
Company provide sufficient funds to meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operations.

2.08 Reporting Period
The financial Statements have been prepared for 12 months for the year 01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.

2.09 Directors’ responsibility statement

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section
183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation
of Financial Statements as stated in International Accounting Standards.

2.10  Property, Plant & Equipment

2.10.1 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated
depreciation in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) 16 Property, Plant & Equipment. The
cost acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the asset have been put into use, such as repairs and
maintenance are normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. Software and
all up gradation / enhancement are gencrally changed off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar
significant additional benefits. When parts of item of property, plant & equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for as separate items (measure components) of property, plant & equipment.

2.10.2 Subsequent cost

The cost of replacing part of an item of a property, Plant & equipment is recognized in the carrying amount for
the item if it probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and
its cost can be measured reliably. Cost of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant & equipment are recognized
in profit and loss accounts as expenses.

2.10.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss
based on reducing balance method over the estimated useful lives of cach component of an item of property, plant
& equipment. Depreciation is charged on addition of fixed assets has been charged from the date of the assets are
available for use.

2.10.4 Disposal of fixed Asset
Gains and losses of disposal of an item of property, plant & equipment are to be determined by comparing the
proceeds from the disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant & equipment.

2.11 Consistency

In accordance with the [FRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with IAS 1 and IAS
8, company applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one period to the next. Where selecting
and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction of errors, the amounts
involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS-8. The
company however has applied the same accounting and valuation principles consistently.

|SAIF|PewERTEC|
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2.12  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash at bank.

2.13  Share capital
Only ordinary shares are classified as equity.

2.14  Financial risk management

The company’s management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk
management framework. The company'’s management policies are established to identify and analyze the risk
faced by the company to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risk and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the company’s activities.

2.15 Revenue recognition

As per Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 15 Revenue from contracts with customers, is
recognized when the parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing, orally or in accordance with
other customary business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations, the entity can
identify each party’s rights regarding nisk and rewards to be transferred, the contract has commercial substance,
it 1s probable that the economy benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company and the amount
of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliability.

2,16  Income and expenditures
Income and expenditures are recogmized on accrual basis and income is only recognized if its realization 1s
reasonably certain.

2.17 Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within
the control of the company. There is no Contingent Assets or Liabilities in the reporting period in accordance with
IAS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

2.18  Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable is carried at original invoice amount. During the period there is no carrying amount of
accounts receivable as company has realized all sales on cash on delivery.

2.19 Earnings Per Share
An earnings per share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard 1AS-33
“Earnings per share”,

2.20  Events after the Reporting period

In compliance with the requirements of IAS 10: Events After the Reporting Period, post statement of financial
position events that provide additional information about the company's position at the reporting date are
reflected in the financial statements and events after the reporting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes when material. All material events occurring after the balance sheet date has been considered.

2.21 Related Party Disclosure

As per International Accounting Standards (IAS) 24 “Related Party Disclosures™, parties are considered to be
related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions.

[SAIFfPewERTEC] _
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2,22 Comparative Figures
Relevant notes and disclosures are also presented in a comparative way for better understanding. Previous year's
figures have been rearranged for the better understanding and presentation of comparatives information.

2.23  Application of International Accounting Standards (IASs)

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IAS as adopted by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in Bangladesh. The following [ASs are

applicable for the financial statements for the period under review:

Name and Number of IAS

IAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 10 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS - 12 Income Taxes

IAS - 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

IAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS - 33 Eamings per share

IAS - 36 Impairment of assels

IAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Name and Number of IFRS

IFRS - | First - time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

|SAIF|P&WERTEC|
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ﬁiﬂ!l’lﬁl’lﬂl POLYMERINDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Property, Plant & Equipment: BDT. 114,338,691
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Written down value as of 30.06.2021
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Disposal of Assets during the year

Less: Depreciation charged during the year
Written down value as of 30.06.2022
Detatls are shown fn "Schedule- 4"

Capital Work-in-Progress: BDT. 71,568,048

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30.06.2022

Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments: BDT.15,930,666
The breakup of the above balance is as under

VAT Receivable
LC Margin

Advance Income Tax
Advance against works
Total

Cash and Cash Equivalents: BDT. 2,913,870
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank
Total

Cash at Bank
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Bank Asia Limited

LUnited Commercial Bank Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited

Padma Bank Limited

Mational Bank Limited

Al Arafa Islami Bank Limited
Total

6.01

y 4

Amount in Amount in
(Taka) (Taka)
30-06-2022 30-06-2021
119,271,794 124,476,323
119,271,794 124,476,323
4,933,103 5,204,530
114,338,691 119,271,794
54,613,088 54,613,088
16,954,960 -
71,568,048 54,613,088
25,592 329,528
- 1,432,328
10,621,085 9,783,210
5,283,989 3,946,123
15,930,666 1%591__159
20416 234,856
2,623.454 1,292,508
2,913,370 1,527,364
11 11
2,357,251 1,031,949
71,151 73,220
171,806 172,646
9,243 -
13,992 14,682
2,623,454 1,292,508

|SAIF|P&WERTEC
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ﬁiﬁlﬂ'lﬂiﬂﬂ & POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

o
i

o

Amount in Amount in
(Taka) (Taka)
30-06-2022 30-06-2021
7.00 Imventories: BDT. 3,702,686
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Raw materials 1,358,462 1,775,982
Finished goods 085,462 1,445 985
Work-in-process 1,358,762 1,285,648
Total 3,702,686 4,507,615
B.00 Accounts receivable: BDT. 18,237,664
The breakup of the above balance is as under
IMI Bangla Pharmaceutical Co. Lid. 1,158,631 1,530,652
Brac Dairy 1.618,030 936,596
BIBS Pharma Lid, 822,738 822,738
ACI Foods 437,910 2,765,443
ACI Oil 825,161 596,964
Beacon Pharma 48,600 263,470
Mavana Pharma 1,606,772 561,450
Hamdard - 22,304
Mundi Pharma 1,854,002 1,655,053
Incepta Pharma 744,494 1,118,073
Jayson Pharma 2415,674 3,307,259
Jayson Mature 251,317 381,524
Jayson Agrobat 652,231 -
Golden Hervest 1,212 998 1,652,951
Others 4,588,956 3,519,613
Taotal 18,237,664 19,134,350
9.00 Share Capital: BDT. 200,000,000
a)  Authorized Share Capital:
20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 cach 200,000,000 200,000,000
by Issued, Subscribed, Called & FPaid up Share Capital: BDT. 100,000,000
10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 each fully called and paid 100,000,000 100,000,000
€) Composition of Shareholding as at 30 June 2021
Mo, of % of
Name of the Sharcholders i it Taka Taka
Saif Powertec Limited £,000,000 20.00%: £0,000,000 80,000,000
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 1,400,000 14.00%% 14,000,000 14,000,000
Mrs, Tarafder Nigar Sultana 300,000 3.00%% 3,000,000 3,000,000
Rubya Sultana Rumi 300,000 3.00% 3,000,000 3,000,000
Total 10,000,000 100% 100,000,000 100,000,000
10.00 Retained Earnings: BDT. 76,750,281
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Opening Balance 68,496,171 61,541,218
MNet profiv(loss) dunng the year 8254110 6,954,953
Balance as at 30.06.2022 76,750,281 68,496,171

_ [SAIFjpewERTEC]
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ﬁlﬁll"l’ﬂ!ﬂﬂl POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022
11.00 Calculation of Deferred Tax. 22,586,091

For the year ended: 30 June 2022

Carrying Temporary Amount

Particular Ry Tax Base Difference Tax Rate Taka
Property Plant & Equiprment 114,335,691 39,051,721 75,286,970 30%% 22,586,091
Deferred Tax liability end of the year 21,586,091
For the year ended: 30 June 2021

Carrying Temporary Amount

Particalar P Tax Base Difference Tax Rate Taka
Property Plant & Equipment LI9271,794 43,081,504 76,190,290 306 22,857,087
Deferred Tax liability end of the yvear 21857087
Liabilitics for Expenses: BDT, 14,997,350
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Salary & wages 395,785 398,256
Electricity bill 170,254 172,865
Rent 152,000 152,000
Audit fee 115,000 100,000
Income tax payable 14,164,311 10,355,840
Total 14,997,350 11,178,961
Agcounts Payvahle : BDT, 3,347,902
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Rani House & CO 637,791 B41,000
Zaman Polytech 345,000 172,500
Maa Enterprise 1828120 1648120
H R Solution - 115,000
Shahed International 358,462 -
Colorplus Mastrebateh Co. - 154,000
Others 178,529 T2 600
Total 3,347,902 3,003,220
Sales: BDT, 57,693,047
The breakup of the above balance 15 as under
Bills Received 66,347,05] 50,528,713
Gross Sales 66,347,051 50,528,713
Less: Value Added Tax 8,653,963 -
Net Sales 57.693,087 50,528,713
Cost of Goods Sold: BDT, 41,328,888
Opening stock of raw materials 1,775,952 1,325,485
Purchases during the ycar 20,545,865 28,525,122
Closing stock of raw materials (1.358,462) (1.775.982)
Raw Materials Consumption 29,963,385 28,074,625
Opening work-in process 1445985 785,604
Closing works-in process (985 462) (1.445.985)
Opening finished product 1,285,648 BA2 645
Closing finished product (1,358,762) El.ﬂﬂi.ﬁﬂl
Cost of Materials _30350.794 26981331
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19.00

& SAIF PLASTIC & POLYMER INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Manufacturing Overhead

Salary & wages

Insurance

Electicity bill

Overtime bill

Factory rent

Faw materials import charge
Packing materials

Carriage inward
Depreciation

Cost of Goods Sold

Administrative Expenses: BDT. 4,103,152
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Salary & allowances
Office rent
Entertainment

Pepair and maintenance
Audit foe

License fee

Wehicle expenses
Printing & stalionary
Cleaner expenses
Internct bill

Mobile bill
Conveyance

Allowance

Paper and periodical
Postage & Courier
Miscellancous Expenscs
Total

Marketing and Selling Expenses: BDT. 531,299
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Salary

Carriage outward

Conveyance

Total

Financial Expenses: BIVT. 16,417

The breakup of the above balance is as under

Bank Charge
Total

Other Non-Operating Income: BDT, 78,254
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Oither Income
Total

>, |SAIF{PEWERTEC|
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Amount in Amount in
(Taka) (Taka)
30-06-2022 | 30-06-2021
2, 185648 2,158 658
40,251 42,542
2,038,652 2,012,585
142,582 135,425
1,200,000 1,200,000
129,865 132,584
135,981 142,583
172012 169,855
4,933,103 5,204,530
10,978,094 11,198,762
41,328,888 38,180,093
2,408,795 2,398,576
624,000 624 000
117,852 1152584
245,863 268,975
115,000 100,000
127,585 125876
135,852 165,264
35,824 40,255
72,568 76,985
26,000 24,000
28,646 30,258
4,253 £5.365
36,895 40,256
£.268 0528
17,895 19,856
37.856 4] 085
4,103,152 4,166,463
434 520 400 865
30,254 21,542
66,525 68,258
33299 499,665
16,417 44,470
16,417 44,470
78,254 198 685
78,254 198,685
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SﬁIH'I.IISﬂE & POLYMERINDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

20,00 Income Tax Expense: BDT. 3,537,476

20.01

a)

b)

0

The breakup of the above balance is as under

Current tax payable

Foeversal of deferred Tax 2.50% rate difference
Deferred Tax Expense / (Income)

Total

Current Tax Pavable: BDT. 3,808,472
The above balance is made up as follows:
Income tax on business income

Income tax on other incoms

Total

Income Tax on Business Income:

Met Profit before tax during the peried except other income

Add: Accounting Depreciation
Less: Tax Depreciation
Taxable Profit|Loss)

Tax Rate

Income Tax on other Income

Imcome Tax on Other Income

Other income during the period

Total Profit / (Loss) from Other Income
Tax Rate

Income Tax on Other Income

Deferred Tax Income : BDT, 270,996

Opening Deferred Tax Liability

Closing Deferred Tax Liability

Gain on Deferred Tax Liabilities for Rate Change
Deferred Tax Expense / (Income)

20,01

y 4

Amount in Amount in
(Taka) (Taka)
_30-06-2022 | | 30-06-2021
3808472 2,403,760
- (1,875,315)
{270.994) 353,309
3537476 581,754
3,754,905 2,344,154
23476 59,606
3,808,472 2,403,760
11,713,331 THIR022
4,933,103 5,204,530
(4,029,783) (5,028,706)
12,616,651 7513846
% 30%
3,784,995 2,344,154
78,254 198,685
78,254 198,685
305G 304
23,476 59,606
22 B5T. 08T 24 379,093
22,586,091 22 857,087
- {1,875,315)
(270,996) 353,309
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
To
The Sharcholders of Saif Port Holdings Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SAIF PORT HOLDINGS LIMITED, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and Comparative Financial Statement as
prepared by the management.

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS) give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs as at June 30,
2022 and of the results of its operations for the year then ended and comply with requirements and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemmational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS),
requirements and other applicable laws and regulation and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered matenial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

7 [SAIF|PeWERTEC]




Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
project’s internal control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the project ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the company to cease to conlinué as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the organization so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

¢) The statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account.

Dhali Tanvir Ahm iddiqui, FCA

. Partner
E.L"Z.zﬁ.,ﬁ;“h“ e Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
' Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251391 A8156962
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HOLDINGS LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets 7,074,230,365 4,821,592,908
Property, Plant & Equipment 3 130,513,681 136,026,889
Capital Work-in-Progress 4 6,943,716,684 4,685,566,019
Current Assets 1,097,866,032 974,841,458
Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments 5 1,096,925,364 973,947,268
Cash & Cash Equivalents 6 940,668 894,190
Total Assets 5171@9&&9? Siﬂﬁiﬁtt,ﬁii;
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 11,359,023 29,002,268
Share Capital 7 50,000,000 50,000,000
Retained Earnings 8 (38,640,977) (20,997,732)
Non Current Liabilities 8,159,773,966 5,766,995,646
Long term loan 9 8,156,275,928 5,764 486,706
Deferred Tax liabilities 10 3,498,038 2,508,940
Current Liabilities 963,408 436,451
Liabilities for Expenses 11 963,408 | 436,451 |
Total Equity and Liabilities 8,172,096,397 5,796,434,366

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

Managing Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Date: 25 October 2022
Place: Dhaka

llf[mmmcj

{3,

Director

Dhali Tanvir Ahme
Pariner

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2210251391 AS156962

iddiqui, FCA
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HOLDINGS LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2022

g For the year ended 30th June
Particulars Notes 2022 (Taka) | | 2021 (Taka)
Revenue - -
Less: Cost of Revenue = 5
Gross profit/(loss) - -
Less: Administrative Expenses 12 15,982,287 8,360,300
Less: Financial Expenses 13 671,860 155,384
Net Operating Income (16,654,147) (8,515,684)
Add: Other Non-Operating Income 14 } )
Net Profit Before Tax (16,654,147) (8,515,684)
Less: Deffered Tax Expenses/(Income) 989,098 1,968,028
Met Profit after Tax (17,643,245) (10,483,712)
Earning Per Share (3.53) (2.10)

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

Y,

Managing Director Dircctor

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Dhali Tanvir Ahm iddigui, FCA
Partner

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251391 A5156962

1022
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Date: 25 October 2022
Place: Dhaka

Annual Report
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HOLDINGS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Amount in Taka
Particulars Share Capital | Retained Earnings | Total Equity
Balance as at 01 July 2021 50,000,000 (20,997,732) 29,002,268
Net Profit after Tax for this year - (17,643,245) | (17,643,245)
Balance as at 30 June 2022 50,000,000 {38,640,977) 11,359,023
Particulars Share Capital | Retained Earnings | Total Equity
Balance as at 01 July 2020 50,000,000 (10,514,020) 39,485,980
MNet Profit after Tax for this year - (10,483,712) | (10,483,712)
Balance as at 30 June 2021 50,000,000 (20,997,732) 29,002,268

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

Managing Director

{3,

Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Date: 25 October 2022
Place: Dhaka

ISAIF[P&WERTEC]

Dhali Tanvir Ahm
Partner

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251391 AS156962

iddiqui, FCA
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Statement of Cash Flow
For the year ended 30 June 2022

PORT

HOLDINGS LIMITED

For the year ended 30th June

Frini A 2022 (Taka) | | 2021 (Taka)
Cash Flows from Operating Activitics

Cash receipt from customer - -
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (9.942,122) (4,023,674)
Cash generated from operations (9,942,122) (4,023,674)
Advance, deposits and prepayment 469,774,098 (79,283,124)
Net cash flow from operating activities 459,831,976 (83,306,798)
Cash flow from investing activities

Capital Work-in progress (2,219,967,071) (3,246,787,663)
Purchase of Property and Equipment - (107,364,139)
Net cash used in operating activities (2,219.967.071) (3,354,151,802)
Cash flow from financial activities

Share Capital - -
Financial Expenses (671,860) (155,384)
Loan received from Bank 2,133,470,719 3,408,926,759
Loan repaid to Bank (372,617,285) (40,557,921)
Net cash from/{used in) financing activities 1,760,181,574 3,368,213,454
Net cash inflow/( outflow) for the period 46,478 (69,245,146)
Opening cash and cash equivalents 894,190 70,139,336
Closing cash and cash equivalents 940,668 894,190
Net Operating cash flows per share 91.97 (16.66)

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

A

Managing Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Date: 25 October 2022
Place: Dhaka

{3,

Director

Dhali Tanvir Ahm

Partner
Ahmmed Hog Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251391 A5156962

iddiqui, FCA
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HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

i
N SAIFRORT

1.00  Legal Status and Nature of the Company

1.01 Background of the Company

Saif Port Holdings Limited was incorporated on dated 23 July 2017 under the Companies Act 1994 (Act XVIII)
vide Reg. No.C-138908/2017 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka as a Private limited
Company.

1.02  Registered Office of the Company
Registered Office of the company situated at 72, Mohakhali C/A, (8th floor), Rupayan Center, Gulshan, Dhaka,
PO: 1212, Bangladesh.

1.03  Nature of the business

The company formed with a wide range of objective to carry on any business of civil, Mechanical, Electrical,
Chemical and meteorological engincering constructor and consulting, undertaking to execute contrasts to design,
plan and control, contrasting of any buildings, road, bridges, railways, BPDB, DESA WASA, DPDC, DESCO,
Waterways, dock yards, sea port, land port, river port, airport, any type of port related works and operation, Gas
works, reservoirs and other kind of works.

2.00  Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

2,01 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs), the Compliance Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations. The format of the statements
follows the requirements of IFRSs which is to some extent different from the statements of the companies Act,
1994. However, for beiter presentation 1AS has been followed for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements.

2.02  Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

The financial statements as at and for the period ended on 30 June 2022 have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS), International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

2.03  Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis.

2.04 Components of the financial statements

The financial statements comprise of:

i. Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

il. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the period from 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022
iii. Statement of Changes in Equity from | July 2021 to 30 June 2022

iv. Statement of Cash Flows for the period from 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022

v. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.05 Functional and presentational currency
The financial statements have been presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the company’s functional currency.
Figures have been rounded off to nearest Taka.




2,06 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to use judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting e estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

2.07 Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future. For this reason the directors
continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the accounts. The current credit facilities and resources of the
Company provide sufficient funds to meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operations.

2.08 Reporting Period
The financial Statements have been prepared for 12 months for the year 01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022

2,09  Directors’ responsibility statement

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section
183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation
of Financial Statements as stated in International Accounting Standards.

2.10  Property, Plant & Equipment

2.10.1 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured imtially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated
depreciation in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) 16 Property, Plant & Equipment. The
cost acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the asset have been put into use, such as repairs and
maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. Software and all
up gradation / enhancement are generally changed off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant
additional benefits. When parts of item of property, plant & equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (measure components) of property, plant & equipment.

2.10.2 Subsequent cost

The cost of replacing part of an item of a property, Plant & equipment is recognized in the carrying amount for
the item if it probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and
its cost can be measured reliably. Cost of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant & equipment are recognized
in profit and loss accounts as expenses.

2.10.3 Depreciation

Depreciation 15 based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Depreciation is recogmzed in profit or loss
based on reducing balance method over the estimated useful lives of each component of an item of property, plant
& equipment, Depreciation is charged on addition of fixed assets has been charged from the date of the assets are
available for use.

2.10.4 Disposal of fixed Asset
Gains and losses of disposal of an item of property, plant & equipment are to be determined by comparing the
proceeds from the disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant & equipment.

[SAIFfPewERTEC] _




2.11 Consistency

In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with IAS | and IAS
8, company applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one period to the next. Where selecting
and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction of errors, the amounts
involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS-8. The
company however has applied the same accounting and valuation principles consistently.

2.12  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents compnise cash in hand and cash at bank.

2.13  Share capital
Only ordinary shares are classified as equity.

2,14  Financial risk management

The company’s management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk
management framework. The company’s management policies are established to identify and analyze the risk
faced by the company to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risk and adherence to limits, Risk
management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the company's activities.

2.15 Revenue recognition

As per International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 15 Revenue from contracts with customers, is
recognized when the parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing, orally or in accordance with
other customary business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations, the entity can
identify each party’s rights regarding nisk and rewards to be transferred, the contract has commercial substance,
it is probable that the economy benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company and the amount
of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliability.

2,16 Income and expenditures
Income and expenditures are recognized on accrual basis and income 18 only recognized if its realization is
reasonably certain.

2.17  Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within
the control of the company. There is no Contingent Assets or Liabilities in the reporting period in accordance with
IAS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

2.18  Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable is carried at original invoice amount.

2.19 Earnings Per Share
An ecamings per share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard 1AS-33
“Earnings per share™.

2,20 Events after the Reporting period

In compliance with the requirements of IAS 10: Events After the Reporting Period, post statement of financial
position events that provide additional information about the company's position at the reporting date are
reflected in the financial statements and events after the reporting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes when material. All material events occurring after the balance sheet date has been considered.




Y
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2.21 Borrowing Cost
The interest charged against the long-term loan taken for financing the construction of the port has been
capitalized as per International Accounting Standards (1AS) 23 “Borrowing Cost”,

2.22  Related Party Disclosure

As per International Accounting Standards (IAS) 24 “Related Party Disclosures™, parties are considered to be
related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions.

223 Comparative Figures
Relevant notes and disclosures are also presented in a comparative way for better understanding. Previous year's
figures have been rearranged for the better understanding and presentation of comparatives information.

2.24  Application of International Accounting Standards (1ASs)

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IAS as adopted by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in Bangladesh. The following IASs are
applicable for the financial statements for the period under review:

Ame A rof TA

IAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 10 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS - 12 Income Taxes

IAS - 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

IAS - 23 Borrowing Cost

IAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS - 33 Earnings per share

IAS - 36 Impairment of assets

IAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Name and Number of IFRS

IFRS - | First - time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

> ﬁ Annual Report 20
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Motes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Property, Plant & Equipment: BDT. 130,513,681
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Written Down Value as of 30.06.2021
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Disposal of Asseis during the year

Less: Depreciation charged during the year
Written down value as of 30.06.2022
Details are shown i "Schedule- A®

Capital Work-in-Progress : BDT. 6,943,716,684
Balance as at 30.06.2021

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Transferred during the year

Balance as at 30.06.2022

Advance, Deposit & Prepayments; BDT. 1,096,925,364
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Balance as at 30.06.2021

Add : Addition during the year

Less : Adjustiment made during the year
Balance as at 30.06.2022

Advance against works
Bank Guarantee

LC Margin

Advance against others

Cash and Cash Equivalents: BDT. 940,668
The breakup of the above balance 15 as under
Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

Total

Cash at Bank

Natienal Bank Limited Acc, No- 1067002625469
Mational Bank Limited Acc. Mo- 1215005082002
Dhaka Bank Limited Acc, No- 2121000010583
MBL-Eserow Account Ace. Mo-106700533 12063

» [SAIF|POWERTEC|

HOLDINGS LIMITED
Amount in (Taka) Amount in (Taka)
30-06-2022 30-06-2021

136,026,889 140,249 685
136,026,889 140,249,685
5,513,208 9,222,796
130,513,681 136,026,889
4,685.566,019 1,672,553,091
2,258,150,665 3,0013,0012,928
6,943.716,684 4,685,566,019
973,947 268 =
122,978,096 973,047,268

096,975,364 973,947,268

421,542,325 373,264,158
4,071,300 4,071,300

592,752,194 389.496,211
78,559,545 7,115,599

1,096,925,364 973,947,268

875,954 859,868

601 04,714 34 322
940,668 894,190

40,871 16,072

4,455 =

18,388 18,250

1,000 -

64,714 34,322
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MNotes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Amount in (Taka) Amount in (Taka)

30-06-2022 30-06-2021
7.00  Share Capital: BDT. 100,000,000
Authorized Share Capital:
aj 10,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each 100,000,000 100,000,000

b)  Issued, Subscribed, Called & Paid up Share Capital: BDT. 50,000,000
5,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each fully called and paid 50,000,000 50,000,000

¢)  Composition of Sharcholding as at 30 June 2021

No.of o of
MName of the Sharcholders shaves e Taka Taka
m‘:ﬂs‘ﬁ;ﬁ Ltd. (Represent by Tarafder 3959000  65.00% 32,500,000 32,500,000
i
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 650,000 13.00% 6,500,000 6,500,000
Tarafder Migar Sultana 400,000 £.00% 4,000,000 4,000,000
Fubya Chowdhury 250,000 5005 2,500,000 2,500,000
Tarafder Md. Ruhul Sail 250,000 5.00% 2. 500,000 2,500,000
Tasnim Tarafder 200,000 4.00%% 2,000,000 2,000,000
Total __5.000,000 100%% 50,000,000 50,000,000
80 Retained Earnings: BDT. -38.640,977
The breakup of the above balance i5 as under
Balance as at 30.06.2021 (20,997,732) (10,514,020)
Net profiti{loss) during the year (17.643.245) (10.483.712)
Balance as at 30.06.2022 (38.640,977) (20.997.732)
5.00 Long term loan : BDT, 8,156,275918
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Mational Bank Limited
Opening Balance 5,764 486,706 2,040,306 392
Add; Principal this year 2,133470,719 3.408,926,759
Mdd: Interest this year 630,935,788 355721476
Less: Payment this year (372.617,285) {40.557,921)
Total 8,156,275,928 5,764,486,706_
=1
10,00  Deferred Tax Liability: BDT. 3,498,038 E;
Carrying amount of Property Plant & Equipment: 130,513,681 136,026,889 T
Tax base of Property Plant & Equipment: 118,853,554 127,663,754 =
TaxableNdeductible) temporary deferrence 11,660,127 8,363,135 =
Tax Rate 0% Wk =
Deferred Tax liability at the end of the vear 3&1133 I&IHD s
Deferred Tax Expenses (({Income) 989,098 1,968,028

innual
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HOLDINGS LIMITED
Motes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Amount in (Taka) Amount in (Taka)
30-06-2022 30-06-2021
11.00  Liabilitics for Expenses: BDT. 963,408
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Salaries 831,549 395,625
Audin fee 115,000 25,000
Others 16,859 15,826
Total 963,408 436,451
12.00  Administrative Expenses: BDT. 15,982,287
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Entertainment 28,759 30,258
Salary & Allowances 9.821,571 3,587,262
Office Rent 240,000 240,000
Depreciation 5,513,208 4,222 796
Aaudin Fee 115,000 25,000
License Fee 21,582 20,546
Vehicle Expenses 71,258 82,546
Printing & Stationary 35,8064 31,258
Mohbile Bill 40,215 30,565
Conveyance 28,965 28,675
Paper and Periodical 12,452 11,284
Postage & Courier 7.588 3,258
Miscellancous Expenses 45,825 46,852
Total 15,982,287 8,360,300
13.00 Financial Expenses: BDT. 671,860
The breakup of the above balance is as under
LC and Other Charges 671,860 155,384
Total 671,860 155,384

Annual Report 2022
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AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS-2022

S/

SAIF LOGISTICS
ALLIANCE LIMITED




Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders
of
SAIF LOGISTICS ALLIANCE LTD.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SAIF LOGISTICS ALLIANCE LTD, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and Comparative Financial Statement as
prepared by the management.

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS) give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs as at June 30,
2022 and of the results of its operations for the year then ended and comply with requirements and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), Intermational Accounting Standards (IAS),
requirements and other applicable laws and regulation and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to cnable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue
as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from -
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. -__:
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence =
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. -

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The nisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 1s higher than for one resulting from
crror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
project’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
refated disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the project ability 1o continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the company to cease o conlinué as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof:

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the organization so far as it

appeared from our examination of those books;

¢) The statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in

agreement with the books of account.

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA

. Managing Partner
?f;f;.zé.ﬁ‘ﬂ“h“ e Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
: Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251893A8543558

. [SAIFfPewerTEC)
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SAIF LOGISTICS
SLA ALLIANCE LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2022
Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 30th June 2022
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets 93,356,004
Property, Plant & Equipment -
Capital Work-In-Progress 3 92,315,239
Preliminary Expenditure 1,040,765
rrent Assets 406,624,768
Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments 4 70,000,000
Receivable from Share Holders -+ 336,500,000
Cash & Cash Equivalents 6 124,768
Total Assets 499,980,772
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 499,923,272
Paid up Share Capital 7(c) 163,500,000
Calls in Arrcar 7 (d) 336,500,000
Retained Earnings 8 (76,728)
Current Liabilities 57,500
Liabilities for Expenses | 57,500 |
Total Equity and Liabilities 49‘5-':931]':‘?71

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

A Qu,

Managing Director Director

| i B |

Report 202

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA

Managing Partner =

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co. =

EI':LZ:;:::;M 202 Chariered Accountants -
: DVC: 2210251893A5543558

SAIF|POWERTEC] .
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& % ALLIANCE LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
for the period from 27 September 2021 to 30 June 2022

Particulars Netes 1;':.5;5: giiﬂm
Taka

Revenue -
Less:  Cost of Revenue -
Gross profit/(loss) -
Less:  Administrative Expenses 11 76,728
Less:  Financial Expenses -
Met Operating Income {76,728)
Add:  Other Non-Operating Income -
Net Profit Before Tax (76,728)
Less:  Income Tax Expense -
Net Profit after Tax (76,728)
Earning Per Share {0.0015)

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

A Q,

Managing Director Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

22

-

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA

Managing Partner
Ahmmed Hoq Siddigui & Co.
Eaﬁ,z;m“ s Chartered Accountants
i DVC: 2210251893A8543558

! Annual 1'{,-_.5;:”.5
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&% ALLIANCE LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the period from 27 September 2021 to 30 June 2022

Amount in Taka

Share Calls in Retained Total

barciculars Capital Arrear Earnings Equity
Opening Balance as at 27 Sep 2021 - - - -
Share capital received during the year | 163,500,000 - - | 163,500,000
Unpaid Share Capital - | 336,500,000 - | 336,500,000
Net Profit after Tax for this year - (76,728) (76,728)
Balance as at 30 June 2022 163,500,000 | 336,500,000 (76,728) | 499,923,272

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

Managing Dircctor Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA

Managing Partner
Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Eﬁﬁféhﬂkﬂaﬂw e Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251893A8543558

nual Report 20
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SL A SAIF LOGISTICS

& N\ ALLIANCE LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flow
for the period from 27 September 2021 to 30 June 2022

27 Sep 2021 to
Particulars 30 Jun 2022
(Taka)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash receipt from customer -
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (19,228)
Cash generated from operations (19,228)
Advance, deposits and prepayment {(70,000,000)
Advance Income Tax -
Net cash flow from Operating Activities (70,019,228)
Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment -
Capital Work-In-Progress (92,315,239)
Preliminary Expenditure (1,040,765)
Net cash used in Investing Activities (93,356,004)
Cash flow from Financial Activities
Financial Cost =
Paid up Share Capital 163,500,000
Net cash flow from Financing Activities 163,500,000
Net cash inflow/( outflow) for the period 124,768
Opening cash and cash equivalents -
Closing cash and cash equivalents — 124768

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

A Q,

Managing Director Director

aSigned in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

'IIII":I ¥

weport 2

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA
Managing Partner

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251893A8543558

= Date: 25 October 2022
= Place: Dhaka

|SAIF/P@WERTEC|




SL AN _ SAIF LOGISTICS

& % ALLIANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

1.00 Legal Status and Nature of the Company

1.01 Background of the Company

Saif Logistics Alliance Limited was incorporated on dated 27th September 2021 under the Companies Act 1994
(Act XVIII) vide Reg. No.C-174505/2021 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka as a
Private limited Company with authorized capital of Tk.1,000,000,000 {One Hundred Crore) divided into
100,000,000 (Ten Crore) shares of taka 10 each.

1.02  Registered Office of the Company
Registered Office of the company situated at 72, Mohakhali C/A, (8th floor), Rupavan Center, Gulshan, Dhaka,
PO: 1212, Bangladesh.

1.03  Nature of the business

The company formed with a wide range of objective to carry on, organize, manage, run, charter, conduct,
contract, develop, handle, own on the land of Mouja Middle Halishahar, Chattogram to operate and do all or any
business related to bulk inter-model, vessel operations, inland river terminal operation, river, rail, road & sec
transportation, development &A operate of Inland Container Depot, Inter-model Container Depot with Rail &
Road Transportation, sea port operations within the country and abroad

2.00  Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

2.01 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs), the Compliance Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations. The format of the statements
follows the requirements of IFRSs which is to some extent different from the statements of the companies Act,
1994, However for better presentation 1AS has been followed for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements

2.02  Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

The financial statements as at and for the period ended on 30 June 2022 have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and in accordance with International Accounting Standards (1AS), International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh

2.03  Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis.

2.04 Components of the financial statements

The financial statements comprises of:

1. Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

ii. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the period from 27th September 2021 to 30
June 2022

1ii. Statement of Changes in Equity from 27th September 2021 to 30 June 2022

iv. Statement of Cash Flows for the period from 27th September 2021 to 30 June 2022

v. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes,

2.05 Functional and presentational currency
The financial statements have been presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the company’s functional currency.
Figures have been rounded off to nearest Taka.

IEllf[F@WEmC
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2,06 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to use judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting € estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

2.07 Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foresecable future. For this reason the directors
continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the accounts. The current credit facilities and resources of the
Company provide sufficient funds to meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operations

2,08 Reporting Period
The financial Statements have been prepared for approximately 10 months period ending on June 30, 2022,

2.09 Directors’ responsibility statement

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section
183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation
of Financial Statements as stated in International Accounting Standards.

2.10 Property, Plant & Equipment

2.10.1 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated
depreciation in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) 16 Property, Plant & Equipment. The
cost acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the asset have been put into use, such as repairs and
maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. Software and all
up gradation / enhancement are generally changed off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant
additional benefits. When parts of item of property, plant & equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (measure components) of property, plant & equipment,

2.10.2 Subsequent cost

The cost of replacing part of an item of a property, Plant & equipment is recognized in the carrying amount for
the item if it probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and
its cost can be measured reliably. Cost of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant & equipment are recognized
in profit and loss accounts as expenses.

2.10.3 Depreciation

Depreciation 13 based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss
based on reducing balance method over the estimated useful lives of cach component of an item of property, plant
& equipment. Depreciation is charged on addition of fixed assets has been charged from the date of the assets are
available for use.

2.10.4 Disposal of fixed Asset
Gains and losses of disposal of an item of property, plant & equipment are to be determined by comparing the
proceeds from the disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant & equipment.
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2.11 Consistency

In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with IAS 1 and IAS
8, company applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one period to the next. Where selecting
and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction of errors, the amounts
involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS-8. The
company however has applied the same accounting and valuation principles consistently.

2.12  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash at bank.

2.13  Share capital
Only ordinary shares are classified as equity.

2,14  Financial risk management

The company’s management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk
management framework. The company's management policies are established to identify and analyze the risk
faced by the company to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risk and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the company’s activities.

2.15  Revenue recognition

As per International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 15 Revenue from contracts with customers, is
recognized when the parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing, orally or in accordance with
other customary business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations, the entity can
identify each party’s rights regarding risk and rewards to be transferred, the contract has commercial substance,
it is probable that the economy benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company and the amount
of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliability.

2,16 Income and expenditures
Income and expenditures are recognized on accrual basis and income 18 only recognized if its realization is
reasonably certain.

2.17 Contingent Liabilitics and Assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within
the control of the company. There is no Contingent Assets or Liabilities in the reporting peried in accordance with
IAS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets,

2.18  Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable is carried at original invoice amount. During the period there is no carrying amount of
accounts receivable as company has realized all sales on cash on delivery.

2.19 Earnings Per Share
An eamings per share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard IAS-33 —
“Earnings per share™.

2.20 Events afiter the Reporting period

In compliance with the requirements of IAS 10: Events After the Reporting Period, post statement of financial
position events that provide additional information about the company's position at the reporting date are
reflected in the financial statements and events after the reporting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes when material, All material events occurring after the balance sheet date has been considered.

[SAIFfPewERTEC] _
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2.21 Related Party Disclosure

As per International Accounting Standards (IAS) 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, parties are considered to be
related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions.

222 Comparative Figures
Relevant notes and disclosures are also presented in a comparative way for better understanding. Previous year's
figures have been rearranged for the better understanding and presentation of comparatives information.

2,23 Application of International Accounting Standards (1ASs)

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IAS as adopted by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in Bangladesh. The following IASs are
applicable for the financial statements for the period under review:

Ame an rof TA

IAS - | Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 10 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS - 12 Income Taxes

IAS - 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

IAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS - 33 Earnings per share

IAS - 36 Impairment of assets

IAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Name and Number of IFRS

IFRS = 1 First - time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

» [SAIFPewERTEC]
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b)

T
SAIF LOGISTICS
SLA ALLIANCE LIMITED

Motes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Work-In-Progress: BDT. 92,315,239

Lease Land Development
Total

Advance, Deposit & Prepayments: BDT. 70,000,000
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Security Deposit
Opening Balance
Add : Payment for Security Deposit

Less : Adjustment made during the year
Balance as at 30.06.2022

Receivable from share holder BDT. 336,500,000

Saif Powertec Limited
E- Engineering Limited
Total

Cash and Cash Equivalents: BDT. 124,768
The breakup of the above balance is as under

Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank 6.01
Total

Cash at Bank

United Commercial Bank Limited (A/C 002408)
NCC Bank Limited (A/C 024834)

Total

Share Capital: BDT. 1,000,000,000

Authorized Share Capital:
100,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 cach

Issued, Subscribed & Called Share Capital: BDT. 500,000,000
50,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each fully called and

subscribed

Amount in

(Taka)

30-06-2022

92,315,239
91&15&39

70,000,000

70,000,000

266,500,000
70,000,000
336,500,000

50,646
74,123
124,768

14,368
39,7535
74,123

|

1,000,000,000

500,000,000
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& % ALLIANCE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

No. of % of

Name of the Shareholders i B Taka

Saif Powertec Limited 40,000,000 80% 400,000,000

E- Engineering Limited 10,000,000 20% 100,000,000

Total 50,000,000 100% 500 000

¢}  Paid up Share Capital: BDT. 163,500,000

Saif Powertec Limited 133,500,000

E- Engineering Limited 30,000,000

Total 163,500,000

d) Calls in Arrear: BDT. 336,500,000

Saif Powertec Limited 266,500,000

E- Engineering Limited 70,000,000

Total 336,500,000
8.00 Retained Earnings: BDT. -76,728

The breakup of the above balance is as under

Opening Balance -

Met profit/(loss) during the period (76,728)

Balance as at 30.06.2022 (76,728)
10.00 Liabilities for Expenses: BDT. 57,500

The breakup of the above balance is as under

Audit Fees 37,500

Total 57,500
11.00 Administrative Expenses: BDT. 76,728

The breakup of the above balance is as under

Bank Charge 19,228

Audit Fees 57,500

Total 76,728

» [SAIFPewERTEC]
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Sharcholders
of
88 INNOVATIONS ENGINEERING LTD.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of 88 INNOVATIONS ENGINEERING LTD., which comprise the
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and Comparative Financial
Statement as prepared by the management.

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in a ccordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS) give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs as of June
30, 2022 and of the results of its operations for the year then ended and comply with requirements and other
apphcable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the [ESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS),
requirements and other applicable laws and regulation and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concemn basis
of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
. material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
' Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance

with 15As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error

and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We, also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
project’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the project ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atlention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures arc inadequate, to modify our opimion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the company to ccase lo conlinuc as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and cvents in a manner that
achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thercof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the organization so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

¢) The statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account.

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA

; Managing Partner
?.i‘f,,:.zﬁ.,‘iﬁ‘ﬂ“"’“ e Ahmmed Hog Siddiqui & Co.
: Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251893A8270197
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Place: Dhaka

INNGSSHVATIONS

EMGIMEERING LT

Statement of Financial Position

As at ne 2022
g M Tomn 2l Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 30th June 2022
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets 1,510,467
Property, Plant & Equipment 3 414,931
Preliminary Expenditure 1,095,536
Current Assets 254,222,431
Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments 4 53,452,201
Cash & Cash Equivalents 5 770,230
Receivable from Sharcholders 6 200,000,000
Tatal Assets EESITSIIEQT
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 238,754,399
Share Capital 7 200,000,000
Retained Eamings 8 38,754,399
Current Liabilities 16,978,498
Liabilities for Expenses 9 115,000
Provision for Income Tax 10 16,609,028
Accounts Payable 11 254,470
Total Equity and Liabilities 255{?'31&9?

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

Managing Director

Te—

i Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Date: 25 October 2022

! innual Report
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Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA
Managing Partner

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251893A58270197
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INNESSHVATIONS

EMGIMEERING LTD:

Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
for the period from 18 November 2021 to 30 June 2022

18 Nov 2021

Particulars Notes 10 .]ut:lﬂﬂ
(Taka)

Revenue 221,800,000
Less: Cost of Revenue 12 158,178,444
Gross profit/(loss) 63,621,556
Less: Administrative Expenses 13 8,253,777
Less: Financial Expenses 14 4,351
Net Operating Income 55,363,427
Add: Other Non-Operating Income -
Net Profit Before Tax 55,363,427
Less: Income Tax Expense 15 16,609,028
Net Profit after Tax 38,754,399

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

Manapging Director Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

(122
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Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA

Managing Partner
Date: 25 October 2022 Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co. £
Place: Dhaka Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251893A8270197
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INNESSHVATIONS

EMGIMEERIMNG LTD

Z

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the period from 18 November 2021 to 30 June 2022

Amount in Taka

Retained

Particulars Share Capital Earnings Total Equity
Balance as at 18 Novemeber 2021 - = =
Issue of Share Capital call money 200,000,000 = 200,000,000
Net Profit after Tax for this year ¥ 38,754,399 38,754,399
Balance as at 30 June 2022 200,000,000 38,754,399 | 238,754,399

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

Managing Director

Director

Sipned in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Date: 25 Qctober 2022
Place: Dhaka

SAIF|P&WERTEC]
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Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA
Managing Partner

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251893A8270197
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INNGSSHVATIONS

EMGIMEERING LTD

Statement of Cash Flow
for the period from 18 November 2021 to 30 June 2022

Particulars

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Receipt from Customers

Cash paid to Supplicrs and Employees
Cash generated from Operations
Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments
Advance Income Tax

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchases of Property, Plant and Equipment
Preliminary Expenditure

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financial Activities
Financial Cost

Share Capital

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) for the period
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

18 Nov 2021
to
30 Jun 2022
(Taka)

221,800,000
{166,049,182)
55,750,818
(49,016,201)
(4,436,000)
2,298,617

(428,500)
(1,095,536)
(1,524,036)

(4,351)

(4:3515
770,230

‘?‘?ﬂ,ﬂl;

The annexed notes form an integral part of this Financial Statement.

Managing Director

———

Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Date: 25 October 2022

Place: Dhaka

Mostaque Ahmmed Sarwar, ACA
Managing Partner

Ahmmed Hoq Siddiqui & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2210251893A8270197
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INNEESPVATIONS

EMGINEERING LTD

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

1.00  Legal Status and Nature of the Company

1.01  Background of the Company

88 Innovations Engineering Ltd. was incorporated on dated 18 November 2021 under the Companies Act 1994
(Act XVII) vide Reg. No.C-176381/2021 with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Dhaka as a
Private limited Company.

1.02  Registered Office of the Company
Registered Office of the company situated at 72, Mohakhali C/A, (8th floor), Rupayan Center, Gulshan, Dhaka,
PO: 1212, Bangladesh.

1.03  Nature of the business

The company formed with a wide range of objective to carry on business of all types of information technology
and telecommunication projects, information technology enable service (IteS), facilities, service or works and to
buy, sell, acquire, nstall, erect, undertake, lay down, commission, establish, own operate, manage, develop,
invent, improve, assemble, test, design, alter, repair, renovate, refurbish, recondition, hire, lease, supply, let-out,
transfer, control and administer all kinds of information technology and telecommunication projects.

2.00  Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

2.01 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs), the Compliance Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations. The format of the statements
follows the requirements of IFRSs which is to some extent different from the statements of the companies Act,
1994, However, for better presentation IAS has been followed for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements,

2.02  Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

The financial statements as at and for the period ended on 30 June 2022 have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and in accordance with International Accounting Standards (1AS), International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

2.03 Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis,

2.04 Components of the financial statements

The financial statements comprise of:

1. Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

ii. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the period from 18 November 2021 to 30
June 2022

i1, Statement of Changes in Equity from 18 November 2021 to 30 June 2022

1v. Statement of Cash Flows for the period from 18 November 2021 to 30 June 2022

v. Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes.

2.05 Functional and presentational currency
The financial statements have been presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the company’s functional currency.
Figures have been rounded off to nearest Taka.

[SAIFlPewWERTEC]




2,06 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to use judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting e estimates are recognized in the period
in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

2.07 Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foreseeable future. For this reason, the directors
continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the accounts. The current credit facilities and resources of the
Company provide sufficient funds to meet the present requirements of its existing businesses and operations.

2.08 Reporting Period
The financial Statements have been prepared for 8 months for the year 18 November 2021 to 30 June 2022,

2.09  Directors’ responsibility statement

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements under Section
183 of the Companies Act 1994 and as per the provision of The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation
of Financial Statements as stated in International Accounting Standards,

2.10  Property, Plant & Equipment

2.10.1 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured initially at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated
depreciation in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) 16 Property, Plant & Equipment. The
cost acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the asset have been put into use, such as repairs and
maintenance 15 normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. Software and all
up gradation / enhancement are generally changed off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant
additional benefits. When parts of item of property, plant & equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (measure components) of property, plant & equipment,

2.10.2 Subsequent cost

The cost of replacing part of an item of a property, Plant & equipment is recognized in the carrying amount for
the item if it probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and
its cost can be measured reliably. Cost of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant & equipment are recognized
in profit and loss accounts as expenses.

2.10.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value. Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss
based on reducing balance method over the estimated useful lives of cach component of an item of property, plant
& equipment. Depreciation is charged on addition of fixed assets has been charged from the date of the assets are
available for use.

2.10.4 Disposal of fixed Asset
Gains and losses of disposal of an item of property, plant & equipment are to be determined by comparing the
proceeds from the disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant & equipment.

[SRIFjPeWERTEC

y 4




N p————— .
.f_.-'
r.-‘
g

2.11 Consistency

In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements together with 1AS 1 and IAS
8, company applies the accounting disclosure principles consistently from one period to the next. Where selecting
and applying new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction of errors, the amounts
involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of IAS-8. The
company however has applied the same accounting and valuation principles consistently.

2.12  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash at bank.

2.13  Share capital
Only ordinary shares are classified as equity.

2.14  Financial risk management

The company’s management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk
management framework. The company’s management policies are established to identify and analyze the risk
faced by the company to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risk and adherence to limits, Risk
management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and
the company’s activities.

2.15 Revenue recognition

As per International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 15 Revenue from contracts with customers, is
recognized when the parties to the contract have approved the contract (in writing, orally or in accordance with
other customary business practices) and are committed to perform their respective obligations, the entity can
identify each party’s rights regarding risk and rewards to be transferred, the contract has commercial substance,
it is probable that the economy benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company and the amount
of revenue and the cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliability.

2.16 Income and expenditures
Income and expenditures are recognized on accrual basis and income is only recognized if its realization is
reasonably certain.

2,17 Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are not within
the control of the company. There is no Contingent Assets or Liabilities in the reporting period in accordance with
1AS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels.

2.18  Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable is carried at original invoice amount. During the period there is no carrying amount of
accounts receivable as company has realized all sales on cash on delivery.

2.19 Earnings Per Share
An camings per share (EPS) is calculated in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard 1AS-33
“Earnings per share™.

2.20 Events after the Reporting period

In compliance with the requirements of IAS 10: Events After the Reporting Period, post statement of financial
position events that provide additional information about the company's position at the reporting date are
reflected in the financial statements and events after the reporting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes when matenal. All matenal events occurring after the balance sheet date has been considered.

.
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2.21 Related Party Disclosure

As per International Accounting Standards (1AS) 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, parties are considered to be
related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions.

222 Comparative Figures
Relevant notes and disclosures are also presented in a comparative way for better understanding. Previous year's
figures have been rearranged for the better understanding and presentation of comparatives information.

2,23 Application of International Accounting Standards (1ASs)

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirement of IAS as adopted by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and applicable in Bangladesh. The following 1ASs are
applicable for the financial statements for the period under review:

Name and Number of IAS

IAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

IAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAS - & Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 10 Events after the Reporting Period

IAS - 12 Income Taxes

IAS - 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

IAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures

IAS - 33 Earnings per share

IAS - 36 Impairment of assets

IAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Name and Number of IFRS

IFRS - 1 First - time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

| i B |
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INNGSSHVATIONS

EMGIMEERING LT

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Amount in
(Taka)
30-06-2022
3.00 Property, Plant & Equipment: BDT. 414,931
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Written Down Value as of 18.11.2021 -
Add: Addition during the period 428,500
428,500
Less: Disposal of Assets during the period -
Less: Depreciation charged during the period 13,569
Written down value as of 30.06.2022 414,931
Details are shown in "Schedule- A"
400 Advance, Deposit & Prepayments: BDT. 53,452,201
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Advance against Work 49.016,201
Advance Income Tax 4,436,000
Total 53,452,201
4.01 Advane Income Tax
Opening Balance -
Add: AIT Paid During The period 4,436,000
Less : Adjusted against Income Tax Expense for the Income Year _
2021-2022
Balance as at 30.06.2022 4,436,000
5.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents: BDT. 770,230
The breakup of the above balance is as under
€3 Cash in Hand 555,852
= Cash at Bank 214378
Total 770,230
5.01 Cash At Bank
NCC Bank Limited (AC No.- 0012-0210025173) 214,378
Total 214,378

_ [SAIFfPewERTEC]
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INNEESHVATIONS

EMGIMEERING LTD

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Receivable from Sharcholder
Unpaid Share Capital
Tatal

Amount in
(Taka)

30-06-2022

200,000,000
200,000,000

The receivable amount arose due to share-capital being remained unpaid as at

30.06.2022.

Share Capital: BDT. 1,000,000,000
Authorized Share Capital:

10,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each 1,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed & Called Share Capital: BDT. 200,000,000

10,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each fully called and

subscribed 200,000,000

The breakup of the above balance is as under

Name of the Shareholders No. of % of Taka
shares share

Saif Powertec Limited 11,000,000 55% 110,000,000

Tarafder Md. Ruhul Amin 2,500,000 13% 25,000,000

Mrs. Tarafder Nigar Sultana 2,400,000 12% 24,000,000

Rubya Chowdhury 1,800,000 9% 18,000,000

Tarafder Md. Ruhul Saif 1,800,000 9% 18,000,000

Md. Jobaer Kabir 500,000 3% 5,000,000

Total 20,000,000  100% 200,000,000

Retained Earnings: BDT. 38,754,399

The breakup of the above balance is as under

Opening Balance -

Met profit/(loss) during the period 38,754,399

Balance as at 30.06.2022 3&‘?&29‘9

Liabilities for Expenses: BDT. 115,000

The breakup of the above balance is as under

Audit Fees 115,000

Total 115,000
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INNRESHVATIONS

EMGIMEERIMNG LTD

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Amount in
(Taka)
30-06-2022
10.00 Provision for Income Tax: BDT 16,609,028
Income Tax Expenses for the Income Year 2021-2022 16,609,028
Total 16,609,028
11.00 Accounts Payable: BDT. 254,470
Others Payable 254,470
Total . 254,470
12.00 Cost of Revenue
Cost of Revenue during the period 158,178,444
Total 158,178,444
13.00 Administrative Expenses: BDT. 8,253,777
The breakup of the above balance is as under
Entertainment 34,525
Salary & Allowances 1,400,000
Office Rent 105,000
Audit fee 115,000
Fees, and Subscription and License & Renewal fee 18,000
Fuel, Lubricants and Car Maintenance 25450
Printing, Stationary and Photocopy 12,546
Depreciation 13,569
Cleaner Expenses 25,652
Utilities Expenses 15,246
Telephone and Mobile bill 0,856
Travelling and Conveyance 8,585
Newspaper, Books and Periodicals 3,524
CSR 6,456,000
Postage & Courier 2,568
Miscellaneous Expenses 8,256
Total 8,253,777

! Annual Report 2022
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INNGSSHVATIONS

EMGIMEERING LTD

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2022

Amount in
(Taka)
30-06-2022
14.00 Financial Expenses: BDT. 4,351
Bank Charge 4,351
Total 4,351
15.00 Income Tax Expenses: BDT. 16,609,028
(A)  AIT Paid During the period 4,436,000
(B) Tax on gross reciept 1,330,800
(C) Tax on profit before tax @ 30% 16,609,028
i&; Ce):penses for the Income Year 2021-22, higher of (A), (B) 16,609,028
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Ref: 2224572022
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
The Sharcholder of SAIF MARITIME L.L.C

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SAIF MARITIME L.L.C, Dubai, United Arab
Emirates (‘the Company'), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policics.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial
position of Company as at June 30, 2022, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the period from
January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intermational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Awditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Starements section of our report. We are independent of the Company within the meaning of IFAC code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (code IESBA) and we have fulfilled our other responsibilitics under these ethical
requirements, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our Opinion.

Other matter

a) As per Article 13 of Memorandum of Association of the Company, the financial year of the Company 15 from
January to December. These financial statements have been prepared by the management for the period of 6
months from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022 for intermnal reporting purposes and no responsibility is accepted
from anyone other than the Company. This report can be used only for the purpose mentioned above. We do
not hold liable for the use of this report for any other purpose.

b) We draw attention to Note 6 to the financial statements - Trade and other receivables. As at the reporting date,
the Management of the Company has measured the loss allowance for their financial instruments at an amount
equal to 12-month Expected Credit Losses (ECL) rather than lifetime ECL. Based on the management
assessment, there is no probability of the default events of their financial instruments that are possible within
12 months after the reporting date. Hence, no loss allowance was recognized during the period. This is not in
compliance with [FRS 9 - Financial Instruments.

¢) We draw attention to Note 8 to the financial statements - Cash and cash equivalents. We have verified petty
cash balances amounting to AED 10,764 with the confirmation of the existence provided by the Management
of the Company and bank balances amounting to AED 217,230 with the bank statements provided to us by the
Management of the Company. However, we have not received an independent balance confirmation from the
bank confirming the balances as at the reporting date.

d) We draw attention to Note 20 to the financial statements - Commitments and contingencies. As at the reporting
date, the Management of the Company has considered all their lease paymenits as short term and rent paid for
these leases during the period are included in the line "Rent” in Statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. This is not in compliance with IFRS 16 - Leases.

Other information
Management is respensible for the other information. The other information comprises the Manager's report,
which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. The other information does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

cont'd.
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The Manager presents his report together with audited financial statements of SAIF MARITIME L.L.C, Dubai,
United Arab Emirates ("the Company") which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of
cash flows for the period from January I, 2022 to June 30, 2022, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Activities

The licensed activity of the Company are services related to customs broker, cargo transport by light trucks, cargo
transport by heavy trucks, cargo loading & unloading services, sea shipping lines agents, shipping containers
loading and unloading services, freight broker, shipping lines of freight and passengers transportation, sea freight
and passengers charters and sea cargo.

Events subsequent to the balance sheet date
There were no major events, which occurred since the period end that materially affect the financial position of
the Company.

Financial results
The financial result of the Company is depicted in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Sharcholder and their interests

Saif Powertec Limited, a Company based in Bangladesh, 1s the sharcholder holding 100% shares of the Company
as at the peniod end. On March 9, 2022, Tarafder Md Ruhul Amin Wazed Tarafder and Tarafder Nigar Sultana,
both Bangladeshi Nationals, has transferred their 100% shares to Saif Powertec Limited, a Company based in
Bangladesh and on the same date, the legal type of the Company has changed to Limited Liability Company -
Single Owner (LLC-80).

Manager

Tarafder Md Ruhul Amin Wazed Tarafder and Mohammed Mashud Elahee Noor Mohammed Chowdhury both
Bangladeshi nationals served as the Managers of the Company during the period.

Auditor
The auditors, Al Jeroudy Accounting & Auditing Chartered Accountants, Dubai, UAE, has indicated their
willingness to continue in office.

FOR SAIF MARITIME L.L.C

-

Tarafder Md Ruhul Amin Wazed Tarafder
Manager

[SAIF[PeWERTEC]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
The Shareholder of SAIF MARITIME L.L.C (CONTINUED)

Other information (continued)
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required 1o
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can anise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the planning and performance of the audit. We also:

+ ldentify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from ervor, as fraud may invoice collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* (Obtain an understanding of intemnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

cont’d.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
The Sharcholder of SAIF MARITIME L.L.C (CONTINUED)

Auditor's Responsibilities/or the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

* Conclude on the appropriatencss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to ccase to continue.as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
As required by the UAE Federal Law Mo. (2) of 2015, we report that:

i.  we have obtained all the information and explanations we considered necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

ii.  the financial statements have been prepared and comply, in all material respects, with the applicable
provisions of the UAE Federal Law No. (2) of 2015;

i, the Company has maintained proper books of account;

iv. note to the financial statements of the Company discloses material related party transactions, the terms
under which they were conducted and principles of managing conflict of interests;

v.  based on the information that has been made available to us nothing has come to our attention which causes
us to believe that the Company has contravened during the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022
any of the applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Law No. (2) of 2015 or of its Articles of Association
which would materially affect its activitics or its financial position as at June 30, 2022,

FOR AL JEROUDY ACCOUNTING & AUDITING =
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS =

b - o
s o

Di: Mobaiiad Houssein Al Jeroudy 5
Managing Director i
Reg No. 216

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Dated August 18, 2022
[SAIF[P@WERTEC
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BN T SATE MARTITME LLC

DUEAI - U.A.E
Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2022

2022 2021
Assets Note AED AED
Non-current assels
Property and equipment 5 4,103 488 2251 882
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 6 1,798,772 989,198
Amount due from related parties T 2474099  2.963,667
Cash and cash equivalents 8 227,994 218,472
Total current asscts 4,500,865 4,171,337
Total assets 8,604,353 6,423,219
Sharcholder's fund and liabilities Shareholder's equity
Share capital 9 500,000 500,000
Statutory reserve 10 5717 =
Retained eamings (345,194) (396,650)
Total shareholder's equity 160,523 103,350
Non-current liabilities
Provision for employees’ end of service benefits 11 55,020 17,776
Current liabilities
Amount due to related parties o 2,009,556 998,813
Trade and other payables 12 6,379,254 5,303,280
Total current liabilities 8,388,810 6,302,093
Total liabilities 8,443 830 6,319,869
Total shareholder's fund and liabilities 8,604,353 6,423,219

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
FOR SAIF MARITIME L.L.C

(M,

Tarafder Md Ruhul Amin Wazed Tarafder

» [SAIFPewERTEC]
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Iv$~ SATF MARITIME LLC

DUBAI - U.A.E

Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
for the Period From January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

2022 2021

Note AED AED

Revenue from contracts with customers 13 5,191,147 7,131,962
Direct costs 14 (4,117,462) (6,380,317)
Gross Profit 1,073,685 751,645
Employee costs 15 (542,124) (445,292)
Administrative expenses 16 (411,936) (651,676)
Depreciation on property and equipmenmt 5 (62,452) (51,327)
Profit/(loss) for the period 57,173 (396,650)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 57,173 (396,650)

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

FOR SAIF MARITIME L.L.C

39
e ke

"
Tarafder Md Ruhul Amin Wazed Tarafder

Manager

S AIF[PEWERTEC
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BN T SATE MARTITME LLC

DUEBAI - U.A.E

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

Share Statutory  Retained  gqq)
capital reserve earnings

AED AED AED AED

Share capital introduced 500,000 - - 500,000
Loss for the period - = (396,650) (396,650)
Balance as at December 31, 2021 500,000 - (396,650) 103,350
Profit for the period - 57,173 57,173

Transfer to statutory reserve 5717 (5,717) -
Balance as at June 30, 2022 500,000 5717  (345,194) 160,523

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

5 ko |

e me

e

e

3

Ll

' Annual Report 20




| (8 T SAIE MARITIVE LLC

DUBAI - U.A.E

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

2022 2021
AED AED

Cash flows from operating activities :
Profit/{loss) for the period 57,173 (396,650)

Adjustments :
Depreciation on property and equipment 62,452 51,327
Provision for emplovees' end of service benefits 37.244 17,776
156,869 (327,547)
hanges in operatin ts and liabilities

Trade and other receivables (809,574) (989,198)
Amount due from related parties 489,568  (2,963,667)
Amount due to related parties 1,010,743 998,813
Trade and other payables 1,075,974 5,303,280
Net cash generated from operating activities 1,923,580 2,021,681

Cash Mows from Investing activities :
Purchase of property and equipment 1,914,058)  (2,303,209)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,914,058)  (2,303,209)

Cash flows from financing activities :
Share capital introduced - 500,000
Net cash generated from financing activities - 500,000
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,522 218,472
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 218,472 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 8 227,994 21&4‘?2

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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2.2

DUBAI - UAE

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

Legal status and nature of business

SAIF MARITIME L.L.C ('the Company') 1s a Limited Liability Company - Single Owner (LLC - 50)
incorporated on September 29, 2020 in accordance with provisions of UAE Federal Law No. (8) of 1984
regarding Commercial Companies and its subsequent amendments and registered with Department of
Economic Development, Government of Dubai, United Arab Emirates under Registration No. 1687857, The
Company is licensed to operate in UAE under Commercial License No. 907608. The registered address of
the Company is P.O. Box; 18870, Dubai, UAE,

The licensed activity of the Company are services related to customs broker, cargo transport by light trucks,
cargo transport by heavy trucks, cargo loading & unloading services, sea shipping lines agents, shipping
containers loading and unloading services, freight broker, shipping lines of freight and passengers
transportation, sca freight and passengers charters and sea cargo.

As per the Memorandum of Association and its subsequent amendments: the issued, subscribed and paid up
capital of the Company as on June 30, 2022 is AED 500,000(Arab Emirates Dirhams Five Hundred
Thousand only) divided into 500 shares of AED 1,000 each.

Name of the sharcholders Nationality Shares Amount{AED) Yo
Saif Powertee Limited Bangladesh 500 500,000 100%
Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS")
New and amended IFRS Standards that are effective for the current year

The following new and amended IFRS Standards, which became effective for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2022, have been adopted in these financial statements. The application of these new and
amended IFRS Standards has not made any material impact on the amounts reported for the current and prior
years but may affect the accounting for future transactions or arrangements,

a) Amendments to IFRS 3 Business Combinations - Reference to the conceptual framework;

b) Amendments to IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment - Proceeds before intended use;

¢) Amendments to IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - Onerous contracts -
cost of fulfilling a contract;

d) Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018 - 2020 Cycle - Amendments to IFRS | First time adoption
of International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, IFRS 16 Leases and IAS 41

Agriculture;
New and revised IFRS Standards in issue but not yet effective and not early adopted

The Company has not yet early applied the following new standard, amendments and interpretations that

have been issued but are not vet effective (with carlier application permitted):

a) IFRS 17 Insurance contracts - recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023);

b) Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures (2011) relating to the treatment of the sale or contribution of assets from and investor to its
associate or joint venture (effective for annual periods yet to be determined);

¢) Amendments to [AS 1 - Classification of liabilities as current and non-current (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023);

7. [SAIFPewERTEC]
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Gilaokal Shippieng & Laogisilcs N

DUEAI - U.A.E

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
For the period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

2.2 New and revised IFRS in issue but not yet effective and not early adopted (continued)

d) Amendments to IAS | Presentation of Financial Statements and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making
Materiality Judgements - Disclosure of accounting policies (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2023);

¢) Amendments to 1AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - Defimition of
Accounting Estimates (effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023);

f) Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes - Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a
Single Transaction (effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023);

Management anticipates that these new standards, interpretations and amendments will be adopted in the
Company's financial statements for the year beginning January 1, 2023 or as and when they are applicable
and adoption of these new standards, interpretations and amendments.

3. Significant accounting policies
3.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS Standards) issued and adopted by the Intemmational Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and the
interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretation Committee of the IASB enforce
at June 30, 2022 and the requirements of the local laws and regulations.

3.2 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. Historical cost 1s generally based on
the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Company considers the characteristics of the asset or liability if the market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purpose in the financial statements is determined in such a basis except
for share based transactions that are within the scope of IFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of 1AS 17 and measurement that have some similaritics to fair value but are not fair value such as net
realizable value in IAS 2 or value in use in IAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 20r 3 .
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of ~
the inputs to the fair value measurements in its entirety which are described as follows:

a) Level 1 Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date.

b) Level 2 Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

¢) Level 3 Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

[SAIFjP&wWERTEC
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DUBAI - U.A.E

MNotes to the Financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

3.3 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized by reference to the 5 steps model recommended by IFRS 15 as mentioned below:

Step 1: Identify the contract with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the individual performance obligations

Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation. Performance obligation can
be satisfied either at the point of time or over time.

The Company’s revenues represented in:

Revenue from sale of goods

Revenue for the sale of goods is recognized when control of the goods is transferred to the buyer and only when
it 15 highly probable that a significant reversal of revenue will not occur when uncertainties related to a variable
consideration are resolved and is based on the amount of the transaction price that is allocated to the performance
obligation. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expecis o be entitled in
exchange for goods to the customer. The consideration expected by the Company may include fixed or variable
amounts which can be impacted by sales returns, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Services revenue

Revenue from the services in normal course of business is recognised at a point in time when the performance
obligation is satisfied and is based on the amount of the transaction price that is allocated to the performance
obligation. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for services to the customer. The consideration expected by the Company may include fixed or variable
amounts which can be impacted by sales returns, trade discounts and volume rebates.

3.4 Foreign currency transactions

The financial statements of the Company are presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operates. For the purpose of the financial statements, the results and financial position of the
Company are expressed in Arab Emirates Dirhams (AED), which is the functional currency of the Company, and
the presentation currency for the financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the Company's functional currency are
recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions,

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not translated. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the translation of
monetary items, are included in the profit or loss.

3.5 Leases
The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. That is, if the contract

=1 conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

el e

The Company acts as a lessee and applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all the leases except
for short term leases and leases of low value assets, if any. The Company recognizes a right of use asset
representing the right to use the underlying asset and a corresponding lease liability to make lease payments.
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DUBAI - U.A.E

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

3.5 Leases (continued)

a) Right of use asset
The Company recognizes right of use assets (ROU Assets) at the commencement date of the lease (the date from

which the underlying asset is available for use). The right of use assets comprises the initial measurement of the
corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before the commencement day, less any lease incentives
received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities, if any. The right of use assets are
presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.

Unless the Company is reasonably certain to obtain the ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease
period, the recognized ROU asset are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset.

b) Lease liabilitics

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

a) Fixed lcase payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

b) Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, initially measured using the index or rate at the
commencement date;

¢) The amount expected to be payable by the lessce under residual value guarantees;

d) The exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and

¢) Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to
terminate the lease.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position. The lease liability is
subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using the
effective interest method) and by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

The Company remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use

asset) whenever:

a) The lease term has changed or there 15 a significant event or change in circumstances resulting in a change in
the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case the lease liability is remeasured by discounting
the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate;

b) The lease payments change due to changes in an index or rate or a change in expected payment under a
guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using an unchanged discount rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in a floating
interest rate, in which case a revised discount rate 15 used);

¢) A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a scparate lease, in which case
the lease hability is remeasured based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease
payments using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Company did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.

Whenever the Company incurs an obligation for costs to dismantle and remove a leased asset, restore the site on
which it is located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the
lease, a provision is recognized and measured under IAS 37. To the extent that the costs relate to a nght of use
asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those costs are incurred to produce
inventories.
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DUEBAI - U.A.E

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

3.5 Leases (continued)

The Company applies 1AS 36 to determine whether a right of use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified
impairment loss.

Vanable rents that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement the lease hability and
the right-of-use asset. The related payments are recognized as an expense in the period in which the evemt or
condition that triggers those payments occurs and are included in the line "Other expenses” in profit or loss.

As a practical expedient, IFRS 16 permits a lessee not to separate non-lease components, and instead account for
any lease and associated non-lease components as a single arrangement. The Company has not used this practical
expedient. For a contract that contain a lease component and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of the
relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components.

¢} Short term leases and Lease liabilities

The Company applies the short term leases recognition exemption to its short term leases (leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the
lease of low value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered of low value. Lease payments on
short term leases and leases of low value assets are recognized as expense on a straight line basis over the lease
term.

As at the reporting date, the Company has long term leases. However, the management of the Company has
considered all their lease payments as short term and rent paid for these leases during the period are
included in the line "Rent” in Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

3.6 Property and equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and identified impairment loss, if any.
The inihal cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the assel to its working condition and location for its intended use. Subsequent costs are included in the
assels' carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the profit or loss during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is charged to write-off the cost of assets, over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line
metheod, as follows:

Asset class Years
Furniture and fixtures 1
Containers 20
Computer and office equipment 4
Motor vehicles 5

The assets’ residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed periodically, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for fhe period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

3.6 Property and equipment (continued)

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. It consists of expenditure
incurred in respect of property, plant and equipment in the course of their acquisition, erection, construction and
installation. The assets are transferred to the relevant category of property, plant and equipment when they are
available for use.

3.7 Impairment of tangible assets

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss, If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate asscts arc also allocated to individual CGU, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of CGUs for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of the future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than it's carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
assel (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or
loss, unless the relevant asset 1s carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease. Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so long as the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the
asset (or CGU) in prior years. A reversal of art impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation increase.

3.8 Employee bencfits

Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense when the related service is provided. The amount
expected to be paid is recognized as a hability when the Company has a present or implied liability to pay the
amount as a result of the employee providing a previous service and the hability can be estimated to a reliable
dependent degree.

Employee benefits - end of service benefits

The Company provides for Employees' end of service benefits in accordance with UAE Labour Law. The
entitlement to these benefits 1s based upon employee's basic salary and length of service. The expected costs of
these benefits are accounted over the year of employment.

3.9 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
evenl, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

3.9 Provisions (continued)

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the reporting date, considering the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation, Where a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, it's carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle, a provision are
expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

3.10 Value added tax receivable/payable

Value added tax receivable/payable represents the net value added tax collected/paid at the end of the
reporting date in accordance with Federal Decree-Law No. (8) of 2017 on Value Added Tax and Cabinet
Decision No. (52) of 2017 on the Executive Regulations of the Federal Decree-Law No. (8) of 2017 on Value
Added Tax.

3.11 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

fnitial i s :

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as measured at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (OCI) and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial assets contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company's business model for managing them. With the exception of trade debts, the
Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus in case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade debts are measured at the transaction price determined under IFRS
15.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortized cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to
give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding. The assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. The
Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling the financial assets or both.

Subsequent measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurements, financial assets are classified into following categories:
Fi - o debt :
This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial assets at amortized cost
if both of the following conditions are met;
- The financial assets are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows; and
- The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on a specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
Financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the asset is
derecogmzed, modified or impaired.

7. [SAIFjPewWERTEC]




DUBAI - UAE

Motes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022
3.11 Financial instruments (continued)

I mition innancial a

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire; or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the
proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss. On de-recognition of a financial
asset other than in its entirety (e.g., when the Company retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset),
the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to
recognize under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognizes on the basis of the relative fair
values of those parts on the date of the transfer.

The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognized and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognized and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had
been recognized in other comprehensive income 18 recognized in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognized in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognized and
the part that is no longer recognized on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

e et '

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on investments in debt instruments that are
measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI, lease receivables, trade receivables and contract assets
as well as on financial-guarantee contracts. The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date
to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

The Company recognizes lifetime expected credit losses (ECL) for trade receivables, contract assets and lease
receivables, The expected credit losses of these financial instruments are estimated using a provision matrix based
on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general
economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions at the
reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition. However, if the credit risk on the financial instrument has not
significantly increased since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that arc possible within 12 months after the
reporting date.

[SAIFlpe@wERTEC
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Naotes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

3.11 Financial instruments (continued)

As at the reporting date, the management of the Company has measured the loss allowance for their financial
instruments at an amount equal to 12-month Expected Credit losses (ECL) rather than lifetime ECL. Based on the
management assessment, there are no probability of the default evenis of their financial instrumenis that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date. Hence, no loss allowance was recognized in the current
periad.

i} Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the reporting date with the
risk of a default occurning on the financial instrument at the date of imitial recognition. In making this assessment,
the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and supportable,
including historical experience and forward-looking information that is available without undue cost or effort.
i) i

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal credit risk management
purposes as historical experience indicates that financial assets that meet either of the following criteria are
generally not recoverable:

a) When there is a breach of financial covenants by the debtor
b) Information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to
pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (without taking into account any collateral held by the Company).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Company considers that default has occurred when a financial asset is more
than 90 days past due unless the Company has reasonable and supportable information to demonstrate that a more
lagging default criterion is more appropriate.

iii) Write off policy

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the debtor is in severe financial
difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g., when the debtor has been placed under liquidation or
has entered into bankruptcy proceedings, or in the case of trade receivables, when the amounts are over two years
past due, whichever occurs sooner. Financial assets written off may still be subject to enforcement activities under
the Company's recovery procedures, considering legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are
recognized in profit or loss.

DUBAI - U.A.E

v} Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given default (i.¢., the
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The asscssment of the probability of default
and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward-looking information as described above. As
for the exposure at default, for financial assets, this is represented by the assets' gross carrying amount at the
reporting date; for financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount of guaranteed debt that has
been drawn down as at the reporting date, together with any additional guaranteed amounts expected to be drawn
down by the borrower in the future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company's
understanding of the specific future financing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking
information.

For financial assects, the expected credit loss is estimated as the difference between all contractual cash flows that
are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate,
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

for the period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022
3.11 Financial instruments (continued)
For a lease reccivable, the cash flows used for determining the expected credit losses is consistent with the cash
flows used in measuring the lease receivable in accordance with IFRS 16,
For a financial guarantee contract, as the Company is required to make payments only in the event of a default by
the debtor in accordance with the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed, the expected loss allowance is the
expected payments to reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that the Company
expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any other party.

Financial liabilities

Tii Tifian MEaELrement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as measured at far value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs (amortised costs).

(s el medasuranrent
For the purposes of subsequent measurements, financial liabilities are classified into following categories:

Loans and borrowings and payables

After ininal rmgmtmn, interest bearing loans and borrowings and payables are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization
13 included as finance costs in the profit or loss.

De-r tion of financial liabilit

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged,
cancelled or they expire. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified such as exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

Offietting of financial ins :

The financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial position if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

4. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporting standards require the use

of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgements in the process of =

applying the Company’s accounting policies. Judgements, estimates and assumptions are continually evaluated
and are based on historical l:xp-enﬁncc and other factors, mcludmg cr:pﬂcmmns in future ¢vents that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which
the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

4. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (continued)

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements,
estimates and assumptions which are significant to these financial statements.

. S SATF MARITIME LLC

he timis

In making their judgement, the Management considered the detailed criteria for the recognition of revenue set out
in IFRS 15 and in particular whether the Company had transferred the control of the goods to the customers or
whether the Company has performed the services as agreed with the Customers, Based on the acceptance by the
customer of the liability for the goods sold or services performed, the management is satisfied that it is probable
that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company and the recognition of the
revenue is appropriate.

riy ar [P
The Company reviews the useful lives, method of depreciation and the residual values of property, plant and
equipment. Any change in the estimates in future periods might affect the carrying amount of the respective line
items of property, plant and equipment with corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment. The
Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that the assets may be impaired. If such
condition exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess
of their recoverable amount. Where carrying value exceeds the recoverable amount, assets are written down to the
recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized as expense in the profit or loss, unless the
asset is carried at revalued amount. Any impairment loss on revalued assets is treated as revaluation decrease.

It i - Expech it 5

The Company has established a 12-month ECL considering the Company’s historical credit loss experience,
forward-locking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment. However, in cases, the Company
may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the
Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Company. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast
economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss and forecast of economic conditions may also not be
representative of customer's actual default in the future. At each reporting date, the historical default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimales are analyzed. Any change might affect the carrying value
and the amount of expected credit loss charge to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
for the Period from January 1, 2022 To June 30, 2022

5 Property and equipment

Furniture ] Computer  Motor Capital
and fixtures CoONAiNers  and office  vehicles work in Total
cquipment progress
Cost AED AED AED AED AED AED
Additions during the period 2005 1,741,311 12,852 126,030 420,921 2,303,209
As at December 31, 2021 2,005 1,741,311 12,852 126,030 420,921 2,303,209
Additions during the period - 80,750 9.520 - 1,823788 1,914,058
As at June 30, 2022 2,095 1,822,061 22,372 126,030 2,244,709 4,217,267
Accumulated depreciation
Charge during the period 2,005 40,698 1,048 7486 - 51,327
As at December 31, 2021 2,005 40,698 1,048 7.486 - 51,327
Charge during the period - 47,179 2,774 12,499 - 62,452
As at June 30, 2022 2,095 87.877 3,822 19,985 - 113,779
Net Value
As at June 30, 2022 - 1,734,184 18,550 106,045 2,244,709 4,103,488
As at December 31, 2021 - 1,700,613 11,804 118,544 420,921 2,251,882

Capital work in progress represents the costs incurred for the interior design work of the office building in
Vision Tower Office No#2401, Dubai, UAE and warchouse in Sharjah, UAE whose construction is in
progress. Total contract value of the project is AED 2.44 Million. The remaining capital commitments of
the Company as at the period end is AED 200 thousand (Note 20).
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

2022 2021
AED AED

Trade a th ivabl
Trade receivables Neither past due nor impaired 973,317 734,419
Advance to suppliers 318,561 131,807
Refundable deposits 217,800 13,500
Prepayments 152,298 29,863
Value added tax receivable 101,135 -
Staff advances 35,661 79,609
1,798,772 989,198

Based on the assessment of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) in accordance with IFRS 9 - Financial
Instruments, the Management has certified that the probability of default of the above
outstanding receivables, net of provision already created, is 0%. Accordingly, no further
allowance for impairment of receivables are created.

Trade receivables are under lien against the credit facilities granted by the bank on Pari-passu
basis (Note ..).

Related party transactions

The Company enters into transactions with companies and entities that fall within the
definition of a related party as contained in 45 24 Related Party Disclosures. Related parties
comprise companics and entities under common ownership and/or common management and
control and key management personnel. The management decides on the terms and conditions
of the transactions and of the services received/rendered from/to related parties, as well as on
other charges.
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Motes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from Januvary 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

At the reporting date, balances in relation to related parties were as follows:

Amount due from related parties
Maxwell Power Services Pte Limited
Saif Maritime Ltd

Saif Powertec Ltd

Amount due to related parties
Global Trade Limited
Saif United Shipping and Trading

During the period, the Company entered into the following transactions with related parties.

Revenue

There are no key managerial remuneration paid or provided during the period.

ash an h ivalen

Cash on hand
Cash at bank - current accounts

(Note 13)

Cash on hand 1s physically counted and certified by the Management.

Share capital
Authorised, issued and fully paid:

500 ordinary shares of AED 1,000 each

y 4

2022 2021
AED AED
1,289,152 1,104,652
1,177,631 1,859,015
7316 -
2,474,099 2,963,667
1,465,813 500,813
343,743 498,000
2,009,556 998,813
594,487 1,748,494
10,764 93,058
217,230 125414
227,994 218,472
500,000 500,000

|SAIF|P&WERTEC
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MNotes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

2022 2021
AED AED
Statutory reserve
Transferred from retained eamings 5,717 -

In accordance with UAE Federal Law No. (2) of 2015, the Company has cstablished a
statutory reserve by appropriation of 10% of net profit of each year until the reserve
reaches 50% of the share capital. Further, this reserve is not available for distribution
except under the circumstances as stipulated in the said law.

Provision for emplovees' end of service benefits

Balance at the beginning of the period 17,776 -
Provided during the period (Note 15) 37,244 17,776
55,020 17,776

Provision for employees' end-of-service benefits is made in accordance with the UAE
Labour Law, and is based on current remuneration and cumulative years of service at the
reporting date.

Trade and other pavables

Trade payables 6,177,786 4,899,973
Accrued expenses 132,172 109,720
Employee benefits payable 57,406 73,706
Advance from customers 11,890 174,780
Value added tax payable - 45,101

6,379,254 5,303,280

7 [SAIF[PEWERTEC|
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

Revenue from contracts with customers

Sale of goods
Cargo handling services income

Analysis of revenue is as follows:
a related party
Others

Direct costs

Purchase of goods
Cost of cargo handling services

Emplovee costs

Salaries and allowances
End of service benefits
Other employee benefits

Administrative expenses
Legal and professional

Rent

Office expenses

Insurance

Business promotion
Unlities and communication
Bank charges

Financial instruments

Significant accounting policies

(Note 7)

(Note 11)

2022 2021
AED AED
135,133 2,382,139
5,036,014 4,749,823
5,191,147 7,131,962
594,487 1,748,494
4,596,660 5,383,468
5,191,147 7,131,962
147,377 2,258,964
3,970,085 4,121,353
4,117,462 6,380,317
502,508 313,453
37,244 17,776
2,372 114,063
542,124 445,292
167,013 213,157
91,670 84,357
84,890 53,175
27,544 55,668
24331 227,286
9616 8,640
6,872 9,393
411,936 651,676

Details of the significant accounting policies and methods adopted, including the criteria
for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are
recognised, in respect of each class of financial asset and financial liability are disclosed

in Note 3 to the financial statements.
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Motes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

17 Einancial instruments (continued) 2022 2021
AED AED

b) Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables 1,327,913 827,528
Amount due from related parties 2,474,099 2,963,667
Cash and cash equivalents 227994 218,472
ﬁﬂﬁﬂiﬂl}ﬁ ﬂlﬂﬂ?iﬁfﬂ

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Amount due to related parties 2,009,556 998,813
Trade and other payables 6,367,364 5.128,500

8,376,920 6,127,313

c)  Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilitics approximate the amounts as shown in the

statement of financial position.

18 Financial risk management

The Company’s overall financial risk management program secks to minimize potential adverse effects to the
financial performance of the Company. The management provides guidelines for overall financial risk
management and policies covering specific areas, such as market rnisk (including foreign exchange risk and

interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

a) Foreign currency risk management

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes
in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities, when revenue or
expense are denominated in a different currency from the Company’s functional currency which is
United Arab Emirates Dirham (AED). The Company manages the risks through regular monitoring of
the currency markets to determine appropriate action to minimise the exposure to the foreign currency

risk.

:; b) Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
= because of changes in market interest rate s. There are no significant interest rate risks as the Company

= has no interest bearing financial assets and financial liabilities as at the reporting date.

.. [SAIFjpewERTEC]

= There are no significant exchange rate nisks as substantially all financial assets and financial habilities
; are denominated in Arab Emirates Dirhams or in US Dollars to which the Dirham is fixed.
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MNotes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

18 [Financial risk management (continued)

c)

d)

Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the management which has built an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's short, medium
and long-term funding.

Liguidity risk tables
The following table details the Company's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial assets, The
tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial assets.

2022 2021
AED AED
MNon-interest bearing financial assets 4,030,006 4,009,667

The following table details the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The table comprises
principal cash flows.

I Year or less
MNon-interest bearing financial liabilitics 8,376,920 _ 6,127,313

Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Company. The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy
counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk
of financial loss from defaults. The Company's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are
continuously monitored and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved
counterparties. Credit exposure is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved by
the management regularly. Further details of credit risks on trade receivables and amount due from
related parties are discussed in Mote 6 and Note 7 respectively, to the financial statements.

19 Capital risk management
The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to the sharecholder through optimisation of the equity balance. The Company's overall
strategy remains unchanged from 2021,
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
for the period from January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022

Details of commitments and contingencies of the Company as at the period end is as follows:

Commitments
Operating lease commitments represents office rental commitments of the Company in Vision Tower 1,
Business Bay, Dubai, UAE for a period of 5 years starting from April 20, 2022.

2022 2021

AED AED

Within 1 year 100,000 -
1 to 5 years 380,548 -
480,548 -

Capital commitments represents the commitment of the Company towards the construction of the office
building in Vision Tower Office No#2401, Dubai, UAE and warchouse in Sharjah, UAE whose construction
is in progress. Total contract value of the project is AED 2.44 Million. The remaining capital commitments
of the Company as at the period end is AED 200 thousand (Note 5).

Except for the ongoing business obligations which are under normal course of business against which no loss
is expected, there has been no other known contingent liability or capital commitment as of balance shect
date.

Comparatives
Previous period figures represents figures of 15 months starting from September 29, 2020 (date of

incorporation) to December 31, 2021, Hence, previous period figures are not comparable with current period
figures.
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NOTE: A member entitled to attend/participate and vote at the Annual General Meecting may appoint at Proxy to
attend/participate and vote in his'her stead. Scanned copy of Proxy Form duly stamped must be send through cmail to
shambhuf@saifpowertec.com not later than 438 hours before the Meeting.

Signature verfied

Authorized Signatory.
Saif Powertee Limited
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SAIF POWERTEC LIMITED
72, Mohakhali C/A, Rupayan Center (8 Floor), Dhaka-1212
Tel: (880 2) 222286359,222291639, 222261128, 222291597, 222264705, Fax: (880 2) 222285949

Members'/Proxy Attendance Slip

I'We hereby record my attendance/ participation at the 19th Annual General Meeting being held on Thursday, the 29™ day
of December 2022 by using Digital Platform through the link http://saifpower19agm.digitalagmbd.net at 11.00 A.M.
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